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1 TR,

TSI ST © o THRT ok T T AT ok 101 99 ot T et € U9 # 31 A7+, 2013 1 g 9 w1 anfifes e smyeR
THE TEIT T TG,

SrTfer #7 faeselt a1fich = QT § g Hfeeser ST bt off fof THRT Sk TeTh ek 7 31X T § 37U 3Yueh] qAeeifga
T T AT ® T AT ST FHY h1d Foqre § ettt gitad e fe@m €.

3T e sk o faieh 31 W, 2013 &1 T 4,00,000 TS & HAG AL F e T BTG THL T Bk Felrg]
T o R, U Sk AT H T GggdT evnidl §. Sk T Y a1 § 31 W, 2013 &I 96-27-a9 MMUR |
90.43% ! IER gfg &t & €. T et =a|d a9 2011-12 & T 862 &M@ ¥ Sgah< ferieh 31 @, 2013 &l
% 973 W@ &1 AT 8. 7fd o=t g o a8 2011-12 % % 1.51 WG T 75 39 98 < 2.83 oG & T §.

fert o 2012-13 & A AR reforaeen & fashmg | =e] 9 afgeh HRAT 7 T41T el . YR yefeaeen 3
3Tk THETST SIY ATE S gfig, 3= JEThifa, S USRI Ud =] @il =1 (Sueh) § gfg s 9 o 2.
TregaT & THTAH STTAF & AR I¥ 2012-13 H SHEH T H 5% o gfg Mehferd &1 T €, e a9 2011-12 &
TN T8 <X 6.2% ot 9 Hel Bt aore Gt g7 & - i, Fmaior od Yo & Rt gfig o F afererd wet o

formfor & ot gfig faee &7 § wrfard g8 7. IS HTe o & § RIS Yewi & HRoT A 2011-12 % 2.9% FH Je
F 9 2012-13 ¥ N1k Ieare Gorhiah (I1P) & et 1% 5 3ot 8 €. 70 T a6t & fawn o1 fawer & gerewifa
H e Ted A1 TS 7. ek Yoohich, ST ok e o o Oy & 7.5% W o, A1 2013 # 92 T 5.96% o TR T 3T
TP & o ST AT R A S S, 3 T T TS e R 3 e e g v
2. 39 T4 o <O e o e ot freeRt o € @ R, 9 the W fafa gfig o oft T o Y et H 2% 9 @
2. IROTHEEY, SR =1 TE 916 @1 91 (e § STk 9 T, 39k SAfARh, I9 o SR 7q 9 &1 310e 799 §
3Teferer SYFERRT TET Ud JUg SToR ohT ol § ST HIhT STITea gl .

3 et o wRfefat o arasTe STTaeh S 1 THY a9 Ud AT el 39 g1 TRl W IHER e e g, S o
A Y-8 15.96% T gig o T a 2011-12 & T 3,46,898 TS ¥ qgeht < 4,02,272 IS & T &,
STHT I F0T & H gfg FH: 15.22% AT 16.92% T&T €. e STHT H HTT T IR 32.55% €, S ik Su it gfiw
T 3T=BT €. TTHE | FRaX wrifaes gfg gifaa o o oy Soor oIRTd ST # el 1 7T §. et STT & 3= ol
ST ot 39T, i TR A 2012 ® 32% o, 7 2013 H 24.37% @ AR, S Tehel K ST H F8-2C-a 27.84% i
oo i B welifa 3fEmeR 87 TeT 2. 31, 9 2013-14 & TR 3= AT STHT T ST =X FH o W &1 fea
ST 37X 39 15% e T ST
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S o IR oy H a9-2T-ad 12.72% 1 gfg gt 58 §, S 9§ 2011-12 H T 2815 FRIS § T6HT T 3173 TS
1 71 € 91 S & g 1Y H a6-27-ad 90.43% o TFER i <5t T 7, S & T 533 IS ¥ agHT T 1015
FAS TR,

R UE 915 o (g )

3173
2591 2815

2058
1437
1268 101
j ‘ 533

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

u ITE o TR o

ek % STHTSTT Bt AT 9 2011-12 % 7.20% T TG @ 2012-13 H 7.42% BT TE 7. fferdt ot @ & g o amas[g
T[S 1T 37 B qo-20-a9 11.01% ! g5 Tt 58 §, ST o 99 2011-12 H T 5169 IS ¥ TG T 5738 LIS &1 T8
?. o Y 1T 3T NAT Yook MM T & qo-2T-a 19.50% T g 58 © 3T ¥ 2011-12 F T 1395 FS
TG TE X 1667 FUS B TS ¢.

T FT I ¥ I JuTET doF % fo fowar o1 fawa T €, WY age ¥ GUR T S TN SEEE & e SIeH 3o
¥ 2011-12 & 4.83% Hohel TUIT T a 2012-13 H 4.80% T A HiA T JE THIT ! T 2011-12 & FaT
3T % 3.09% ¥ 2.90% Tk F7 HTT H HT0ITE T&T 2. T Fehot TTAT q7 5, TIAT o TR § FRuerd: gfig 58,
TGT T 3E & FRT JYE: BIE T FT FVN T F &1 S AT, WHIR, SRS, IIHIGFR, TR 3 Jgua
H TR gfaeperarsti ot aTe Y g RSt o ShUT 3T ], 3Tk S 3 THUIT Jee H e Qioham gumiet € qen faxia
¥ 2013-14 H Tohel TAHT ST 4% T T AT I[E T T 2.5% T FHH TG T FA fHaT ST,

3T deh T HigeT ST bl GEHT 3 & fAT 77 &5 Go-ageh! & WY =19 e § Aigel Se &’ & T
I 7. S GRT SRIFIT FfEeT oo & TR R et Higel SUHaT & oy HsieITaugs wax & Qe AT shoedmuit
ST I T 7

op fafurst foxta T STTROTST & "reaw § steforae & “3ifaw SR T Uge o felt quiaaT JameRd €. G
% U T SIALuT (DBT) HThH i ek RT =0T - | § Tl 43 fS7elt § @y foan 7, el & gomy S 2 et &
3T Sk AT =ROT - || H 39 78 el # o] foman 7, fS0 § TART ok 6 {7l & omwwft s 2. 37 fofeit % o 31
T forelt & 39 Hee & A 2013-14 % SO AT off T S AE AT TR Ao H AT STHT THEUT T 0T oA
T AT ST .

o 2013 H 3 4294 vir@re, {5 § &1 forer v W 7 Srgved § wer 3612 A o st & 9y den
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YT “fTaet Soh” hT FEIf AT SRR TGN, 3TTUehT ok Ig Grfga Ham for Kot qom srerfierar & TdwifeaT & 37
T g2 gfg Y o & atferer derar I gfig €. & HemaeTed § foh #7 T Y U TR Td He T YL T g AT 7.
e Tl BT TRT € o 5T # 31 [, 2013 1 Janfgia T MUY foeT o, Te JGeaT U6 Tl Feqy o o o 73 o
QAT AT SROT B, ST A 29 S, 2011 T HRER TTel o, §9 Tt Wehelesy & o Yo &1 e feifa
fera o, ST foF 9 72 7 wifeet T H, § ST TeT §, o SR 9T 9 U9 ORI 9 off 7% gt e e 59
T o IR Sk T HATSd REhR AT §T; 1Y - Jaaq U 3R, HfFed & U Tiee dienleh Tor. 3T, TeRiod
IaTe 2012, I FREITH 3R ‘I TH. AN, Refas wre sHayH 37 weitss fevm wiefawr, dfeae
I ufscter SaTTEST STt HIEAYTel GiedsT, SeTEe ¥ ‘SRS elisiy sare’, “whiw Ties sm@are’ -
‘AIAfET AT BIATITE Sarete, T {fenT o wiger’, ‘Aug gfaadt - 2iu 100 W TRE 9US & it
‘YR H 497 GaATTH TraSITer & BT Soh” T B, Sk 7 e, Treen ud glawnfaeia ud gHidiges st i g,
W T & TEd Tafawer Geer & &7 H A9 e = A g T SHiaRe WISt < st fafafet # afea
TEATITAT ST HTAITSTeh ST T ST (9T B, I8 o1ueh FRak Tmefq & ok gvya et o, fores fa & shasiar =
FIATE.

YIRS oF 9T,

HAThT

(TTER)
Wi ot ZichaTel

LR CH
feqier: 31 7, 2013
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BREL

TS 5RT % Giod foman ST € for Soa Sk o 2fean o YoRuReh! ot 9t anfier T 3k AR, feier 29 57

2013 T gafed 11.00 S T GRS WergHTaTe s HfeTeut Feifaener, IR gifeea/ ey TSt wHied & 19,
St i St @, fae et (@), §ag 400056 H fFAfafad SRR o §uTe 3 SRS i ST

1. feaien 31 U=l 2013 ST S@UATR g, faien 31 WTe 2013 ot GHTS o o forg wTy-g1f @, et
T Mg A ¥ dehl oh STl Uel Tiafarer ot feyTen Weet shi fdid Ud oIEl a2 gerqus W o@n e
=i e ot o, STIHIE a2 5 Tieh™ ShiAT.

2. fa<it=r ad 2012-13 o 7T ATHITT ST ST SHIAT.

fevTes el o SMRYTH
’ (®ETER)
W: LEH (T. k. TTH)
fedie: 10.05.2013 UETIh UgIUaeIeh-UHATEl/ Shu=l Ofae
e
1. Uit sl fgfd

3 H SUFEIT € U HAgH o o U7 IIERUN, 319 9¢el 3o H SUIEId B Ud HaeH i ¥ fordl qierdt 1
7 T Tohd T 37X U e WioT ohT Sk ohT SIORERe BT STTavde el &,

TTordT <1 e R Tarelt forae, syl W uise Uag, 400021 ferd qum e & 93e ot arig 9 &9
T & AR fa 7& o7ufa fedier 24 S, 2013 &1 9E: 5.00 T A1 96k I8 ST foham STHT =T
2. Wiferepa Wit shi fgfe

fopeft it o faferaa mifuera afaffr o &9 & i fed G2 o 3% ST o YRR ot 93 ¥ Suferd
T 37T WG hid &g T Tk UTF TEl &I, ST Tk o 37 3o, s 39 fafvrad w9 T mferpa wfaffy fgw
o T =, o STeeT SIRT U Heheq Shi Nfd SeXgE, THA WS, YaE, 400021 ¥ R Sk o T e
% 3o I aE § & § HH TR T 6 a7t fatier 24 S, 2013 &1 9@ 5.00 997 T 3Gk T 79 T
T Y T ST,

3. A o feRdt oft srfererTdl o =l Rt fondlt PremeeR AT Wierdt A wTfereRa wfafafer fgera =it feram

T,

4. SUfeSIfa Uei-Hg-wayT uTe
TPATHTCRT T Giae o T 0 oA o Qe SUrefa Teif-Te-HanT 9T Her {5 T ], SIAeenl /e SRehi/
Sfaffer & ST € o ST IueTs ShIIT T T T 370 TSR L 3T 93 el | 39 Tig &, IR &
Tieredt/ wfaffes ot Sufearfa a=i-a8 yorer o & “Tierdt” averar “afafafr” Siar off Arer &1, o Seord il =eT
T 3T, TATURS T 377 TEATER FeATIId hiT hY 70T ITe=T T Q1ed T | TG =iy,

5. AU oh TN T ag g :
YT o TATHIT hi Il 08 YA o foll SATERen ol TSaY T YK 37X afea, fadmes 22 5, 2013
(@TFa) & fetier 29 5, 2013 (FFR) (@t e ot 2) ook e TRt eTera ek T & T TTT FER Uk shT eATefieT

4
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T A Yohar, fadie 21 59, 2013 Wi feuifstatt SRT ITcreds T T ST & TR T 37 IR, 57en
g ifeeh 9 H IR 7, 1 AT 6T M, Sk BT SNk YIERT §3 St qRG T IR T I Tsid §RT
I TS TS el o STTAR fSHaT ST, TATTET 93k oht ARG Y Teh 71E o 37T I o ST,
6. TITHIYT AT Selerg (T-Teh fareTa T Tfarq (FHUw) o foTu der- srferd:

it 3 Ao Tl Foft Geltareg, et o foag e o faawor 3 fefase aRe & SRt 3R Iq fohT TT o @
o TqeRoT o1 Seeig ST U6 SUCTSHAT TX Seiard ([+1eh THTSITER T ohl ST 3Yfard ohe feam 8. W fotd deh
T fafafde form Sam Hiva /Tty & Arem I YRR & @ ¥ 9 57 3 St €. P Fl W I/
TTETITT ot Gaem STee T T T $ JARHReR 51T 9% i 7 faw s it feufa & S fefadve are ® o
T ST sieh fFaoT SIame.
6..1 “ifier TET H I T Gl AT

ST o 3110 ST &Y 7 foh ifder ey § SRRl o7 - foshar Te) fora ST 9ehdr, 37T Jruen! i alerdl

YT ST o foIT g 31O e o6t § o 3170 o709 9o oh! ST @& § URafdd ohT of. 379 ook bt famdt

off TSTEIhT ITRET ST ST JaT e Sl of, § TrdT WietehT 3797 KT ol ST WY § gRafdd & ged

2 o7 FeferfEe & S Hudh o gohd B

Hiteer qrehe Qar yIrEn
MY qeA, THUAST fafesT
®IZ, Ya-400 001
'sf'-‘el?'f: centraldemat@centralbank.co.in
iR 022 22623148
e 022 22623150

IR T ST WEY H uRafid T & 3k BT § SIF @fd 37edT Tod et § a9, e foem,

IR - TS, 1T & qd & ufac, o SeT, Ao Uef e o ST ot T ot T &t Ty

X 37T 98 VI, STet 37U 39T SHS QT Tietl €, | & 1 2t €, =1 3T70eh U1 Ueh ¥ 3Afereh shufa/

TS & T B

Y, AfE AT IR R T ST T H G 7 T 3¢ ifeh Ted § 1 T 2 598 & ol o e fFrefafad

o faaRuT Ie Y, ek T AT T (ST of S feram <) Wiy Samaek @ H ST R W

® S w1 AW

@ IMET hl IdT

® o @raT &

® TGN T 9 37T THITRHIAR HIS

® TGN T STETRTTH! HIS

(AT B Toh & =/ <ok Tl S Sfeifary Ifve &),

FYIT AT L fop ek WIaT, YL & 9T U o 19 ¥ BT e, 0 ¥ fordlt g o ufiedT @y e |

TSR] Y TR ¢ o 3 3h! YoM IR T ok o TR STeR0T Tsta ol &

IfE AR, 29 S 2013 1 FEAIfad 6 d1fich G 93 § o 2012-13 o fow wmeier =N fohu 5 2,

T I U1 T o TUH/THS RS R GIfrdl < a1 STHsTsel 7 U6 oalled STgel 7 T S YRRy ot

AT T 3o hid gU STYh [aaXoT fier 21.06.2013 T 3727a 36k Jd |8l TR T 37T Teta/Sidt

1 5 fof ST
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6.2 U WHEY H YT TE a1l IR :
THRT Tea AT T & o 70 G- SR eh! <hl TaTed HaTe NG ot STY. T8 I/ © o 9 IoReRes
¥ ¢, Th 719 ST @eT | Tad ©; W SR 310 ok @it H T ey [T 91 hid o foaw, 3ok
feuifsredt midfate (i) & wrg 7o S @IT TRt fFaRoT gsiigray/ 3Ted Tel T 7. Teq@r, T4 | st
feFT T ETHTeT 3%, IR BT FEuifSTexisT o U St ShAIT T U 0 AT AR (F.2e.) 3 BRI 6 M R,

TE IoeT@ BT Heeaqut ¢ o AfE T TRkt 7 39k St & 0T 3ok ok @Y o faeRoT defiehe/3Ter
ST FIT T AT BT T Her 3ok ek @I § 577 By St 1€ ielt, 5 forarey fafer o ey bt gt
et GiAfe &1 St 37T 39 ST RT AT RS WIS i | T GO ThT S Sieil TT AT RS ST
T o T ok & ST BT STEveheT &l Il T ST aRE W H A/ &1 ST Sh STTeTehT § 37eraT Sqeh
FHTYUT THGHLUT ! FHTEAT § =T ST Hehall o,

TETHR, B 37 SATR] h Sk sk WTT fIaT Sig e o7 T, IIET ST IaT, Tl G, T 1 THK,
3T Sk gRT SIRT 1ok W Faerar =t e 19 THAEHISTT i §. &1 Sk feuifeie<t midfaue, s/ef 9 S
QI TET &, o T TSTieha/STeIe i o1 Gara S &, Tier 7 fafy 1 3ok Sk @ & wreier i Sy
STHT ST ST 9ok 9ok SAAfler, o s I7 319 SR, T ok foaek sarew sfean o far. €, o1 qeft et wmerrer
YT, SOt T A7 37727 G, AfE TS BT, BT AT IR, =k, AT TG AME GRT WSl S o T TR 37Tk
fop @It # ST foRT ST v SR SWE oo foromoT 3 wrer W &S o <.

7 F foRdt oft a7 IR € T SERUReT § 3R ® foF 3 59 feuiferext wifatia & oifierg & stere
F.

IfE IR SSFATAR 3T Sk Faamunt bl T/ ST i | 35 T &1 o AR I qd § a1 ey
AT A U U/ S ETHTe  f7eh 21 57 2013 i SRS fRT T T h 17aR fefagre ante fire fov
ST,
7. SIETETEHA ATHII, AT FE
T SRR, Sl 319 AT Tet e € o o1 foreser oot & fopft oft o o crrer oy T gU E, S99 ST 7
foh & 370 S T & e P fHT ST A1 gediohe AT SR i o g doh o TR T IR TR TSid
Y HUsh F.
SfeRTT ROt (STSHHT T STTUTEYT TG 3aT0T), SARAFTIT 1970 T &RT 10 T o TR AT AT T H STeR0T T
TG ¥ 7 o ot STaY ek Jfe AT Shi TRT e 31T eTarahd Tedt € ol a8 YT shoet ST, 1956 ot
YRT 205 G & ST hg GIHR GRT TNfiret fereren ferem wer grag ffer (eddiiium) # oiafta o < St 37K
TAYTT TH A ok Tgol o IS gram 7 4t deh AT 7 & S W &[] g,
8. VIITuNeh! ¥ T
FIACHRT & IR € o 3 aififes RAId et Gt i o709 @ref o

19T HEd & 3T 5T

(TETER)
WM ;o Tk, 9
e : 10.05.2013 TETIch UG eIeh - UHATS!/ Shul gfad
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R ®HUT W)

-

IH-IT-a gheg 35.48%  18.10% 23.49% 15.43%  11.63%  15.96%

q4-3T-a9 gfeg. 33.28% 18.99% 23.49%  10.64% 9.38% 15.22%

38.88% 16.76% 23.49%  22.67% 14.70%  16.92%

Td-qT-ad gfg 12.43% 36.14% 17.02% 5.46% 8.62%  21.96%

nferat ot ufawer 0.62% 0.54% 0.45% 0.66%  0.70% 0.26% 0.44%

R®HUTH)

R EIEIEnEE

a¥-gT-ad gfg 30.94% 31.17%  19.73% 19.47% 24.62% 14.52%

4-gT-a% gfg 38.10% 34.18%  16.38%  18.35% 27.60% 14.81%

ad-gT-a gig 0.20%  13.28% 43.24%  25.90% 8.65%  12.72%

Iu-qT-ad gheg 10.47% 3.83% 85.36%  18.24%  (57.43%)  90.43%

I AT 3 2,474 2,223 2,228 2,545 5,326 5,169 5,738

A 1,070 1,735 1,265 1395 1,667

7
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FOT T ST (% W)

% 77.97%
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0.69% 0.65%

mf'ml wra“osl AT09 I 10 I 1 Im%hz Iwrif'13

T Shalsl STIUT (% W)

80.00 -
70.00 -
60.00 -
50.00 -
40.00 -
30.00
20.00 -
10.00 -

0.00

65.86

54.89 54.32

70.32 67.64

47.75
40.62

"l‘l‘°f‘07l tn%f’oal m%f‘ogl uﬁf‘ml 1 I 12 I 3 I




doge 4@ 3T ST

@ Central Bank of india '{TF&TGI‘ aTﬁa—T 'ﬁ"ﬁz‘ 2012-13
freyren fuid 2012413

3TIes FSRTeRt 1 feTeh 31 AT+, 2013 o1 HAT o o fw ek bt afieh faTe 3 wrer orm TR e farewer @ e
T W TT e, JelTe fIewoT ohT I i U Sar 2.

1. ShTATTeTE ST

$ % P F T T 55374 FS I Ifg o T T 4,02,272 S &1 741, ST Uzt 99 % 3,46,898 FIIS o,
Tg T9-2T- SR T 15.96% ot gfg 9Tiell &;

$ Tl SHNIET T 29,865 IS 1 Ifg o T T 2,26,038 TS T, ST 15.22% i a9 o 99 Jfg omien 2.

$ ook o Fehel MM T 25,509 TS o Ffeg o 1Y TghT T 1,76,234 FHUS I, ST 16.92% o o8 -a-a8 i
T R,

$ S T IRETEH T TGeT T 3173 IS B TN, ST e o 2011-12 #2815 TS &T. 7€ 12.72% bt 8- -a8
gfg eeriar .

% faaa¥ 2012-13 HIE AWZ1015 S T3, S faa a 2011-12 5T 533 A A1, 8 90.43% 1 T6-<-I8 ghs,
YT R,

$ IST qATIdT ST (G- 11 STIER) 11.49 FfawTd &, Stafer 10 a9 7% 12.40 Siewd o,
$ 315 Wifead T 10550.44 TS § 9T T 13443.12 TS 7 7S,

$ doh T Fehel TINT T 1183 IS SgehT T 8456 LIS B T4, ST 71q a8 7273 SIS 1. UGl bt (8 & Tehel
T foe o 2012-13 H T 4.80 WAwTd 81 7T, STafeh 7q 98 9% 4.83 v o,

$ g T T 99 & T 4557 FIIS Y TG T 4988 IS BT TAT. Y[ TTHT Hfaera 71 o o 3.10 Aferd ¥ Teant
2.90 TfqeTe T8 .

T SHalsT ST TG 47.75% 1 T, ST A 2012 & 40.62% °T.

Y& AT A1 () o o 2011-12 o 2.78 SfaeTd § 9aaT 2.65 Jfaerd T8 T4

T A= ST STHT gt T 973 TG & T4, i1 7T & T 862 1 .

TfT SHHERT I[E Y dah < 2.83 T 4T, S A 2012 H % 1.51 @@ o,

&Y hT UfdheT (ST Wl 2012 3 0.26 UfA9Td & TGkt 0.44 UiqeTa &f Tar.

STIfeRaT & o T qN-<X-a 27,31 HfeTd i gfeg gt oid gU, T 99 o T 40259 IS ¥ agahi T 51252 TS

T

G FfT FoT IH-<T-T8 30.84% ! I F WY T 24,660 TS &1 7T, ST T 2011-12 H T 18,848 TS .

$ TeW FUT UG 3T (AT SUReRAT T 50,000 T FIT) T A, Sk 7 T 233 HIU HT FIT IS AT 7.

% THIET I o TR, GeH U 7Y ST (TATHE) T A1TH Tgeh % 17289 TS &1 14T, Sfeh T 9% I8 T 13161 RIS
o,

% 98 % <, 13957 U W YeTadl YU (TUUSH) e fort, f5H T 12397 THU=si o1 07 Hal; forar T,

$ TR TSI SHEehHT o STaTld, deh 7 a8 2012-13 o S, 15047 THSTTHATT AR, 11384 TESTEITRE™
AT U 1302 TUHgsidt SURehaiell ol ST JeT i,

e 6 b & 6 6
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@ Aoz A 31w shEar
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G ok T FHS & HHASIT a7 ¥ TR SURHAiadt ol T 15521 TS o 0T HSH foht.

$ T8 % <, NefTE F0T 19.01 AT § TgHT e FUT X 2567 FAUS B AT,

$ o T I H 46 AT E-USHIR T HETE07 T (STHT) TN fohu.

G T FURYH, S & U 7 T & 57 {57l T R it g 1806 TGSl o Hadeh o 7 WS &g qrefioy Sk
(ST &1, 578 § 2 ST T ST e | et 8177 37 2 3T o oh S A hT AN Yol AT
TTHIOT ok H ferer 21 . femTer 31.03.2013 T eHR U9 5 &g ITioT s €, S 5 Tt o 54 fSiedt & 1799 vrRareit
& e el 7.

% S FT 2000 § 3Nfereh T STHEEA a1t 3728 T Efd foht T &, S 7 37 Toff 77at &6 116 TTRATSH U5 3612
I TSI o AT Y el R o 7. Sk 7 ST Teft 3612 Sifaged Y Wiet 4 7.

% § AT FIRT FOT -2 21.59% H Ifeg ot BT T, T T o T 98960 FIS Y TG T 120328 FIIS &
T,

G fad %7 31.30% o< fad a6 2011-12 & T 16915 FUS T IgHhT faw a8 2012-13 | T 22209 FHIS 8T T4T.

$ ‘YT Hi@” Y FU UF dT KU K GIH WY ¢, GH i S < AU TR Wi
gfehaT T TASH €. 30 9 Tk i 7AYo T 896/- AT AT T =AqH TTASTE ITel 3TaTg HUT 31X 84 HIE
Toh 1 3TafY & T 1673/- I TG ol ATH SUASTS ATl aTe FUT Wehicl TfehaT o TTeF §ehT JTHRY foram T,
FART &F & FHAN ST L H TEHT T IS TR 1 T8 2.

% 94 2012-13 % XM, dh 7 ST AATH T 15.23 FIUS T9 W T4 9 § T 9.02 IS T FHHIIM AfTa fepa.

$ TASTEE gRT T 77 &1 BT ST TS Td 835 TSl BT AT seh Hfve femar T €.

$ fedioh 31 ATe, 2013 1 o & UG 27 WX F 4294 TGS T TTadh fawHe €. 99 &% <, 283 YA @iell TE,
S 13 fora geat st wyut s % aftafid T wnfa .

$ % 7 fearr 31 99, 2013 TF 2529 THTH T Ry,

$ TSTHSE TS WA & T, S 7 & Jeerhi i fFoig-ufehar # e giafga s o faw siix st
MBI TmEIfSTd forT qen stfeer JaeToT HiaRe @&l ol Tfea & 7q & sraferdt o fae fasg
wiafader & 9 & & T

2. AT

T 2012-13 T 31T & g 377 T8 =14 o ey fegea g SR &

IHUSH
31.03.2013 31.03.2012 e %

{JE —— 21861 19150 2711 14.16
e 16922 14421 2501 17.34
. 4779 4347 432 9.94
e 160 382 222)  (58.12)

p J pe—— 1667 1395 272 19.50
(FrarTT =t feehT oX @)

3 [opret 3T (142) 23528 20545 2983 14.52

R 16123 13981 2142]  15.32

1"




| doge '@ 31T FREaAr
@ Central Bank of india -q-rm a—rﬁ-a:; -ﬁ-ch-é- 2012-13
-SETeTET 14940 12996 1944 14.96
-3 1183 985 198 20.10
5 WW 4232 3749 483 12.88
~TIAT 2891 2506 385 15.36
-3 1341 1243 98 7.88
6 el T (4+5) 20355 17730 2625 14.81
7 ag- (1-4) 5738 5169 569 11.01
9 W—WE/@Q‘ST/W 1853 2169 (316) (14.57)
10 W%WW 305 113 192 169.91
1" IS T 1015 533 482 90.43

¢ T & IR, AT T | 14,16 Ffwrd 1 35 58

$ SIS W UST =TS 14.96% F SgehT AT 2013 § T 14940 TS B 747, S 71 99 %.12996 TS .
G o o TR, T I T 3 FAT Z 100 HIS & et T o SHRUT HHAMAT T T 385 HIS TGHT

3 2891 IS &I 7T, ST 7T 99 T 2506 IS .
3. UTIE

T e Y GO H 9 2012-13 T <R A T T G BT IS T 2158 FUS & Fed TMGu b1 fagge faawor

ﬁl’qlaﬂ'l'{'% :

R=HUTH)
31.03.2013 31.03.2012 afeadt
A S o o Jaem 91 54 37
T e e 1930 1962 (32)
FYaeT T T TS (163) 151 (314)
=31 % o TEEE 305 13 192
- (5) 2 )
el 2158 2282 (124)

4. STHUEAT STIUTT
(afyTa ®)
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
N — 7.42 7.20
Fafinst o mTe 7.53 7.28
T — 1.14 11.36
= e 7.60 7.53
T TS TR 2.65 2.78
57.16 57.11

AT HATH U

$ STl S AN oY 2013 H 7.42 fqva &1 W, S a9 2012 H 7.20 Wfqwra o

12




@ Aoz A 31w shEar
'qfw ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ E 2012-13 Central Bank of india

$ ¥ 2012-13 ¥ ATAT W 37T T IfawT 11.14 TET T2 8997 W 3 7 yfqerd 7.60 T&T, ST a9 2011-12 |
7.53% .

$ & TS WISH T 9 & 2,78 W § Haeh 2.65 v W@
G T I § AN 3T STUIT AgehT 57.16 IfeTd & T, S a¥ 2012 H 57.11 Afqwr o
5. dfeRTT SrgUTa

(wferyTa ®)
2012-13 2011-12
TS 39 319 e [ (T S TF) 9.46 9.22
T 9 - TS T 0.72 0.67
TR oY - TS Th 1.37 1.36
e e 9T afawe 0.44 0.26
ufg FH=RT ey (2 drg H) 973 862
T HHERT I8 A € A H) 2.83 1.51
6. SITEH T SN e USi AT STTUTd (TTRTT)
YTt qafear ST o ST FEER e
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
AuA- | A- I A | AA-1I
fEn T it (5. wig W) 18253035 17765807 147958 140823
it ffer (afema #)
feae-| 7.95 8.09 7.50 7.79
fe=T-n 3.38 3.40 4.46 4.61
Yt UETwaT STguT 11.33 11.49 11.96 12.40

7. YT Y Td TATHI9T

S 7 e 9 2012-13 % AUz 1015 S 1 975 o AT fohan. Feerer Heet o et 9/ 4ot W 25 wfaerd
T X G AT TAF T 10/-F 3T T W T 2.50/- AT STt T St TG HT g TG €.

8. o oh g fdeTeh Hee ¥ uftad

T I o IR, ok o e Hea # frefafad oiedT gu e -

$ o AT gl 1 feiek 05.11.2012 ¥ Sk & Hrfurerer (e & ¢ R f1gwh fhar T &, f5= feier 05.11.2012
T STl ot 3T ST HT hTAhTel AT BT W g feram T 2.

$ TR 11.01.2013 T 4t I g9 T FThTA FUIE B T, 41 3. Maa o1 fedich 11.01.2013 T 9 &
STk feeTeR o Tg W e R T .

G ot IeTeTe AT T TR ST o T § HREGE (i 20.03.2013 T T & 4T

13
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@ | Central Bank of India '{TF&TGI‘ aTﬁa—T 'ﬁ"ﬁz‘ 2012-13

G o THYT GUTaTeT T8 HS (o) 9 TehTeT, STTehTeT Soh il GLhRT FESTeRToT b7 shdehtel ShasT: feien

06.10.2012 W& fedier 20.10.2012 T GHI 519 § o ¥ o 9 T &l |

G o U9 IRTETE Ta St T St BT Sk o STYTeRTe T-FLehr FESTerToT & e TX shaeT: fedier 03.01.2013 T
feer 28.02.2013 W e fokam .

$ ot <t UF TS AT Sk F HHBR I & T § HehTer Gk 15.03.2013 T TH =T 74T,

frcere Aed, fiadt ot 3T 312, ot . 3o, St getene &, 4t THYT FuaTe, HsK (Safge) o< e T & .

TH. TWag, i faeiter o 2012-13 & SR FRTe 08 W R TR ©, ST 9ET Iged ANTEH St TR S g @i
FIAT T

9. TreyTent oh ITRETRIE Wael faauT

feTeRToT 71 gfi ohat € o faier 31 ATe, 2013 1 Ut o o ey 1fifer or@l &l daR R 99 ;

$ He@qUl fomer, AfE 1S €, o FaH § THET WHHIT 3 WY, AN SRETeR HIeh! ST STUTGH fohal 74T

$ IR s doh & FEenfETTTaR GO @i Sife ST GO w9 ¥ N R T4 R

% gyfed Ud fagergm fufe ©6 grashe fohy MU B, a1fer faeir 9 ot gmifE W e & SRIER 7Tl 1 ae femi
31 W, 2013 T YA 99 3 37 § ok o 1 BT FeT U5 W om0y g fema S 9o

$ 9T H bl T AT HA e Al o WU o STET v oRgieR e TE | T e wat
e At T §; T

$ TG, AFERT HRIER AT T & YR W TR AT T 7.

10. SHIGRE AT

ek T FISTeh Wee HTURT o= JeTST h ST&IT: YA o T Hferg 7. doh 7 HiuRe a9 | gegw fafad yomeft

T T T STETT: ST 2.

11. 3THIT

TR Fee YR TR, R st do 31X Wt sfayfa v fafwe ard & srqes anfeei™ ue g & 9 3w
I YT 7 ; ISR HEet 3T TTeeh! Td P! 5T oe faiter Twef ue faams & fa 3ek ufa ot SR =1k e
2. FEvTeh vedt S & 9w - fTered ¥ WIE Ye@l o ANTe U TR JaTeil i JT i 7.

ey dsa & 3R @

. (FETER)
T : g Med &Y. Tihd
fere : 31 9, 2013 eIy Ud yey ey

14




@ Aoz A 31w shEar
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AT T - 3Mferer afiges

Afsren nifafaferst

¢ AITIT Hifser T (STETATE) 7 a8 2012 F aftreh fGhtq oX 3.2% Marferd sl € 3 a9 2013 & fow 7% =T
3.3% T& ST STTHI TITT & T 3THERT H ey et aRfefaet 1 3ad g, 9 2014 % G <X 4.0% Tk Tg=T
ST 8. o 2012 H ST e fereprereier sveferawemt (§21E) 5.1% 1 X ¥ g T STTAM & A2 e 201392014
H 9 < HAET: 5.3% T 5.7% & ST T STAM 2.

& foerfaa ereforawen ¥ fo<i faqaafadr Surat o T & Hifses fRrar &t Ted & af 2012 &t 3ifew fme T o
ot ATt 7 Afeeh T O fASeTeRT ShY WAIGY T et el €. eIt X ST gRT gTel € H W Y T diedreh
ifat Ta eTafeRT & YR oMUk SISt o T W Ieera 1 STt gifae o €.
¢ TETHUE T 3 2013 1 Sfeges foiver feeman e # 7w Serg fora mam 7 fop Hifseh weh et <h T feemar & gomar
& 1T fiel B: WTe H e femita STomRl o1 GRTEITa! 1! ogeret s+t & 3 3 1ot €t aRfeferat o 2013
¥ 37féreh fenta ot FUTETR i 3T o7 Fer T TET &,
o] referaeen
1. Uehel i IS (SHE) & gfg
T 2012-13 & <M, TS U9 ek AT & Tt 7 IR Tefoqaen s ymfd o1 Jofad foran 2. 59 v syefeyazen
T 3= G, forear sme F Sgrdt ud =] Wi H = (HUEh) o fRaT ag St fafaer St o 9 S o .
& s Hifegen! T (Hugat) o IRfeh STTAM & AR, WA o Hohel ] 3G (ST ot gfe ST, i
T4 2011-12 % 6.2% off, 3T far ot 2012-13 H 5% T 1 GHIGHT 7. 1 9@ &1 20T, Hf, AT T Jard
g ot < AT € T R,

¢ T42012-13 H TS ST Tafaferi H 1.8% 1 ghaast gs, Starch a8 2011-12 H 78 2.8% oft. focifead A
T G I T ST T [T §; WAfh Tt el ot GHTGHTE g g8 7. FeaH HTasherl o 374K,
¥ 2012-13 & WIEIE! 7 Seqre 250 s o 8 &7 S <.

& T8 2012-13 H, USIT 9% & & FTESCT H g8 HU! o HROT, AT ScTeT Gerchich (M) H gfig
T a9 2011-12 % 2.9% ot g | AT 1% .

¢ T8 2012-13 & Far & (o7 & 1 Breev) H fuwet foxt a¥ & 8.5% 1 T § 6.% T gfeg BT FTlerel €.

2. YEERITT
¢ oo qod GAohieh (SAT3TTS) BT AT 1§ T FEIERITT o1 <X a4 2011-12 % 8.9% &1 qarT # a¥ 2012-13 &

3G 7.3% o HH & 9T &

¢ TG ¥ e 3T o & =an guef 9o ¥ gfg % wRUT, WEH JHHIT 99 9% 39T TR W S &, et
o1k e FeehTeh | AT T 24% €. $e o FriamT qeait § gfgniicr emes ueh Sistet ot hiwat § shoas
TG o SHTCOT U TRIT o o SR ST AT BT .

& ITHT Yoo Terehich (FITITTE) SR AT T e THIf, ST AR T Q= THIfG § g erdt €. 98 a9 &
R o 2012-13 F g 10.2% .
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3. O ad
¢ T H, 9 2012-13 H 9w fafd 2% Tt ug sier 301 faferm & M, St fdvmeres weat Ju e 350
fafer & aga 7 €. T 3}, ST | 0.44% o1 A 9¢d o W IU9 Sier 491 fafee &1 T

¢  T9Y SR 12T TG A W4T 9T (St 3% 95 7. T T S Fafa oo T8 37 STt (et ue @) #
TR Ifg B 4, UTE ie- e 2012-13 H SHE & Hfaetd & &7 H 5.4% TeT, ST 2011-12 1 GHE
TafT H 4.1% oI,

¢ oA fod 9 H, U Sfer o e T94 i faf e o § YRY SRRl <8l 5. et fHareh, T a9 ot gor &
T 2012-13 & < JUF (R o A0 T0T It F R, e faer & ararewor #, == =1 @ =y e
ISt yaTg st ARt Tgfd 3 €9 oh! Tqd Sard | 9910 1@l

¢ WRT H WIE WA-fewrT 2012 % IR faguht e e (TheieTs) o1 yare Jug sier 22.2 fafas T, s
g ST fegmT 2011 & SR JU STer 28.5 fafers =it 31em 22.1% o,

4. Wifges fafatert
¢ o % IRM, WA otd dek ot Hifges a7 Gaferd fachra td whifd Teamehdr § Gqer S & e Te) Jro
yfafafea far. af 2012-13 % ERM, R fisd S 7 3 9 & 17 32 1 100 37 fg fera,

¢ o9 % SR, YUT oA 1 fefq aft o 37efi T 9 2012-13 & SRM, Tl GHRISH e (@EE) &
AT | T o1 3T Sfer STaufare e % 81,678 TS T, Sil fisel ¥ & 3 78,686 IS & Ha &
TR AL o

¢ TR AT 1 G T g Y, AR RKere Sk T 39 9 o SR STy anforfeus et (Taie)
THARAR 75 SR g FH BT T 4.75% H TR 4.00% T T 37 Fifarfereh qerar STIuTT (THUASTR) Hi
100 3T &g 7 T U 24% H TITHT 23% Y fear. famr o 2012-13 o IR, T G&T (@H3) 7 13.3%
3NifyTeR gfig @t TE 31X 7% et I 2011-12 § 13.2% .

5. afeRTT e Rt Tifafarterat

¢ famad 2011-12 & THfHT SRR H 13.4% i g 1 G 8 faq ad 2012-13 a8 15 13.5% 1. o ad
2012-13 % %1 &1 gfa T 14.1% T&l, ST aw 2011-12 § 17% off. %07 1 gfe & 7 FIRET o1 987 SR
FEOT-HET ATeT fafaiof &3 § Wal T & o 7 ST o,

¢ R fisTd deh T WRa § T S Gier & fog sifaw feenfder g € § o) fpu ®. adae & St & o
IR Felt g% Uoit SATIvdehaT, il o ft St T 31X agd 907 el @ Sigt gfaar & wRoT
AT € T T Sehl T FaI9T freraT sfent o TS TX 31T a9 SToiTT. W1 8, =1 Ta NTeId Hepfel o qref
STt SRl ITe TG 11| oA & ShROT AR Goit [T ot I bt o Fwey Jeg s+t T,

AT ot~ ook AT ShTd-FEITE
enip)
fedier 31 A, 2013, 1 Sk 1 Fd AT T 402272 FIS 1, 5 Tt o o T 346898 S 1 T H 15.96%

%I gfeg T B, TR oy fUzer 9 o T 2815 IS i qoi T § 39 Y 12.72% o gfg 9 5T T 3173 HIS &1
TR, S T 2012-13 H T 1015 IS 61 Y5 oY 31feie foham, <7 foeser 9 § T 533 IS o

o o GRT STHIST  gfg o T o1k T IS U el ohT YRR foham T o, fSment foramor fremgaR €

1) ST -
$ TR WUl ATechi o foTT 8 TTd foha o 1T S W ohT 18T W “IeT Sifeer” oy fovar T €
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$ =T G & i wEy I g, ‘I e’ T ‘I SEHg” Ry fHy TR
Sfeem o TTEeh! i Te= o foTT Teh T JhT S <ok o TF i T 2.
TRt SIS % Yog If o FoIw Wit STREINT e “U= TwTith” e feRar .

AR U7 TS 372 TR TS bl SThTid i o folt ST AT § Teh 31X YK “U wr@ufq” ol
G ST AT T T8 TH TS T TS 7.

ST STHTT BTFAST & o T “HT 101”7 o 9 ¥ Teh STeaTafe] IS TR o1 T8 off 37X Tk HeH # &1 39
ST o THI T & T4 $9oh 3Tavd T 1500 FS T GIRUT g

é  Fafter ol & T “T= et S SIS T8 &1 TS ©.

¢ I AT % @ ST T o T are] Wi Te arerd @it o 9o ot 3 iy gioer sueey w1 T
YT Tgfg ATSHT 1 Toh FaT 721 W& Y (ohar T e,

2) TS -
G FHNT T T A TR o T ST T8 SRAfanstt o ST o g WEy uf v gfdfed @i T
T @l 1 & T I 2.54 § TgeT 3.62 WA e I gfafe &1 4.
¢ U HfHEH TTReh! ol 7ok ST a8 T I T8 § TR S o fTT “UTgeh Taaar” s ohi YeaTld ot
TR
3) ST AT -
¢ 3TETET ST oF-37 § g & fow g @t § Rare utee s O o ST G R,
$  ifieh g 3tfeh ‘T Yot TTeehi BT STRTIT Sh o foTT STTTE Srord @IaT i i GIFem IRy T 577 T 2.
¢ THIRCHEN(TREAT Trafer STHT) ST 9iter A Bt ST T 2.

T
fetier 31.03.2013 1 ek o Fehel 0T ISl a8 & T 150725 IS Y @i 3 176234 HUS BT, ST 16.92%
T I¥-<T-T9 gfg e €. FI K Fe g fafuw wet § freagar fauae

% 6 6

%

IHUS Y
31.03.2012 &1 31.03.2013 &1 g (%)
e —— 98960 120328 21.59
T 18848 24660 30.84
T 13161 17289 31.36
Frrer T 16915 22209 31.30

EAUREUIEIRCE I

$ o 7 Tk U FRE ifT ny w6 €, FTeE wquee sy o qult vee, TR Sarat Tehadk, R qem
3TA SUMET T AT HoTTelt Wfed, THA (e Sfeetad @) g e et gafas €

urerfHeRar & Ut

TTTeheT & SEUT, deh oh foTl e fa9iw e 3 g htdl &1 (@7 @ 31T 9gUR it Tauws < wrerfien
&= ¥ vt WK fear v .
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Central Bank of india -q’-rma-rﬁzﬁ -ﬁ-ch?f 2012-13
IHUSH
hU.
. faramur wTel 2012 =l 2013 gtg (%)
R
THTST Y5 Sef F0T (QUAEE) 131217 151116
mmw %—;r 3:|ﬁ;|1:|- 40259 51259 27.31
1 30.67 33.92
TUASTYT ohT FfaeT
et T T 18848 24660 30.84
2 |° 14.36 16.32
TS ST TfaeTa
e T 15047 19850 31.92
3 ki 11.46 13.14
TUASTT hT FfeTa
ST Y S 3801 4810 26.55
4 M 2.90 3.18
TUASTET o1 HfeTe
5  |gw e oy e 13161 17289 31.36
6 |t w7 2057 2525 22.75
7| STE™ FO )25 ARG ) 5981 6545 9.43
8 | FT Ud 3 212 233 9.91
urerfieRar &
R HUSH)
27.32%
11.33% 51259
17.07% 5.31%
40259
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Eaty

feTeR 31.03.2012 1 el T FIT 18848 IS o T T g fadia 31.03.2013 T 30.84% TGHT 24660 FIIS
BT 1. YT S NI (QUAAHT) hT G hA o eIy 3797 14.36% T TgHT 16.32% BT .
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R =g o)
30.84%
10.13% 24660
. 6
22.03% -0.81%
18848
17254 17115

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

g HT

e g7 60,025 I SATHIRT & F07 Wial § 233 S & T G frT St 4 Semerdt € 50000 ¥ 31ferer Tt 2.
&u TE oY et (TIuws)

TUUHE Ao faehTd AT Ueh WG WTE 2. THTEE &, 26.1 fafera & sifires Semt # Set e 60 faferaw
TR ehY TSI 2T €. fafsraior Sere ® STt 45% 30 &9 ohi e 29T o et fraia o 40% e €. i
o 8% AT THUHS & ohT &, Toreen 10% o @1 ek Uge ohl SHfiE 2.
@I Il 4qg
T IS o ST Sk gRT I9H 98 & SR 13957 T e fohy MU, f5% § 12397 99 %07 ¥ T fg T €.
TS o JRY I 379 Tk S 7 166147 EI oht T ot 2, F5T9H T 107364 e %07 a5 8, U9 99 & i § 37
% 863.51 IS T THTIT FUT V1 o, FT-Tag Tel H § 88267 Hieet T &, ek el Tipel F 07 HHT T 681.91
FE €, ST el FOT Telg, TET BT 82.21% . el ook foh a1 seader & qoqrfere foredt # off S 517 2875 T laa
ferT T R, FoTTH & 617 THET o1 F 0T Feleg, fehalT T &,
Ui Aok o TEd UEvi
G w9 9 T % 48 TSt # 1wl Sk o ST ot fate e @ § 7 qe wewi(18), fER(10), wewy(7),
IWUTN(5), TFEH TMA(3), TSTEAT(3), T FAETE (2). TART et Im@naii § ¥ sHA: 50% T 25% ¥ ek
G T TR, Farell & hIvTeT Tk TS U5 KT Helge o WIeAH ¥ gHtad oo o o g gem
fS7ett & weh e ST €. Tt SAThSTeh- SAereh qiad o o forq qeft ferenraes wiafafer S fafer feren/femitr
THTIY ShTASHH ohT T foharaa, STREET | FTHIT SRISTIR Jadh! ol FTTe0T, W HeTaal THe/ue Fad/
SUCTST T T3, F0T Tfafafert T foharas feram ST TeT 7. 3mvit ffer & 3177 TMiat & oft 3% wfafafera foam s
w@E.
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T WA Sy i :

G 7T YT U § BAR ECa TqUASTYT T TH-aIh %. T 2012-13 & rflw, ITT- 3T faermd i<l g0
TIHT JTATTST Shrdeh T Gfed fafus SRTfiext & Sfaia Tod & Al T Jfc ot THte o 3¢ W) R T&q 7
THUAAE T 4 Frafid 935 TS ot TE.

$ T U & fau A fos & fo “Tsor s waiior te g faere for frad aft mifient ot Sstted 99
I T 3% AT ST o STAR S T i o STE AT € 3 F 97 o et & awrer & T

$ T % 50 Sl # fe 3377 (afvfsaes % U wy o o1 THR) st § ¥ TR S w415 W@
TR € e 18 el § el s T I AW R,

T WA hdehd (2012-13)
T & TRM, S T iy TRerR orafera srefshmt o ST F=Tar %07 Wighd U €

TR
wY. I Y 2012-13 o SR Gl
@rar Tfer
1 e 20394 199.25
2 e 47544 283.78
3 oAt 8441 140.84
HANIT G Rl 3T

¥ & SR, Vb TRT HHSIT vl ot fafvrs forlf 3 < ot T 15521.36 SIS & 0T Sfaafid fort, S uuerdt &t
10.27% B Ta ST §TehX g7 Ferffie o6 (10%) & 31feren 2.

SUHEIh HHETEl ehl STUH

TRT THR T SIS FIETA! o FHAT o AT 370 T 15 AT THH FHTHohH | STeTEEId GUar ohl Jreifiehar
T & FN T 15% %O <7 h1 o FuiRa fomar 7. S T fafve sronsere guemEl % 597781 @TMIeET bt
T. 7698.00 g w1 fafirs o7 Giaemd wer ot €, S fatier 31.03.2013 o1 MreifHehaT 9T & 01 1 15.02% ©.
Hfgem e st |

Al AT & T HfeaRor ¥ el 96l ¥ 1R GUR I €, URomHa®y, fadiek 31 A 2013 i g o ahm
FU1Z 7564.80 FRIS . T8 YR Rord deh gRT Ferffid ooy uuaidt & 5% o qohtaet 5.06% <.
fadeer = oT (SeReE)

ST AT & A feier 31 AT 2013 i Wiadid %073 39.89 S 9.

Yzt foraT chfee whTE (WehdT)

dep 7 femer 31 T, 2013 TF 1619020 ST &1 T 12594.71 HIUS h! TIYT & @ shige e st fort &,
79 9 % TR T 7095.39 T 1 AT % 250595 T WehdIHT e SR foht M0 . aiA &, 1038878 TS Witk
FTRRHE .

Y et 2fae wrd wr g

feier 21 fegmx 2012 =1, fooelt § IRT FEehR o A O 53t 5T AR T2 ¥ et e ohl Y9 fomar
o7, 31 AT 2013 Tk T7 WhaiE @I IRkl b1 67348 T HTrdt e hre SIRT fohy MU & g9RT w1e fefick 30 5
2013 e Tt I Tt H T HErEt e e SR S R,
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Toreier WTERaT el SHUT GOyt SR, (THUSTHIET)
G TET 7 T H 50 THTCHE! Gt ® S 7o 5ewn(18), feR(10), HeRT(8), ST HewN(5), WEH s (4),
TSR (3) T& BTETE(2).
$ O FRIGRT 1664 TaT | SSISR fafSie o1 T8 fSTaH 125619 AT bl QIerdl/IRTaYT HST {ohaT 1. 7ok
3faie S AE Td St TRt gt € 9t .

G SR F el A T 3T M T 3R SiaamT T & UR o 316w IgH i & (T s 3¢
ST ek Tt IR ST Ue ek ST TRy {5 7T fafret Searei/aTsnalt oh enfid it o ot verdiet oem
I hY eRaT & B $eh STeATe Tl o SR Ta TXaST el ahid Tay feor arft, fore, fomars geanfe oft Suetsyr
TS I B

ATHIUT WA WTYTeTuT S

G o T3 9 TS K 46 ST 1 T T € 3Teiia 7o 4ewi(18), faer(9), WerTg(6), 3T ISI(5), TEH
TMEA(3), BUGTE(2), TTRAT(1), 3TETT(1) T 3/ H(1).

G T¥2012-13 % A, YT 7 514 U&7 hreiehd SRS foral fSeH 16103 379aferi a1 ufyrer e fear.
TTHH, 8696 (54%) AT Ik F0T Y T &, F 0T Tagell § BN ok o1 fe@ert ot 55% (2011-12) | Sgah
74% (2012-13) T &1 T ©.

G T AT BT WG F TR AT 37T T o T ITHivT forehr Hrer, e Wb g GRSk bl

¢ TR 9% F 102 § T fGaq & IYFOX W UHIOT SAWET w1 ARH0T I UH I= AT Graen
% foT e faf¥Ts e 33T T 21 TR hi o foaw fafee ot SeRfyTer 1@t T8, oA # 9o i o
feAT 24 T IR & T W 2014 T S T T F TR €.

fa<ia guETH

G S AT 2000 T fereh T ATETET ATl 3728 T Al U L. Sfek 1 37 Foft T 7 116 T ug 3612 it usiaf
TR 377 T foran 8.

G qHT 1482 T TGS § Yolg 1 ol 3612 31 FeH TR Wi I .
G 1482 9 TEIST H ¥, 800 S IM@IS H AT GRT Sl ad] STeTed il T &.

G ITIRE & STCATET Soh ¥ W M Fgd T 4956 IR et oht off et T feaT 8. Sk 51T et 8684 ek e
it T e fema B

G T TIHISR &5 H 7 e foit G s @l ©.

$ 2000 ¥ 37feek T STMETS aTeT STafad Tat H faxi GuTeT @Il # oF ¢ &t §&ar ay 2012-13 H gt 17.11
ARG B TTE ST A 2011-12 | 3.88 TG ff. 99 2012-13 H HTS] o1 H&A gL 15.52 TG &1 T, <11 fae o
2011-12 & 11.94 TG off, 70 TR 77 A 341% T 30% T I(E TE 2.

G TRETeT UG S MR T H et AelTeT Sk gRT2 73.64 T Sk Qe Sk feuifere (Segeigin) @ @
TS 7 332.62 IS oI ST I 2.

$ TR T+t foi THETE @1 oo o Ty § q1gie o foF T R,

G T THITTE Teeht o fow e Ry Ferifea Teft o o faer 3o we fordr € etefa S e @, & ey
WA, U< W1 e hfes &1, I W1 ST Hhied &g, U aftuaer TohTT STHT AeTT Iey &1 o &
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é TR o ! fa g 2012-13 & R &7 a1 i @hie e [EhR 9T g7 8. Teel 18 fadwy 2012
“FATAfTd STE HTATITIE SIS FRAHIYH Hisel” o fow 37X gaRT femieh 5 STaxt 2013, faxita gamaeH feaw
1 “Tifent o AEa” o e e g3

Tl ST SaTuT

G TE AT 0T AT S H HNT STHE Tl Geiwerd TeT @ STet 01.01.2013 &1 € Frefafed asmsti & iata

T YT oh! TcaTe] TATHTAR0T o STartal JHTe o fea.

1. ST 9 ST AISTT

2. e et Hie GIET A1

$ do ¥ 235187 G Gl I MU F ST T &,

$ Setet & foru urEiTes J W 43 TS § 139435 @i SR GRS fohd T B, 39 43 el § 9 svuid srerEdt e
BIYATETE <1 el H SR S 3Tl oo 2.

G et o fgdta = o foe fafea 78 Sl #, 27270 @ UR Faféd fot Tu § 39 78 57t § 9 6 St garm,
ST, ThiaT, Fe(eerL, Il Td STaeqT H gHNT ok 31Ul ek 7.

e =T

et FOT AT o ST Fat 0T feieh 31.03.2012 & T 16915 T ¥ FgaT faier 31.03.2013 =T T 22209

IS BT T, 5 FhR S8 T 5294 IS i g g8, ST 2012 1 qorT § 31.30% 1 g cwrie 8. b o1 fae

UIRITeTar et FUT T 12.60% T,

feer =T (&g )
30000 12.6 - 14.0
11.2
9.1 22209 - 12.0
- 8.0
11962

- 6.0
10000 | 40
- 2.0
0 -~ 0.0

2011 2012 2013

e {RA R W ol KU U hIfeEr § fde wur
SAg yamT
% do o1 fadeht faf e e SereR § teft 112 Mg Smarsit §RT uifed ferar ST © . qemer STt &
o gog & ok T H=ihd Sifer &9 € ek 1T Teer I TR=TerT gaem | seaxl giae i S 9oh.

$  FAHM e a8 o SR S o1 Fafa T wiferat fedier 31.03.2012 o % 4262 SIS ¥ ageh? fadieh 31.03.2013
FT1T 5258 FUS T AL, faad 2012-13 H eART o fafa FoT a37raT 16500 RIS &1 77, i foreser fory o #
Z 12400 &[S .
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$
6

$

$

Tt fafa sremm ¥ fat ad 2012-13 H Tl I 31a 36758 TS T 511 a8 2011-12 H 33650 TS o
ok 7 fergTo: TSRS HTeeh! ! e o el AT07E, HeTia, Redrare qer Yot # faTiigd TaTRaens TIrams A
HIT.

S T 97wt ol TGS o ST TG I I W E-TART qer Fviachat TR ‘TR TSRS T
LT T+ ST fRT R

e 7 femTeh 09.08.2012 1 ShfTaet WTche AT TG, T8 & TiTes Jfera fash! Td e Hael 0T ATSHT 3TREY
FIT.

79 fa o # o 7 22.02.2013 w1 e, Rufserer 31it sl § o7 ufafafe swrater wenfue foran §. gimeniT
¥ Tfe e shTeier oht T o foIT SRt fioTel e oht STHT 9T 1 T[eh © Td 7 S[eTE 2013 ¥ IR
B SR

o g7 for o 2013-14 # SR o U5 Fe<iA # off M@ WIeHT Jdifad 7. 39k Sfafh Henwes o
TSIl T ek o QT TIh SEH T Id off €.

ST, T FrT

$

e o 9T TG IferaT femier 31 ATH, 2013 1 9gehT % 72662 SIS &I TATR, ST 31 A, 2012 H % 59577
I . T TR fTet O ol o § 3UH 21.96% 1 gfg gt &1 T8 . feior 31 W, 2013 &1 <g
aemTeh Ufaher 7.95% TET T

RANMTE o FRAT Hifseh TEIeT o HT K0T SISTK b1 3777 H Het 3. GHRITT hT A HI, AT AT
1 SeqTTEe T o fore, el gy o o el T € I T ShorsT: 7.50% o 6.50% ohi €1 . < o7 ohl si=r{reh
3T 31.03.12 &1 8.57% ! o # 31.03.2013 1 I8 7.95% &,

3 2012 ¥ A 2013 & RM o ¥ 9gd ol <a1d 1 HF L & ol Gol SR & et &
SRS T 127179 IS T AT TR | UG Y.

AT ST AT ohi TRICAFT T Sfawatt H Brcft shHt ob grored 7 off IS fawmT 5 39 o € 382.88 FlIe
T TR BT o SiT feser o o T 320.06 TS Tt o1 | 1! 31fereh 7. I TOTeM o iy ST
Tl o faveivuees RaTs o O a8 o STaER] ol @Rd STANT i § T9F & 9l fomn ¥

21.96% o1 g g8 e Fawii & ufawe 7.53% ¥ gt 7.60% T &,

AT fToTd Sk o feenfeen & STuer &, s ¥ YIhR T s THRT T T 2845.82 g 1 wfayfaar
THTH T THETTH & fafid 1 7T 378 T 91.83 IS T o ot fora. fres 31 e, 2013 &1 5 &
o GrdwIfedr ST S9aT 39 YR frefafE o

R U o)

SN N 31.03.2012 31.03.2013
1) R 50977.43 60172.25
2. e 8599.33 12489.37
76.7 72661.62

et 59576.76 661.6

I & TRM, S T 3 ST T @Il 7 T 18.80 FHIIS H agTHt .
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safess

o 7 AT 2T Ud g7 S faes 1 | Qioha IfET a1 €. <A1 o¢ Shafaes | §ch 7 SNaRARe (990 Wy ¥ IfgT 8. 9

T Hifer Shafaes faia it Wy Ud GRasy ¥ ot Tfeha 2fEm . S 7 2femT o o of fediafeest o 3w fopar.

WfEw yaera

TEH YaeI YUt/ WITSTeHeh GTaT

o # 379 QRN SITEw Ferer JUIelt Hisg €. 0T, SIS qT Ui Sifast & STaid S st SiEd Farer ifdt/

TS o FYTeh He o SREw yae QiHfa g Frafid gt foar Sar 8. Sre; o shiea (Tior qer a1 s

IR ¥ GrIfa SifEd Aiee & fraftor et ifqat ot Teitem & grer afifa 78 SifEmt st ge=r F 3T T oft

T €. AR W T Fraifere Tt gr fafemr Sifem Tomiest o o wfafa gr frafia frme @t s @,

EUCEREPERS IS

é  gfarem W) W fafis gfufaar, ger s sifew & fau enfey <gar gfafa (@meesn) %o sifew & fau sfee

SiifEw ifq gfafd (Gremdie) Ter aRere Sifes & fau wiene sifew Jaee Qi (STeTRwtsi) Tfed ol T8
2. fSrad it werer & o wew wnfher ®.

$ ¥ "t fafie o qiEmer & 3faria SIeq & X & R o fog aisw faffa sge ot 8 qer
STATAHATTET S G =HHTIT o I AN HIA 2.

¢ Tt &t HAterEl § S T afies Teeh/ Tereeh ST o SYfUehTiCa o ‘SifEw Farver o d W) stfufafed far
T R, 3 SEH Weeeh, & HTierd TR W hs T e oSGy Fere i e qemsi o 9K | Hr
HUT, S T HET HEieE & i o § aftss gt o st ot sfufafed fre €, S Siifew wavm 9
THEIYT TS o T(Th0T T SGH T¢I i GETIaT o fAT “TEASTEwR” o 9 & h1d .

¢ 3TISIoh ST o WeeH & fon fagga faunfeei & qrer doF 1 guitenfod et AT 8, 399 TIHT Jarerd &
Tt &, FRR, STad! SUT™, W% STamce!, TRt ST Sed Jehehd! qei Jee GoT JuTel I €.
39 e T TG -TH T THET Bt S ®, T 38w Telem giad-/ ek T Ui GHTe 1 qgfhr qunas
T ST T,
¢ af 2012-13 & IRH, s T I FTo7ET § GUR fovan 7, T 790 §9 § @ 37fE & HROT AY/H T F0 F
AT T T STk &t S BT, ST fehy, SEUS, THIEER, J99aTEd Td U9a ©e &
T & ¥ T &1 9 TR,
NN
e ST o FeTw STt Stte s e dem iR-Sfiee siar Seret o fa =iel THUg SRt SYRY T o hiaiRe Tergt
F ST TR o FRT ST T IueTs HITE S R
31.03.2013 T SFHTTIE i T9@ fagroem:
G R Sfa s T o ST o el rEreR # ST Sifer o ueer § 7R o o au-57-av 32%  IfE
& 1 el T o R €

é S T 1,49,668 TifeFar o T T T 238.00 TS & NEw o1 T foman &,
G S T3 15.22 FHIUS T HHYH fTa fopa.
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G T 2012-13 o S TAR ok o Tt (16) 3Tt Ta Gt (77) &5 o1 A Stte s (e gy ‘s Sie &
U K SNy feram 1T 9T 902 YA Sy Sk 5 S
G QYR STHT SFEEE & e, dom 7 1,89,956 TifATEEl & |1 3T 9 o 9¥ 38% Jheg o WA T 83 FIS &
e ST Wt fohar T % 9.02 FHUS T HHIIE 1T fopa.
G fofeTe FTHOT TR ST IS (ST SR ST o Y, Sk T 259952 ifeAfad T YevT R,
WY e SMTET ehl TaaTur
G S T 11 TS FS TISHI o T STk IACT o AT oF AT 2T~ 317 T Y g8 © TG T 0.48 FIIS
T e o,
[ERUECAUCE
S 24000 SIHT GIAT ¥RhT I IS IMET, i Hehe Tfag IET T9E U9 133 Aiq HaT vraredt & @rem ¥
fEuifSTa<t Yot Iuce AT TeT ©. Wiewdt fafids grT oew 39 Sefid YogwM & wreaw § Yoot feuifoe afdd fa.
(EITHTe) & T TRT & qed feuifoiad] Mifaie o & & feuiferadt Jar g1 s oI 2.
St ¢feT
Sk, 3T IS TH “YT-3-38” o AT “eft-39-97" “ AT e Gaur Suctd w1 @1 €, 5 Wehi w7 I &
TG @1 T ST S @Il T €, 37 Hfafead sifent B 3ed UfSier siiferT fe1. o a1 278- 379 oeee & SN sfaad)
I U S faest § 3feT s ¥ 31 e ITET Yl Suctedr g o & 2. feqieh 31.03.2013 W, S o U 155
Hfree Arehe gfaumd S orger, €A, [Feafir o, Fact e KT, T KT AT JSH 6 8q T8 | hived
ATeh FIGHST TTRET Wietl T8 © T Ig 311 oTe ¢FeT ¢ 197 e g,
T WEiTeRt
1. T AfeRTT AlegyM:
$ S 7 fegmr 2010 § Higa ST Hiegy (HeTT) & ST 100% IErsi ol Ha¥ T foar 8. SR i
T o o faeed et = g o | o6 o foier 1 eTpaT 2012 § foie 30 faamx 2017 7 5
Y o foT ettt feharm ©.
%  TETE THAHT G b ot AT SATTTARATS o SR T AT 5 Iu1 § A 1500 ¢ Imanadf
T T & o U ST TS © . e 7% Weey §ToT afafte 8.5 Hfera oi-3 e Gehil ud 125 fufer @t o
% ITAT SR T 4400 FH STANTHATSH T FAH WIHT SHY ST 3T TTHT 10000 TITHT ST FHt
ST AT T TaTE HT b
G T YohaId Gl % TG o € e Sk w1 fifq o 1wy faframes feun-fde =t frafaa Sem feo
TSI Y §. Tk SRR, I 2T 71 & e AR FRawar YAfga e o o e Toidiont 9ree o o
T TR
2. Acach U4 SHAfFfadt
G JF & HRIRT TIaeh § 4233 T HaT B ¢ 50 T, far voet, waTRet, afaq gurd wmarstt, ke
G IMEIST & FEGHT & TR AT 100% THITS T TG o eIt Tea R ud f72307 ot T o ee.

25




doge 4@ 3T ST

@ Central Bank of India ifor o Rt 201213

3. see dfeT

$ T ST GiaeT T T4 T TR T STHT & 1 THR Aechi doh [l i o o goft Hefiug wmarsit #
U HIAT T €, S ST T Farai okt fererer Juft e et €. 37 foe Ireeh! & fore qrearg s,
fafer sTaRoT, STaET dorw hfee =, FEiferdt forer S, fafers et st o for 31fT @rge &Y Y7,
TS T Ud g1 o fashe, ST, wfal ol S, Term Wt T ed shiveh fod g, fafis geensti/ fagfaamest
% ol YToeh TIRVT, TSI §- YTam/Antarat, fafia @i o faawor o 91 shewress @l faaw, fase shid
TTd, THSTE/TRTTa Wl Tfed Ao STa7 &1 gfaemd mffa g .

¢ HRT TEh! o o SMETATNTH e, STESREIN facha FferT, STemeT TeTd 7Iet e I[eeh JfehTT o for
$-3Ra STAIE o TN ST SR GRT SR TSITE/TILUHT el off ITeieey € 31T S | ST GRT 24 ¥
TTRUHT TaT TN .

$ S T ST U TR AR & T GURYT o o1 I TUTeeh o HTeT § U faiesher 74 Hies[et o1 faifera
fera = f 40 § oft S7ferch St o WTeeh T T SFTAH T Tehel €. Sk * FUTG(Teh JaT, W T 31 §- e
TG T & ATt o ferdl T woTrett o off shrafe famar €.

$ FHURT Weh! F o Tesh fauviy @ fFawvit &1 Il giaer Sueed B, Hiuie 334 ST & 3faria
TTEUHET o HIEAH Y i1k T STYATS HTA T ot YA €. HTTRE WMesh SITAT ST BT STANT HLet GO ST+
giaemgar fafus faeredt sl 97 T .

o e ud feur
G IETRl T SN ST STiafieh oiam TXe o ST T&T a1 Ug 2012-13 ¥ 9% T ot T fSd o
T T JUTTCT @ B3 TO STIITe TEepia § YU §Tl. SHH TrETaiel Sires AT § off gum gar.
$ R 31.03.2012 T 3449 Team Sif@w Ta 390 7 Sifem e ot v oft. 3 ferfa § g o 3iik
femTer 31.03.2013 T 2481 H&AW SEW Ud 1648 11 Sifgw vma iR fat 6 3= sifaw arelt s o,

G 379 T TS FTATERT T9UT AT ¥ o St o, 37F 3% AR TaT GHET % STrd @R W g S
TS ST T § T AT Tet T GUR o foAw fores e 2 gamen <.

G SITEH ST G SrETRie S i T T WEfiTen! bl sgraT fadr T3, §et S@reh WAl §
TRATRIET o AT 198 3T T Wfefera ot it fed 31.03.2013 T 39 STcHid TGSt ot G et
951 =1 Y ST Sk AT et STAT T 63%, FUT BT 80% TS Fel HaGrT T 70.5% T Hal HIel . Tt
T ot R e o fro7er &9 § 9@ & §oft 0 T i 8. S §F o 9idel W 3ae st
& T TTHT STETREThT h §-Wef o WIEAW ¥ qehTe e gied s St 2.

v fammr
$ 31T 2013, ST S & 9 ¥ F 4294 WG, 3612 YA TR, 2529 TATH, 29 FEAEE HEeT
T4 5 fIER 92 7. ok 1 <91 o Goft 28 AT, 7 § T 6 g I 9wt #, 561 e gt ua 642 {5t
# ¥ 568 fra # et Sty &,

¢ o % I 283 T Wieh T 13 fawr wet w5t wmer # S, 5 favms fie ke weHy
20 feaa STt STae vt 2
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TRET A& dah ohT Gfaaur

H21-736

17% ITHI0T-1559

36%

EH-830  —
20%

TFIEL-1169
27%

A TMET-4294

$ vl ARTewd fadieh 21 fewm@R 2012 F1 A T 101 TE ITET Giet.
afemes
e Feey Faer (FrSew)
ShTel Yo GRT ek Faiey Jarer IR foham € (HeTruw) forgen siavid Uer &t T W Teeht Gaell Ffaf@a seenrt
I T T -
$ UEF T Fafd goff ST TR S qaT, Sfafer, 9 fqawor, g a7, i aeet .
¢ Teeh RT f T Graensit o1 fFaRr S 92 ST, shfse #1E, Sfaw e gefe.
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YY1 AR ST o7 fareoT, Sit fof 3¢ YT =Tee ], 9% YT WX T qa Wit o for gefea S & Suere

¢ ¢ ¢ ¢

%

27




doge 4@ 3T ST

@ | Central Bank of india '{:I'FQTH aTﬁa—T 'ﬁ'lﬁ?f 201213

TTeeh ToTenTad

ek o1 fYTehTarel o SgeR AT o felt SR Sk 7 24 x 7 THT 31l BT Fa 1800 200 1911 Wied hiet YT aR o
2. fereRTardt o i fRTeRvor o fore ek feTehTara T qureht oht ot &7 31 ot fefrarm am @ Jeft ot Tt ot
2ferT gfaen gfed v fawy e Fa¥ Sysfad foram S .

G Tt 77 & FrEted | T ST ol “TTedh W g firermad faror & fau Tea iy i foar man
? UTee o Rrermadl & cafta framor & faw &t free il & 1 o 1 99 §ge 9¥ Yef¥d faar U 2.

G o Sk AT 3fear Ui &1 o1 Mo Sk ¢ S aHIetT Wafd st ST9iE o 19K fadie 21/08/2012
Y & Teeh Ga SfushrT (Freiega) w1 g ot €. 30 &t & fiax meer =1 forehmaa o1 faroT & 3R
T forT ST SrerT FaRoT ¥ WTeh o TqE 7 € & el , 98 SEege ol 37iiet i Fehdl .

¢ Ty e & 3fied e7afy 31/03/2013 1 14 e © Sfafer 31.03.2012 7 I% 26 o off.

TISTHTET
G ot o o ST IO TR ohl TISTHTT e o Seop ST i=ar o foq TTHTOT fawimT, T8 Homerd, W GLehte
TR ek okt ‘S et Tt viee’ | SR fonam ma §. T fooeh & fag wod § ST wor geRe |
HETHIEH T 4t 90T TEST o T HHCA § o o LA Ud Hee (v At Hie ot Ticharet, | viies e .

G S T AT & T’ F off AU F IAW wrAiaTT o AU R e S T viies’ e g
$ 3o FAARH TeRTY T TORTT TSI o Shrai-aa H STH e o fon weny s e Sy gfaf
TSR TS W09 Sord gafd gr off 8 s foham .

$ TAR o 7 BR SR GegeH & ST fow<t & el A wt GlaeT Iuersy FET 7. T I Eh! hl g
Ik, ST, WSt ST THiE UE T faeRfurar fawt # Suciey o1 T2 ©. TR Weeht T fewt o Ty e &
el ¥ THTATE S foRd ST IR €

G o<t o T I e et fomret st Rdid Sl STes Sqd S o ft I SRITeTR o 19 ¥ 39 7189
39 grd e AR feRa 7.

THIURE HHRRI
¢ TR HRURS SIAFTHIT AT & STaid a0 o & SR T TETT Te & ffoe T wt o A1em § oent

15.41 IS TSI Tk ST Tg SIS AT TIFRTS T A Hf=d I T gH ST U5 o ST qet
AT,

$  THR TRATTE T 131 F T STt o TR T feAieh O 7R 2012 1 Gag & ek o TR oh T 1 TS .
TY YIETCTT o1 YR YR T b o 7o IWTaT o o, ofiemer T Iufefa # foam mr o,

& TH TG T qAT T GIaS GrEr@rTere S el Wt St whi e off, e “arasities & % §o ue
AT Sreforaen” faw W Galt o 9 AT of U, I | AT JEd foRaT.

$ S T T GIg I W F HETeEl § IETES HAET T, 39 a9 W ol g qus # faui wrein
TSI fepu T, femTer 21 fe@mix, 2012 o7 feeedt # TSI 27T fea goRre # 4t o faererw, e faw
T, YR TWHR, F THARE0T T, 7 Tt (3nfeer we famia am), TRa War, 4t S & fid,
JRUCY, Giea, o, foxt HATerd ol SUFEATT  hTshA bl TRAT GRTFIT hl. TR § 39 a6 W Tah [T
cATeh Wt “TTeTEfEan” ShTelsh™ ST fohal T, T9 TaeR T GUfag ST MiAehT ST, I 373 S 31eh o
Y o 1 aTeer o TE R, o1 ST foram 7. St STaER O o=eil b SiTerTl ohl STMehX) o e § SITeh ohid
& foIw s 3 Uek 1 fhod off S &
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HeiehdT
G

$

T 2012-13 o S, Geahdl o ATl Ta fYTertard| st efia T & frae ferar T, fedier 31.03.2012 1 3
TS Y 3fereh ¥ Sferd AT i S ST 132 oft 7% AT 31.03.2013 FIHEeHT 60 T@ . Afereht Fa fafram
20.3 (iii) TR T o A1t ot I T Te. 36k 7Tl HaehdT SRR IT bl HIaTTy ATaraTer H qTel U6 @Ra
I § W T e o ot st ferar a ©.

ekl HTE o FaR0T T8 faew ot et § f9a o qoTet 3UET I == i 7] HaUd stEtae s
¥ efrErere) farer Wi ol Toien AT § Saeh T STTEIST fohaT ST TeT €. 39 Wil § Sfi=ifeieh Tereieh/asa
Jareeh/Gaeha TR & THivT/STeivTesl/¥Test VIR o Ueh Y Jaeeh B 2.

YETIR W 0T & 3299 § YRAWX H Faehal STHTEehdl GaiTe HATT 4T, TR bt STeg Rarfa T gfaem
& fou “T fafsrer dider” oty foram 7o @ fSod 1% e Geae o &9 H oh7d T Toh.

$ foww FT 3T Yoo A o 3TVT ¥ F T4 Tect Sy §-AISTR o HTeAm § <ok o <7 BT S, SEmige
AT JUTTeHt T §- TG SIS JOTTeT JRY 1 ST &

e gare fasta

1. WG9 :

A 2013 o 37 H S ¥ WIE T G Tt af 35,901 1 o1 K 37113 off. W 7 JuiaR faeed fregem @
groft AT 2013 AT 2012
Erant 14043 12,375
fofrer 13475 15,167
P — 9595 8,359
et A 37113 35,901

2. ufyrerur
goe JaUF I o RO U ST StRafaal o qrimioT § oreth SeTeT STURieTe T e i €.

TETIR, T 2012-13 T IR, ‘W07 U fHehTg’ HreichH X qRIR A A7 ST T 77 . 39 Uiied | ek b
QAR STTTESIOT’ & TUTCROT & T JATE T T g¢ Tqut uferer nfafafuet, f ferer wieser enfiar 9 vl
gfmfed €, # qiad o T R,

$

¥ 2012-13 &% A, T3 TEHT AT /STHY. & 7 omeunsns, 78 feoeht ¥ <f. sfiaw fig war gt emem
FERHT, ST o STTRIST TTfer Tt Wefe satae =, N7 forafe fafm e w1k afer #si’ Ue ‘gae hfem
TSl TSI o FW Teh a9 ufereror shreish fopan o, fSrod gamafaes Amewtiaes 91 o 99E el
T ACH-TEH a faam-famel foram . 39 S1fafis, amedt TSifeal/faema favs 5T 9T He/3vaRy,
T e, TRaeh Y Tf3TeroT Shdiend S “feITe ot 3RO Ue T8 g1 STta oh! 3efam ST gete fauat @
fereTe sifereor ShefshH SN fohdr T, 3ok STCTaT, 0T, TIT Ue Sgelt Farer, smerfaehar &, fe sfemy
HTeh{ET SeIfE UX STTCeh WiSTeoT ShTefeh™ STrAfSI ford T,

7o frgeh @I T AT afS nfvreor:

TR WX o SRR o Trer A1y S o fafis Tl X tfuentiat i Fafwar @ fafient st ooff, e
TYTUA SIS 7 6T 7. 59 T3 W% 1 SYTeh T F ST & 1 et ot Qer i o e are
Uk I ARt 34 & s, fawiy ®9 T 73 qeuRl U8 adHM T o e & 37 & 3ot | =R d 3T, 37
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TTequT Hes[et & WISIohH H YE =, Vel &, I g I X SeefihoT w3777 foeqer mfafaferar sig orafies
YIS TE1 W 9, feae, T o M ua 31fereh Gfmfor wrier aret hiiehHT ot qeei fhar T €.

$ 9 freh NfueRaT (T, |, deheienT TR Ue 3TET) i seh o fafera shefehamt I guikfad s &
for2r Sen wfeTeroT ShTeien ™ IS fohel STRITT. St T Ta-ieh TRatemef stfuentia w6 i fow stfuemial ot 6

TR & TR0 UISSIeh A o STTia aTedl s/ TSifaa o gRT e HfSTeT, Mo ol &1 YfYTayuT Ue Sarati/
YT FHETE § GH G U 31T T ST GTTET fear ST, 7 SriwH o S S % STy Ud ey
freeTen/arTduTerer FHSTeh! U8 HeTIeHeh! ERT 37 Qft Hf¥TervT shreferdi o 2o ufaqeiid ot geaiiferd femam o

win/efae e uftamem
$ feieh 31 W 2013 T 108% T gfeg 1 ot Hd U Sk T THTA/ ST HTE 3MUN 41,93,703 7.

G S TTE HTS GRS & Y S FY, TRET HTE T AGT o Y1l I e/ S TRl wT @,

G TG, MR TS, FHT FHR o ST SRS MG Tg ST HTE o7 Taei a1 T 7. 8 TS MG TS o ®7
o BT

$ ‘Do fae F17 F T H N TET H HTE, TAISTE ACH! T STRIHAS 1 T HT o e SR fean
RIRIR

$ 3T (3T 10 | 18 o =) TTGeh! ohl SRR o T8 TSI Sfed TS T Faycd foram T

$ T IEH & AT YT fhTT TS (SR T MR Tfed TehR) STRT fopam S,

¢ 31.03.2012 % 1682 THTH w1 TeTH 31.03.2013 H 2529 TETH &1 T 3717 39 Teh T oh SR §H 847 T T TH
Tfue fohu.
$ [ IO AT 8.62 FHUS Tal.
ST TS IR AW
I. A< dm gm weAy fafiee
$ o9 2012-13 & A, T doh 1 F1EY ffHee (HTaumue) 1 G ot gig § areH G shiaie e
% foT St o TEesT o o 2 aftss eTefaT ey e SR skt b e e % w9 H e
ferar 2.
$  FHIH T Gel TR § U IS AT BT IS HTTCART o TR T T T hi TihAT TR T & &,

$ 23T, 2012 F1 TS ST TTLVT 93k H fAferad STHIe o oreaey Ted e o wresr § sararifaeh Arer #
e o ol Sheeft 7 Sforardt Uoft ohT SigT ohT JTa ferall €. oot o TTgad fiH ohT 39k W Yadiehi 9t
o 3T Sfear U UH STarg Vob g GeueTgd foRaT TR,

% o o SN, HEE T FGEET A 2012 § T 338.64 FS AT S 85.80% HI gfg & @t @+, 2013 H
% 629.20 IS T T

% ST T TRT AT 2012 T 290.30 TS FI9 ¥ ageht A8 2013 T T 401.60 FUS 81 TE 2.

G rasiTer 3T GETa STHT T |41 2012 H T 48.34 TS Y 3T 715 2013 13 227.60 HUS 81 T 2.

$ I HT S AT A, 2012 HTZ 5.72 FS o TR T g 19 2013 F1T 10.06 RIS WILT TATE . TAHM
T & SR faesil o Q1Y @y AfEAT o T2 FON @l T o1t 37 H gfg & oy H I8 g% §. 39k S,
I o ER HIT T 3TSioh SMEl H ol U agelt i o farr off ey 3oy oy, wadie yrarerm & frader
T 3G TRT 67 o1 | A9 [ ST oft 77 H g, ST SHI0T 9
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G HIEE T A BT A A F Srereh o1t 31 e AR soie foRen 2. e wiferaa A, 2012 ®
3 57.44 e T 9E, 2013 H3T 64.01 HUS T 31f¥es €1 T ©.

$ I & SR HWT T FAqH TGS BT FEIIHT HIAT I (AT 7 S A7+l 2013 § geag ym@n & mrerfaey

TR T THAAYER HTTd &1 I @
ii. ¥ do wrgAfvTae afaaw

G Yz S FAES GG fAfies (TUwETEUe) TgEen ST IR o Yo Suetses T 2.

¢ T 2012-13 % <R, FITHTHUS 7 ST TG HEGT § SR TEeld HT 34 Teh J0f-Fa T s a7

e 2.

$ urrard arsit ¥ Hisree oA T #UT GYE, HiYae Aiche oad (SEadt T8 3HR <), TH WS T, F0T
YIS, Sister qRTHE, HqfaeRor, Shifem Jee, SeaQr qeaieh, Mgae sfaad! i dgdt frurd gfed swiaie
TgaTgSRI YT 3nfe wTfHet &,
% FHIE T U 2013 H X 7.88 TS HT G A 31T 5 7 57 faget o € 10.01 RIS T 3R T 1000/-
IR SR qoF W T 200/- 9fT ¥R fefass (ST o o 2011-12 & THM ) oY TG 3t € 571 2 5.00 IS

T el Ioi W FeA 2 1.00 FIS €.

Y ST ok o7 TIh ST A fRaT T . 3% 3 WA bl b1 3TaIaT 20% T ST JSIIeifeh Th

1 et 40% ®.

G o goft TEEl W TRt e T TRT @ X 9dHM § % 2124 IS & Fol AWK 49 & §9 0K fag &
T ST 7 BT 9T 3 2.

G TR I T AT Y g o7 AT G fegmt & uftad o I Sk kT 9 WEH T STafY 1 I A1 T 25.03
S 1. TR FA T 60 TARI o e (9T T et I redt # TR ok gRT AT o o et fsfares &

440 TG T 31ferer 7.
&=t ImetuT d'ek (STTRTa)

T o ST H 1806 TGS o Fach o TT T o 7 Tt & 57 TSIl T hak et g Sk o 7 MTAITST JTHIvT sk o
5T ¥ 3 .. 7 3T G, H foerd 3 fean T R T 2 &S, R I e Hed qeyr WHoT ook # feerd he
e . 31.03.2013 7 5 Tt o 54 et 3 feorq 5 & 318 Y 1799 Vel 7 Haash TR U €.

%, g HTAm ST 3t THA | YS9 | wOUSw | ufa | ufd e

9. LERILY UM | HEAR | @
T

Ras™H) | RFUsH | |[@aisH) | (%) | Raw#) |gam@d)

1 wmma 4658.68 2616.43 312.94 3.10 56.16 0.18 0.73

2 RASEL a-ma- 1490.92 462.48 35.70 22.45 31.02 5.64 21.80

3 Wﬁgﬂ-ma 8387.40 4344.85 136.54 50.01 51.80 1.34 5.00

4 WW é--;"-a- 1773.02 650.17 129.40 5.33 36.67 0.91 3.73

5 |sewa e A 1503.38 981.15|  111.09 13.79 65.26 184  10.69

EX) 17813.40 9055.08 725.67 94.68 50.83 9.91 41.95
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SHITRE FTATISTER ST
¢ RS YIS ST HTAchH Toh Neeaqul Tec € T soh 7 <Ta1 ot 34 fenanf-a foham 5T gva 919 UeT €.

$

THIST o TS TF Sferd Al o ST =g fYTel, Tmeed ue Wehfieh ST9eT Ua WIS o 9t WrTiSTeh SeamT o
forr o T T TEensil/giE T WU & fdiid gF WeH o S € ST THIST shedT | AN qrierRy
T TIIAT & T THR S o T1eT ST 37T ST o STqH- STHe T off STefa & Wfaeh &7 ¥ 98 TaRT 90
ST Ffg T FhRIHS T STerel &, T 7 # T&t S77ehT ST Febell &

SR ECR )

%

¢ 6 46 6

g

e TR T W ST - T ST e 1M o WeANT § S Y T T ¢ Teh MY §8a o Ul hi TeiEn
WHY JHTIS T,

T Tee S (- FICTTERT T 9IS USIST o TSIl b1 URETE Seia ek ATea ¥ U8 T0% W% 3T e DU
=R

THT ST &A1 Heed o T4l o TTR W deh o UTech! o1 THUATY TS §-HeT o ATeAT § YHHTHATS T JuoT,
T3, T, fHaen, fawe T 99T R ohi Tehe sfe.

qreSTfTeh qae o o1 T 200 d9-ohel a1 STET T

“YT TPl o ST O o SR T gIET, feren, 9T Ud SueRT AR o ST, T I &5 § e
T 371 o o ST W o ST A TISTST o |1 oot fafve fugeTR Tfafafemr §a= o6t T,

TTEeh! o TR, YA W& T TATASTE (3= Ao aTet ATeahl oF i =I1e] e ST G wiferal o fafeme
O G fafia M It o1 Ry,

HEATES W IS (AT T=id IATS) - qafTer ot o forr Sfffed effwe, famdr @ et &t
rgemait Joa T Terdt ThiH T JUR.

ARl STREITE ThIT - TR 371 aTet ekl o Siel Soid ohl SQTaT o o fofdl e TawTith ohT YR
TaTAT SR SYANTeR T3l o et Trafer ST Tl o STTTg Wieh ot GraTell ohT JTa- 59 el bl JeT it
T JUH THHA .

TrquT R H 21 GaXT TREm IaErstl (STRUETH) T e

I R H o S0 W SeIayert 3Tad 0T ITTed i o ford Ifafeed faeel/Saai ¥ Heafd - 9 S&aret
Sh{T.

37 o ¥ fafiye yerr ot aRam el o Tor T 37 TaUT ST 3TEIST Ud WTERT o hora &y 3TaTd %07 U6
3T e IR § 7T Sl

fEhTd T 4 B 39 o1 FTT ST o fa oiwwr & forr e e wrefin Fax”

ST I T HEA o §ogo JaT ST o o HEF Te ¥ TR T “T&AHAT JaT WRISTR It
THUHS TAfaeEt § §ore oY Sl ol agral o o [ “Yea qgSet shfed e (g A |
T T TS X Sl HH HTT,

Qe TF T el THHI0T 3678 o o “HT W THHI0T @ IIeT1” - AT GYferd st 7 & 100%
TR Tfarf aett Septeal ot shise I W A fau fomm =mst 2.
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é

ST / o Te Tt ST oF T ey o ared 37T 39 | gfeg off o6 aret e iies Ta el s
ITTHETh! o fad “He grEfdl” (TeT8esd a1 7). 39 IS o Td 10 ARG Toh o FUN 0 aT3TR
+0.25% oIST T &

FEATESS HE! Foid TTARY ST (Sl T URER) TAR $YARY 99el o WS SiTell THTY el FeileT ey

& T gRT fESTEA e T . 9% SIS Uesh!, W% He@lt U9 Yargd Wik 9@t & fad ufaanit o w
fEsresT 1 Tt @, Sk ¥ 2012-13 & I 37T HTE 2012 H 379 YURY o §1¢ 8,047 Gifefgat ol 2.

T I99 G & TIR & A9 |, f7997 05 91 oy & WY AR TSR o [, ISTIST STATaiST s SYaRy
T BRT FESTe fohdl T $9ARY 3TTE o Ueh e (TEvTits &) o1 YR foram Tar. §e v1fth e arsr
% e @ 2012-13 % SR 26,832 WTEch! i el hid gL T. 30 HIS T TTART MHTH T GoeoT fohan
T

SuAfeRrAT

¢ 6 S 6 b6 G

&

$

¢ 6 6 4 6

¢ 6 6 6 6 G

9 & TR ook 7 2,529 TITH ! AT Wi o o 847 T EHw <i1g.

T & TR e o 3 § $-0F < BT 3T 13.37% T 30% T 1T

9 o IR ST HTE MR 21 A T AT €T 42 TG 8T TR,

T o TR $ITAT ST WMeh SATHR, 233% Tt T gfeg <ot 3t g 1.81 G T 95T 6.02 G & T €.

T AT STI0T Gherargaes 6 fSTet # srifad

TASTEHT & Toff ShTTaIRY AFiERT # $vaRy M o & 9 2T o 3MHR W 32% i gfg gt hidt gL ook
T ST T AT G §. ook 7 % 238 IS o MiHam o qer 1,49,668 wifetat o1 5o fera 2.

TTROT AT FEA & T S 7 38% T a9 <X I8 ghg & WA T 83 S & WA & WIE0 & WY
1,89,956 ifAfeal el S

o 7 T HTE 7T aeE hfsT TS, R -9 g H1E wat fart femm shfea &1 ot Ry fopa.

SHTHT STATST BT 34% & 35% ek TG
R T T AR HHEETET % o ey Ha Ferdt S whim HiuRe @I 0T i § Heequl Gerae e,
Sk T oot T T 4.00% o e TS 3] TIHT T 2.50% T HH T 51 TG o o7 Tk 319 AT a7 €.

fasia a 2013-14 ¥ ufafSd foce, freoT st @ el Sy o WY T3 T a1 AT | e i
STTATIHATS T T T F T B o o9 3T ot 50 et STfwT TEnd o] shi S

fasirr ot 2013-14 & S 5,000 THTH & T bl I o fo¥r 2,450 T3 GRS THTH ST Wi & A,
S8 & 100 Tt YRR faeraii ot giaem e g,

o HTE & MU T 1 FS o TR TH TG,

T S TS T IR,

Fafaek ot o forr 3iret giaenm o qrer 9T 1 W § MfFa Sfae 1 o1 g T,
ST o T GLhRT HGE U o AT oF fordl g TS ol Hicafed oheT.
afafsSd T, Shicrsil Ta [T afaanerdl o STae Yook SHe0T v Aredd I ST
AR SR T I HIH TG b T AET TATaTerr T S I,
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ook faaRoT <et o gRT OF < |G 1 A i o o T TuX oY o= o ®9 7 ot I @I ¥Rl
T SAATE el o fodl HicTe W&y RaTe @isd shTash i YE3Td i T,

I SRR & e H FAHH IcAGH ok S T T AL faeTs &9 F ST ST § - T WAl b AT
QI T eI HTT.

TAN deh bl 1T SATST 371 T WEHHI dohi oh THERE T ST,
TARY TETeTl o Yedeh o 3Tef WA= ST oF SaTd Heleiy Uiferdt ot ufa-fases .

oh % I U 3T A Fash T e o o o STeferen/ & Ue YIRET W Tk fuuT e ST Aot
.

TR Td 9

$

%
%
$

¢ ¢

¢ G

TATH TISTR SHTaf-aa & i Mes Wehieh TISTR Sthual [WEhR-2012 .
e BIESYE ¥ “TE TF IR T ISisT TS AT 37 TS a9 TWasiisl” 7aTS W,
ST 3T Ifeeteh TEOTesT SfehT BTEATAE Wi WS TRY, TeEm 51T~ 378e e aefom srare
7 2012- 2013 & IR S 1 31 AAST WA TMes JEHR I 5T

| e ST BRI SRS

II. Qe Sree Arge
af 2011-12 & SR R <0 § “ARIA” (@ior T TR FRTE0T TTIM) st @ & ol “wdffhene
“ I3 TMETH S e 0T HeT” A “ ISR A STaTS 2012 T T 3 [TEHR
“SUE giFal- T 100 HEE THE ST & ST U o 43 FAST(1eh &1 o Sehl H R soh bl 497 T i
ST T TS
FTHTHTE H ST S TRy [
“Tf 500 R FE 20127 FT I H 2011 F 390 T F 7AR S T 61 TASH FW TET gL §T 2012
¥ 32987 T uTe e,
T &1 H Shiaerd ohiel | TSI AT HS TAAYM | Fi-J1-5 8 h1e S0 | TR o1 g shfsa h1e o 75
T 37aTe o7 g3
ok T 3TFHE Teelt o T <1 Hfafad JREh 9T gU: $3T3C Sfeh o wreaw ¥ face shier 37ered e e farwry
fqaroft 3wl &1 “fRafea” 2012 K.
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HIURE T T

d% & FURT TG F THE YT AGHE F Yoo F AfTh Faer I AR H g F gfg
T YhAIU Ud UNERIAl & 3o WMl hl IERU HEAT 8. dh 4 Waltd ToUeRR I S & Ud
ToHg % AFl @ FRE 9 @ fafe gfufEl g @ ol & wiiRe @l @ wifey, we-feaed #
QUK U6 YRR o § dfg 3 A<, rEduerhl T S Teueial @i fafvrs yfte §.

do & gEed Yod, dead T v ©ie e e e . ¥ geeg €. fRe o, d6 wh e
T ®, fhg el U (STHE 1 S UH SR AGEH 1970 % qed FHa ww e €, S
Wl Red o g fefa 2. o 4 Wik S & WY gU Qg R b @S 49 & grEuE
13U QHI qh, STEl e fh Sl S (STRE 1 S ud i) ifuftEm, 1970 wH wRdE R
d% g1 3@ Gay § S funfEe % w1 Sooisd M@ ST &, U S,

b fAfes % g1 @R 9% % PR TaHg GoAder 1 CUelem 3+ (Foer I=rw disieR 3 <@
) W wem #H g o W Y fafm A € R owm A adue @ W @ T Sl g U
Horaerl, el qu diednil w1 oueH fRar €, S 3u folld WwuREl # HUReE TaHd 1 IuE
% R F I @i faue yed & €.

v dew

S 1 TS dhepll U (SUHH T Sl UH WU rfufEm, 1970 (VHA-UHE W IU-GNifd), &
ITEY R T B WHFG W, RUIFEY Ud dF % oAe9E Ueud & SR, oy Heel % U™
fifeq € RF sreaer, sraw Td oW RIS gR1 A S €.

deh & 1R Heol @l GaAlSeh senepll faiTEH, 1949, Sehehll Ul (IUSHHl o1 3fSiT Ud i) 3tfufEm,
1970, 21 SR W6 UPEd S (JeHA TS fafay WEWE) d@SE, 1970, T G F gRy SR
AT 2.

et : 9 @ do@l, yagw qifa @ de@i, or@r when wiufa @ Sewl, afve e dod §
feveTor @ SufRafa, wfufa @ e g o whufEl @1 v,
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@ m?:::lf:;ﬁf dfara anfies fare 2012-13
Ry & | @ |ydE [oREr when|en 29 (¥d S& o sfear |9 | et hutral
faawor Yo ¥ |wfafa  |wfafa & e ufmfa & a5 o v
Suftafa |a qe&l A 2011 @
(3T |Sowi ¥ |sufafy | smafa
YaraTd |SufRfa | (STt fusett
F IH (R | T |aivw
SR | YaTeTl | & A | Ew A -
Yo& ) |& U |emAfea |Sew ¥
s | o) suftafa
EEED) S|
N AT & e, |13 23 il T, T, EEEED
sy T (13) ST, IR, | FEAEd
R (23) e, |, [afd
(29.06.2011 @) e, e, i) &=1-
IEUGEANTH | ARAT, iii) <mgw
3R, ramsit ARy
CICIESIR e, HIURYA 3
e, e, % gfear.
e, HREH, Vijd= 9@
A, TR Ll
TR wrRAY fo
@l dismsrEe | 08 10 06 &l
T 08) | (1) | (7)
BENED N
(01.09.2010
g 05.11.2012
T )
F o Fgs |09 |15 |08 = =
EQRRIEY (10) | (195) (08)
BENED
(01.09.2010
g 11.01.2013
&)
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&% 31T
'gfwa]ﬁa; ﬁ'&ézo12_13 @ :Teﬁf:lBankoflnfc-?;lizczrT
Ryl & |d &Y |ysER |orar uden|dn 29 |dew S& ow fewr i |t shufral
faaTm Yo ¥ |wafa  |wfafa & e qfufa & o= A v
Suftafa | qedl W |2011 @
(STE |deat § |sufefr  |emERw | o s
YdTeTel | SUftafa | (e fusett
F IH (TR | daE |aivw
R | YaTET | & AW | Ew
Yok ) |& I |emafaa  |Sew H
s | o) suftafa
Jah) S|
A IMF.mad | 02 07 01 T | T, - () a= &=
CAPRIGED (03) (08) (01) o fafr | cEieisTRTAE, LIES NP
fremTe I LSEILES st
(11.01.2013 frever | dowsd, [SILES
) EEED) AN, (i< o=
LEEIESIS TH EEAE
STEUFHRTY fafies
R,
died,
I3,
TR,
TR
it emas =T | 10 05 T TOSTRUAY!, | TR, -
AT BRI (13) (09) TAEITHH], T
gRT ife TR TSt
BENED icrel)
(15.11.2011 ¥ R
JHIET) TE3TR
f gom T | 10 21 08 a TATT, -
aRd g Af@ | (13) (23) (09) T,
EENED TR,
(30.07.2010 EISIES
gi’r)gaam g | 12 10 08 e - -
NELCItCT (12) (10) (09)
BENED
(10.01.2012
% 20.03.2013
GED)
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@ m?:::lf:;ﬁf dfere anfies e 2012-13
Ryl & |d &Y |ysER |orar uden|dn 29 |dew S& ow fewr i |t shufral
faam doa W |whufa  |wfafa @ |[gee  |wfife % wew ¥ frevs
Suftafa |t qeH A (2011 @ |EEH Y
(3Ta  |Yoal ¥ |suftufa | emaifea
YaTaTd |SufRrfa | (STt fusett
F | (T | Aawe |
TN | YAt | S | e
Yok ) |& I |emafaa  |Sew H
St | ded) sufterfa
EEED) 3
N TS TRa | 07 04 06 &l - -
s - | (07) | (04) | (06)
TWHRl e
(06.10.2009
¥ 05.10.2012
T )
SR (Yartaa) | 06 06 a
CEAEIN (07) | (06)
S NEAINED
T
EENCAN(ERIED
20.10.2009
¥ 19.10.2012
GED)
F A ww. e | 12 10 el - -
FaR | (12) | (1)
BENED
(fetem
16.03.2010 ¥
15.03.2013
qh)
i TE &R 13 04 TSiITH TAT, LSS
s - | (13) | (05) # b |owo, | whde
W) ey &l TThHT,
(Retien feees | diewe,
08.08.2011 ) W | e,
THTESIT,
MEUHRTH
TN, Tt




A anfies fare 2012-13

9]

doges A 31 shEar
Central Bank of india

Ryl & |d &Y |ysER |orar uden|dn 29 |dew S& ow fewr i |t shufral
faam doa W |whufa  |wfafa @ |[gee  |wfife % wew ¥ v
Suftafa |t qeH A (2011 @ |EEH Y

(T |So@ ¥ |[sufafy | emafa

TdThTeT | SURAfa | (STant fusent

F | (T | | aifve

R | YaTET | & AW | Ew

Yok ) |& I |emafaa  |Sew H

AR | Sea) Iufeafy
ECED) |

f W& wkEen | 03 -- TSlluH | 3TRuHA, fag e
fyrpret M- | (03)  fafr | cordiuwd, T
TRl e Bl grogd, (ur.)fe.
(feiem freeres |
03.01.2013 LD} AETHIRTH
) SRR
St FO G 02 TS T, -
s R | (02) # faf
TER e Eal TR
(fertien BENED
28.02.2013 = 9
4)
feaim 23.04.2013 9 gwret
Tt - 9 @ g wfEfa
e ]| - A8 F @ ydan wfufg
SRUHHY - SfEw yevE @fafq
et - TS Yar fEfg
AR - geA iR aREsn afhfd
THaTESIEr - YR/ ol R fHfa
! - Uffae @fafa
HETHHRTH i fada Rdfen ame wffa
R afaRes gfdteor Hfq wwet ofafa
CIEIES gadhar qfAfd
i - FU IgHET wfEfd
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@ Aoges 4 311w sEar
Central Bank of india 'qra]'lﬂ aTﬁa; ﬁ&é 2012-13

TN - HFa garH gfafa
RIEsIRes] - OStt ITE wffa
LRl - iR wfaf
SIER] - e wfifa
fevenl &1 wiityfre

IR-3Tfenier @ R @l a1 1 e oo § Iufd & & fae €.10000/ 9 do% w &1 @i
fafier Su-gfufedl ot 4o & Suf®m @Y & ol 5000/ uf Sk Yook A ST B, 39 SMeleT WiH
a1 U feRm g S g a fRU ST €. Syl U9 W v, wrdues FRves wd 4 Fowes, S
R WHR/IRAT Rord S & it € A 9ok yoob 1 YIAH & fRaT ST @

focfar ad 2012-13 & <R, ereae Ue Yoy foymen iR dreluee MRyl & el a0, o qun gRafE
% ®7 # ffafgd ofn &1 yam fear @,

wd.  |T™ T A H
1. ft e . Ihael(GHeE)) 16.90
2. R A R TR (TE-52)) 10.51
3. Al 3. %.39 ([d-520) 15.00
4. ff 7o gst (39 5.94
5. Al M.k, A (32) 3.05

IF Ia, Wl qUT IRAfEET & fafcw, are Wt wiafies |iufa 7 faxia av 2012-13 & ¥ off "re7 ot e,
3T TG Y'Y YT 1 €.4,50,000/-, G & 3TR. 312, T& HIAdTee eTeh &I €.4,00,000/- T 4T 3T, T,
T4 ShTaTeres faeTeh o €.4,00,000/- - feme & Fwereg, Hicare T o YT T STIAIGT fohaT.

TefteT o o S, Sk 7 U1 FICTehT BT TS bt d3h! # SR Te o o ©.5,20,000/- (8. 97 1 ST TR HTS) e
1S 1 IU-WHAT H ST H IufERT Tew F e %.4,35,000/-(%. TR ARG Tt TR A1) o 3 T[eeh T YT foma.

freyTe Aot Y yseH wfufa -

e Hee ! Yee WA 1 737 UHFGd So (FaeH Te fafaer Q) aistr, 1970 Tgaf3a sehehit sha-H(STehat
T STl T ST AU, 1970 F STTAR oy T € Ud e S ¥ fafeq foxiia Wherfaai, gugidi/ag @ warat
3R A1 TR/ 3T genfe Hael wftwal ot TanT St 7, fedieh 31.03.2013 &1 39 GiHfa # oo d yay fevme, 2
SHTTeTer FRYTeR, YR fisTd s & A fe9Teh Td 2 TR TR S{TTerTel FeTehTor 9fed et 6 Ge=T 2. 9 &
SN, FIeSTer Hed ol 50 ae WiHf st 23 935 STt &1 e,

T STHIEA WA

THTIFA o (e e fafaer qraem)arsmn, 1970 ¥ U S T TS 13T & A 9R, G 31.01.2012 § 91 & 0w
T STHICH WA T T foram T fSTaH o7ene W@ war fuTeh, shreiureieh FQeTeRToT, &7 Heaed U8 Heaeh
07, {97 & T e T SRgH Fae & FURT ihe €. @ € uReT Hife & geive o aftre ), e it
Tl ShT T § I oA ST €. Wy fa. o wuRY Hemeee i off i 20.11.2012 § Tew & R W ded §
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| doga d'e 3T sTear

'gfw a‘rﬁa; ﬁ'&léZO'l 2-13 @ Central Bank ofidia

yfaet foram Tam €. o o SR, 0T STHICT FiAfd Y 34 I3 ST BT TE.

I &I 9T g ufifq

ST T oI T TAfAEEET) T e TR fotd S & feenteei o SUR, e Hed grT oA T 7. wHiet
feanfader 3 & QT-91er TAY el T ST o THa&T st 7, faH S orar ghe 9, aiEne Tefa qe
T foRIOT 3R Sk T HifaTere/aTer S T qe YRt fied S o e F orgad wiaTs e €.

IS o oET T Sl # srduTeren eI, Wi TerTC o T fesTer, Yt fistd deh o fHa f1ewTes Te €1 1T

LRI T hTaiuTeres (1eemeh 7, IS0 § & H § o6 F Teh TSt (i@TehTT BT STavdeh ©. &% FeTent ohi THie # wmfier
T fopam ST, 39 o o <, oRaT TR WA 9 935 T8,

YA/ FravTet i forenraa wfifya -

HURT TaHg T A Ffayfa o fafmg ard (Fet) o Geienor aR & TS 49 ¥ U feenfadsi & e § 3Rl &
SFAROT, F1fes fTard ot Wfed = BT, SieT bt WS 7§14 S & Haferd IRt/ fHavent ot frehraal & fanor &
o TreuTe |/ FravTent ot RrehTad Wi o1 a7 T TR 2. oY 3 SR FavTeh! § O weft T/ Rt &1 3w
feam S bt &/FuaT foram ST <Rt ® Ar=Ia: FaeTeRt S TRl W AT, T SR 9T B % 91 fe o
offeT ST ot STt ©. 39 WiHfq § 31eay e yey e vTen, ST shrduTeten fRSTeRToT U € Wi feyTe €. SHeh! STerern
S & WA TR ST 1 STl 8. @ o SR, THTT &1 4 93 TS 53,

T 2012-13 (01.04.2012 ¥ 31.03.2013) & oI Faereht it ferehmardt o foraror fmaam 2

1 ¥ o aRY H wfed e [EEED
2 | IR AT F B el 174
3 ST hge/he SITET o 7 B Taieft 51
4 | R w7 g Haet 07
5 | IO IO 9T 7 B Gat 04
6 | ST SWe STRIY BIH AT T B geedt R
7 I =
8 |wiuwd 01
9 |dmme 01
10 |§ 02
11 |Faua frerd 240
12 |od e </fes T8 R 240
13 |99 ! IO W Fel dfad frenred e
T I8 oid © o f1awrer o1 18 oft ferepma 30 ot & erferer srafyr vq famm eam few/aifod &Y W@ €.

JTTUTEA et :

At 3G HAR TE, FEHIh HeMaUeh-THaTS!/ehu! Tiea, Wich o o q1ef foht 1T 3foract Feehior SR oh TIER
S o ST MU 3.
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doge 4@ 3T ST

@ Central Bank of India 'Q'FQTIH ElTﬁa; ﬁ&é 2012-13
Hrasites frtat, e frtat, st frtal genfe @ wiftr .

T & IR, Sk T YRS YIHR T SIHAT SMER W F.10/- I I iR To7 & 308,461,538 It I T.78/-
ufa sferadt TR (feT STt ¥R €.68/- o SfHem Tfed) o 719 Jed W, 3T6e ¥ Fdl €.2405.99 s (ifem afea)
SEUE. W W, s T IT-SH afEret fraw- | aied (@I |1)d &9 ot §.500 e e 7. FfE Bt e &
T 3TV faaR-| Ud fra- || goft Se1eht Usft wafeqar STuTd b AT ShaT qeft Sk o Sefafe @il § tfugfg e €.
TS TS TRt BT STANT SUde SEYA B foR ST TR R,

HYNUT o WA
fommeT et aftome (o7-remaeifa Ty Hifafuss Tr@maierent ot S qeter o 3Te) T craTaRife arfter aRoms
AT SRR STEHY, g TR, foiig Woss, Jert (T3 3t sty st &, et wa ateh T

oTT & fafve ofafSd TamEmr & § yerfyTd foT U 9, 5 qfiomeT &1 o & sedge www.centralbankofindia.
co.in W ot yef¥a fopar T 2.

AT SrEEeh o ¢
S T B AN HTERT S

e wdl TR < 29 S, 2013 T YA 11:00 T T GRS GreRATTATAT ST HIYTeI0T HeTfaener, 9 gifeee/ g
TSl hTATer o U, STrdiet wh, et uref (afg), 4aE-400056

1 TR aifer 93 faxia o 2012-13 & Gafua 2.
2 WEI-9S ARG ;22 S, 2013 ¥ 29 S, 2013 (G feow 9fewd)

3 QTR YA ARG : feR 29 ATE, 2013 T 37267 399 4.

AERT 33k
%.H. |93 ol THfd o v T ESiE)
1. et FTfen WremReT S5 27 59,2012, |9 GRS GER@MTETeT SohT SfeTeor Hetfaene,
TR 4:00 T |FW eimca/Ramd TSt wEfed & 74,
Sttt wnm, et aref (afgw), §a9E-400056
2. |l aifier Gremor do 209@E,2011 | SWIARET STER
3TTET 3:00 T
3. Tt iR QremeT S 14[@$,2010 | SWfAfEd SER
3T 3:00 T
@i Taads § el
S o TR Segs fAffes w6 AvHe Wieh TR 3fea fafads, gt § geies fohe gu e feRy e e §-
Sfius fifids (diws) 532885
IS Wich TEesT 3N 3fearn fafies (@uws) R HIC IR D
IMETHIELT FaT 3T 483A01010
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A anfies fare 2012-13

T Tk ToRiST 1 I 2013-14 3 AT afeh GeierRor Toeh 31T ST fear T €.
S T GHI-JUY R G=-UA 6 T H W1 g (@Tw- 1] gsit) SR e § . qogsrdt s faewr e €
feieh 31.03.2012 T YT o 317w 3fgar atvgg-foaw-1| ysit = fefa

@ doges A 31 shEar
Central Bank of india

RINSRCEI ST feties T g (F. 50 H) RGNS
TR foa [1-Hi¥isT IX 08.10.2004 200.00 | 3TETTE 483A09138
e fer |- 910 X 28.03.2006 578.20 |3TETTS 483A09146
AR ok II- IRt XI 04.10.2006 700.00 | 3TETTS 483A09153
Frer foer 11- ¥ X 03.03.2008 389.10 | 3TETTS483A09161
Hrer foa I1- S| 10.02.2009 270.00 | 3ETE483A09187
TR fo=k 11- TA=XIV 21.12.2011 500.00 | 3TETAI483A09245
IR e |- T | 14.11.2008 300.00 |3TETTE483A09179
R fezx |I- T | 17.02.2009 285.00 | 3TETAZ483A09195
IR fo= |- IR I 23.06.2009 500.00 | 3TETTI483A09203
3R K |- IR=T IV 20.01.2010 500.00 | 3TSTTE483A09211
IR fe II- AT V 11.06.2010 1000.00 | 3TETAE483A09229
IR o= [I- T VI 21.01.2011 300.00 | 331348308015

FA 5522.30

T Tt SiUS T Wioh ToRT 31 Ifean fafads stern afe Witk Tege faffes & geias fhe me €. oo 7 af
2013-14 % T TRt T ATfih YehToT Yook T A e 2.

TR T TS
TR S==1 & <[ 19 TICHE T Seqe GRT St Fefera #
e LSICE Ll
ELCLL R () A I IoEau Ued AT Tod
) ) ) 69

I 2012 106.40 93.55 106.50 93.75
g 2012 99.90 69.20 99.35 69.25
7 2012 82.95 72.30 82.90 72.55
S[EE 2012 84.60 67.75 85.40 68.00
3T 2012 73.00 62.75 73.00 63.00
faa=R 2012 79.90 62.20 79.90 62.30
3THAX 2012 81.40 68.10 81.40 68.30
FaET 2012 78.50 68.80 78.40 76.75
fe@m@R 2012 86.80 77.00 85.00 77.00
S 2013 95.60 80.25 95.60 80.40
HERT 2013 85.05 70.10 84.70 70.80
T 2013 76.00 65.00 76.20 65.10
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dfara anfies fare 2012-13

@l Aoz A 311w S
Central Bank of india
FIIT 30T U Praveenl/ faTenl @it et @1 framr:

IR STA0T, - FTTHT TS, AT YA Ta FavTent § Tafea 317 Tfafafei W sRaTs ek SRR T8 THE i
o HTATd H BT S €. 9 Y foal off Sxrart ohT ST ohe TR foralt off yosettes/ferehTardil/ahfaTaait o Warey & TraRemant
e TRt § 7 o I Heh T T STRIY R

foreh TeTew sfean urgae fafide

W-13, TS oo ey Hu1ss

TTHT A, Wiy (AfFH)

HaE-400 078

et 022-25963838

HeRT: 022-25946969
3-9d aTRe! : rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Sk & T TATER & &1 T

T TRIaEeh-THeiel/shuHT |fee Td T are ST

Yoot S 3t gfear

ot Hfster, SeTgEt

T Uige

He5-400 021

e 7. 022- 6638 7818

HeRT: 022- 2283 5198

3-7d 3RS agmcompsec@centralbank.co.in; investors@centrabank.co.in

feATeR 31.03.2013 ST IETHIREAT &1 W&
fEATeh 31.03.2013 T IETETRAT &1 W&
PIERLReR! Y Sroft yrad st IERURKI I | FAYEE | oiRar s
& T %
e witferen e | vifaew

HE AR 891096964 1 0 891096964 85.31
fereafar geer 645847 0 312 0 645847| 0.0618
I SR ™ 6442087 90 1257 1 6442177 1.6167
FHIIRE FRITHIOT 480 0 2 0 480| 0.0000
[ERIRESEIY 73420914 0 16 0 73420914| 7.0288
fageft favTer geem 18118642 0 54 0 18118642 | 1.7345
feg stfavifSia afar 100822 0 2 0 100822| 0.0097
RREERE 43015 0 2 0 43015 0.0041
TS S 886857 0 7 0 886857| 0.0849
R-THIF Sk 772304 0 5 0 772304| 0.0739
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@ Aoges &' 3T RE3aT
'gfw a‘rﬁa; ﬁ'&é 2012-13 Central Bank of India
S aTdt YT 969831 69600 1064 1 1039431 0.0995
A (TE) 179354 0 282 0 179354 0.0172
STHETHT 46935073 16861 187501 131 46951934| 4.4948
= 43974 0 25 0 43974| 0.0042
STSTEE U6 3Heh! STuAmT 4834239 0 5 0 4834239| 0.4628
A 1044490403 86551 190535 133| 1044576954| 100.00
Y o1 feReftaemsae

ook o TS o1 oha-Taeha rfamda: € w7 H foRar ST B, o ¥ T8l ¥ € 9 o Sie gemgsiv e & fow et feut
fstat wrerer ferfdtst feuifsiedist fafids (Teesine) w da feuifsedt wfeadm @feam) fafids (dieeane) & wrer

FHIR foram 2.
feier 31.03.2013 o1 IITHhT T S T wifeier @wq § &1iia 9194 o faawor:
AT St & Mprkcakerc) Tt T %
fifqer wey 133 86551 0.01
@@?ﬁ'@ 122546 910998640 87.21
greivaa” 67989 133491763 12.78
9 190668 1044576954 100
* = TP GRT SHT &9 T 4TRT 891096964 (85.31%) Tfed.
ST ITid @l # 91949 :
TETRTUT AR o WUS  TEAT ST T ¥Tl o 9N, fEAieh 31 W, 2013 &1 “STemamegd 39d @l & Johmer g
fraa 7
=k fereror TR BT | IO IR IaE
Y &
@) T o YR H STSETHd 39 W1 § YU IR i G TF FehTal 266 35,047
g
(i) |99 % INH, IATURh! ol T, SRl STerarehd Sud @l 9 3aE & 2 196
0T & fAU SeRal ¥ Tues forar.
(i) |=% & IRH, TEAUNT H T, [ e 3ud @t ¥ IR 2 196
Jfafta ferg T
(v) |99 % 3 | IT<TaTha I9d @il H ST el IATHRGh] TF Iad &t 264 34,851
&

HIUNE TaT & AT ST o YT T FHTITTH
Wieh TagESt o 1Y T T YEAeheoT SR i ¥T1 o STER AR a9 o, ard STaeli o STurer ¥ Fafa

oF & Tt SETIOeeh! o ERT ST THI0OT Gei ©.
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doge 4@ 3T ST

@ | Central Bank of India '{:rfa'l?r arfie fare 2012-13

e |
TR WlgdT o STJUTe it STyum

¥ gy oee § for a1 o el Tewl e At yereeT 7 fadie o 2012-13 % faw S w6t omaR Wi w1 fafgd w9
e feham &,

(@ETEN)
I oig Hie Y. TR,
feier: 10 98, 2013 3Ty U9 ueY fevren
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@l Hogo A a1 ShEar

Central Bank of india

A anfies fare 2012-13

4,

Aea S& ofw fear & wew,

T fedis 31 A" 2013 & g o & fAu Y9 96 F fEA g FURS TaHg A I SR
B S W N §, N b @b TS WY SR ST G- % w49 § e f.
FIORE Teg & Tl % AJUEH PI A Yaucd T 8. BURS TOH H A H SAUH P gHET
FH F AU F g STiipd Uferaell qul 3% HEEIT aF © AR I8 S difig of. I8 U &
foar faerfordll ® 9 o dEmer & 3R 7 & 37 W e .

A T A g Sfiehad ST & UK X & fau Tu TSt & IgeV, ¥ g8 UHIU e
¢ fp Sfeafad gt =R & Fuifta #fiRe Tedg @ ot & &l 3 sguen fear €.

T T8 TG HA B R YORe Sl g W@ T RS ¥ e, Hu & foaeg #E o fav
freprad Tk AR q e orafy o difed @ e

o &, T A8 N P € 6 3w RE @ SUeN T Al o @ Wiel oHewEdr &1 R T @ yau
SR d % PRIGK Hedl 3% hIve qUl JHIfar 1 TR 1.

Fd H. &.0Y.32 TS &. Fd H. . TG WS &, FdH. T ws &,
R ECARGECI ALY ESECARGECI ALY ESEARGECICALY
TH. 3. -100186 T %3 A, -003073TF % 3. -001088
(T |r=rg =) (ST ot TaT) (e gt ferem)
RIS R IRy R IRy
ST H. 050927 TS . 019603 TS 9. 072467
F . YT WS ST Fd W, FAR A0S TS SFHTEH Fd 7. 9.5, GEAfTEH e &,
ESEARGECI ALY EECARGECICary ESEARGECI ALY
TH.3.F. 0037080 TH. 3. 00013187 TF. 3. -004135TF
(T 37 T (T 3T . 3ToraTet) @ T gr=TY)
RIRIIALY qrierR RIRIIALY
ST 9. 082735 ST 9. 081510 HSRIAr 9. 027601
I gog

feqrer 10 WS, 2013
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&% 31w sREar
@l gzlnanlfofidia dfara anfies fare 2012-13
T, %.TY.372X TS . . 8. T s . 7. foren we &,
LECRSECICaTy LECARSECICATy LECARSICICaTy
#TR-7, e foeg IR Tt Tiad, 11w, 3-68, T gifEee iy
vifes fiew o =7 82, g .27 TeFaX 12, AT TR
(7.3 A9 TS o 37 #) SRR Eie SR - 302017
HeTeTeHT TR
HaE - 400011 - 600 034
7. YHGS WS STy ¥, FUR SIS WS IR ¥, it & gEmioEy we &,
REECICICaN t-12, o 11-5-23, hIfIeh HITeIoRy
4800/24, IR TH TS EAS I fosTan e SEeaRyT & W
TfEmeT |, ¥ ool - 110002 7% feeeht - 110065 TR - 584101

A T glterent sht fidie

ofd,
R o FeMied Tgafa
ot faafuran uT ford

1.

T YT ok ST Sfean ot fetier 31 T, 2013 Y o foita faaxforat it feier 31 71, 2013 T oH-T4,
3t fETeR AT THTE o o foTq <o T1 W T Tohe WaTe IRt Ue Hecaqul oRaieh ot qeT 37 AT
YOATE TiAfed §, 1 oRaT T S 7. 39 faxie faeRfvr % 20 vRanet, H 77 & FEiedt ¥ ¥ g% gRT
TG 34 &3 Fraiedl i fFeRfimal, 3T @ qieen! ST oral WITed 1358 IEre ud 53 Jar 9eanT
IS/t S AT gafed ©. SO STeaT 3 3 2863 YIRATRA, 43 8T wEiaEl & Jo-uT 0
T T WA ot T ©, ST o orm e et €. 37 SToraTRifE st ¥ ot S it 9.76%, et
HT 42.05%, SATST T T 8.45% TAT ST T Y 26.33% FeeRT 7. TR FRT TUT 37T G WIeAhT FRT o
TRfe TGS T ok gRT 9, R fTd ok gRT SIRT fewifeent & ST3e ferar T ©.

Ta=ita faafuray o ufa yaerdsr a1 ST

o T TeeIe 3 o faaRforel, < SR erfuferm, 1949 o STTERT T T §HY | SRT R fI5d o &
feamfs & e ¥ S ot foi feufa o ot svrd-feare o1 Tt we frogey femoy wef¥ta o6e & g o
T o A ST R, 39 ST H GHfeha o faauit & fmfor ud sqfa & eifer stafter fremor s g,
fohaTaa Ud TERETe wfafed €, S Ueh Tt ue foqe feifq oega v © e ferddt oft ohR o Jfaarer sterar shyean
Y TRl ST § T ©.

@ T geh! At S

3.

THRT T TR SR 1 T8 @l T o SR TR 37 FHfehd fariier farforat v gamy ifmd ek e g, e
THRT TR T ST 311 TS RIS T 3T TSN GRT SR SRATh HIeh! o STTET H1 €. F ATk e
A ¢ o TH 3wk fTehaT T STIITE HIcT U AT TR 1 39 Heh K GIAAfSr 37X Fo e o 37 qufera
forciter foraxfoTat o wet wa ot off TR o ecaqul STIehe ¥ T[T B ohT Gfe STHTEA Uoha &1 Teh.
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A anfies fare 2012-13

@l Hogo A a1 ShEar

Central Bank of india

4.

T ol e ¥ F wfshan gimfad g €, fg gafed faxie faeafmt & & 78 uferr ud gerdiehor % ar #
TRETTH e TN WIS ST Geh. § WiHATSH ohT S i ek o i T e gren 7, for whfeRd o
forarforet o weul STusher, SR JfaaeT teraT SuTAgut 7, ¥ €I aTel SifEw w7 e off enfAet g €. 37
STfEwt & Sehell H TRaT T Sht Gafeha faar faaxforat o fafor wer srgfaessor # ok o Gaiferd S1idfies feor
R off fomm &2 §, Siifer vew aRfeIfaal & 59 JehR o1 SUFwh oRal WIET HfshaT s o fou €, S et ud frore
foruT T Tk, Weh oiET Tl | 3TUTE T8 il bl SUFThAT ohT STTEhal Ua NI SR foh T TR@Teh STTHTT oh
fferc o Qrey-T1er TR faar faarforeT o THI SR faeRToT T Heieh Sff INAe g €.

T 4T oI R € o T ST T oreT TR e, TR T WIS ST o T Ue S § o Y SR
ST ST &,

fma

6.

o GIRT ATHIT BT HTYUI Y91 ot SR T (£.479.96 HRIS) TN T THAT (£.110.80 FIS) BT HK
TUHT T STIART o STE, 9 @I STl Fo T BT T 2.

T TR faxa faaRfoml st S99 18 & 1T T.5.3.1 Tt 3R &I TH{IT Hhid §, ST oo ot 47 a1 &
TN I F A F oo § iAotk &Aek Soht ok HAEAEAT o U Yo fached g g qer I
Himreit # afg faceyu! faframe Feer” W SRt oy gee yRdE e S g SR ity g e
it TT./80/21.04.018/2010-11 f&ATH 09.02.2011  ATEaH T @A A (TTH) 15 “HH=nial & amwred” o
T T ST T H WIASIeh & o bl ol W fisTdl o ST 0e B2 o STIER0T | &, Y 31X & STehfia
PTA R, TETIR ek 01 ST, 2012 T IR T F.886.15 FIS § T ek 7 %.239.98 g TvH & fow
T %.55.40 IS Tt o form afkeiifera fopm €, i1 31 AT, 2013 T AT o o foqg yrunferer TR © e Yo
% foIT 919 %.479.97 IS TN I=73T & AT 91T €.110.80 HIIS hT SMHT ot H qfenferd fam Som. 59
TROTHEEEY o 7 Y9 T I3t ot STARTea T b a1 STet fomT asiieT srefar foma €.

o T T § AT TSI UF THRY Garad SIaRT o STIER a7 T8 fadl MU WHTehoT & STT9R g1 Tfwd |

AUl eraieh et Ud 3 W fIwforl & rer ufad qor-19 Tk Gqv ue feer qor-u7 €, Forgd queft stavashs
foraror TaTfed 7, <A1 Fyfod aeh § AR o 7T © afeh 9 H WA= SerTd er@ieh fagi o 1%y feidh

31 |, 2013 1 SoF o feRaTerelTal o7 TeY Te Feger femor wefSra fora S 9.

HEAUT Tr@ieh el T 39 W faofort & |rer ufad A T @t WRd # STt @iehr o@ien (el o
ITEY 3T T FHo fohd T oG H o1y Bt Tt R <t ©.

Tehe TaTe faatolt ST g ! GHTE 99 o fot TET Ue f97er Tehe qaTe bl FefTd Sid! &

I Senfek e fafammen e,

9.

ToH-T9 Td o1 U g1 e, St fafam sifufrrm, 1949 1 ARt S & HAe: W T U w1 A § @R
fFarme.

10. STRE O 1 ¥ 5§ D oram qte Harsii o 37efi g ST St (SushH AT SafemrevT ue Sveen) fufEm, 1970
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@ Hoges &' 31T SRaT
Central Bank of India '{:rfa'l?r arfie fare 2012-13

T ITH ST TerdleeoT oht Fimati & orefia v fiid o & o

@ THT 3T Geft YOS TS TR T AT R 7, S A A SRRl Ud g | g9y orr g & o
3MEYAS & TUT § HqI9we 9T U,

(&) THR T H ST Aok o T Sok i TIThal o ST gU T
(T) FeUI SR I T3 o TS ek 1 SIS U Saierdt & 9T fFafora st gH o e & 3299 ¥

e 9T .
11. TR T & TA-U3, T T ST Ue Tehe, JaTg faaRult @ Saieh HIeh! oh UTei ohid <.
Fd H. &.0H.3 TS &. Fd H. S, TG TS &, FdH. T ws &,
EECARGECI ALY ESECARGECI ALY EECARGECIEaTS
TH.3R . -100186 T 6.3 A, -003073TF TF 3. -001088
(e =g =) (ST off TAT) (e gt forem)
R ILIIALY R IRy R IRy
TS H. 050927 TS 9. 019603 TS . 072467

F . YT TS ST FA T, FAR IS TS STHIH Fd T, 0. G WS &,

RECRCICIEaTS TS @R T TG
T3, 0037087 TH 3. 000131T TH. 3R . -004135TH
(T 2T wHTE) (T T . 3T (FT T g=IY)
iR fieR CIRCALY
AT 9. 082735 HIId1 9. 081510 I 9. 027601
1 . 'ﬂ'@@t

feqrer 10 WS, 2013
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@ doge ' 3T SREar
Central Bank of india

A anfies fare 2012-13

Hfgw fasia faawuft uT oran witgrent st fue
T, & .TY. 3T WE &, . 8. T e &, 7. oo we &,
L EEARGECIEary EECARGECIEar EECARGECICar
#TH-7, e faeq I 2Ted, |1 aie, 2-68, o Biffiee shimcre
it frew o =7 82, 3eE .27 X 12, AT TR
(7.3 A" TS o 37 #) SfSeR i SR - 302017
HeToreHt TTIFEH
HeE - 400011 3- 600 034
¥, qUUT WS IWIREY T, FHR SI9ST WS HIIH H. 9 3. GeHTEH WE &,
TS AGTHR #-12, A 11-5-23, HIfIeh SHimTeIo
4800/24, 9T 9 U HfeTel Shict ST o SIEeya o 0T
SRS, 7% et - 110002 7% fawett - 110065 TR - 584101

el SoF 3T e & TS@m

T Tl Sk 31T e (‘fe ') & fertioh 31 W, 2013 T WiHE JorTs T 39 ARG ! GG 9 o Hiew oy
Tg I @1 9T Tohe, YaTe foaTor 9o 39 o fewforat (9 are 3= dftre faxita faexforar & 7w 9 wwafea forar

T ) Y ST TR,

doh g7 ¥ Giee i faefimai shat (ohe TTarT hl) WA 20 & BiH, 1956 & 0 7 T e fored womer™, W
TIHR GRT 319 T TH.7/116/2012 -3 feAier 1 3T, 2012 o FRT STergferd o STTER0T § GO 1 T © e
fetien 31 AT, 2013 o1 TATS Y o T Sor o1 er@maiifed forea faefimal o Smemia ©, S seheprt fafram srfufem,
1949 Y €T 29, T St rffam, 1956 T €RT 211 o HY TT ST, o JTGUH o SITET G491 fehan 187 S 53
S o GERITOT b1 A FTaTe feAer 10 W2, 2013 o R e fordm T ©, ST 39ek W1 Ger &

Fd T, & .UH. 3N WS &, Fd H. T TTETH WS . Fd . o we %,
L ECARCECICaTY L ECARCECIATY TS TER
TH.3T . -100186 T 6.3 . -003073TF 6.3 . -001088
(diT T =) (ST & T (T gsrer ferem)
iR iR LIRCACY
AT 9. 050927 YT 9. 019603 ST 9. 072467
F . S TS S F T, FAR IS TS STHIH Fd T, W%, G WS %,
RECRCICIEacS TS AGTHR TS AGTHR
TH. AT, 0037087 TH.ATHA. 000131TF TH. AT, -004135TH
(HiT 37T wehT) (ST 3R o 3ol (@ gE=TY)
iR RINIEALE BICALY
Y& 4. 082735 [T 9. 081510 &I 9. 027601
M 'ﬂﬁé
feame « 10 %, 2013
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@ doges ' 3w A
Central Bank of India

e anfier fare 2012-13

feaien 31 U, 2013 S AT 9§ & fog Y=ol deh N Sfear s afe gomas

(vframE #)
faeror faien 31 9, 2013 @1 foien 31 AT, 2013 @Y
(A aY) (T )
Yoft Te A
Pl 266,157.69 235,311.54
e ua e s
Giferferen gRefera T 191,198.79 165,824.80
Uil gRfeya Uf¥n (e 1) 231,215.40 230,400.70
IR diftEm 594,425.17 384,671.32
T(STEd Td 3+ e AT 238,130.28 218,796.33
TR YT ot 4T 36(1)(viii) o e fais g Tfvn 10,000.00 10,000.00
AN TE T G H I . 157.79 147.89
T 1,265,127.43 1,009,841.04
SLIRIME
HA SHE 1,449,119.35 1,268,039.36
I o ST 5,909,046.49 5,259,465.90
Aty S 15,245,665.64 13,089,827.42
T 22,603,831.48 19,617,332.68
——
1. YRA A YR
(W IR e o 554,307.52 25,007.00
@) AR Y 1,369.60 256.04
(@) IR U A g 466,259.04 374,147.16
(&) 3Ryl gy (o o) 263,730.00 263,730.00
() eI sy 288,500.00 288,500.00
(TH) TErFH oHEmR) T forad 108,300.00 58,300.00
2. RA Y e SURACT 148,085.01 282,019.41
A [1 T 2] 1,830,551.17 1,291,959.61
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e arfies e 2012-13

@ doges & 31T s
Central Bank of India

feaien 31 T, 2013 I AATE 9 & fog Aot deh 3N Sfear s wfee gemu

(vfrarE H)
faaor faqies 31 W, 2013 @ feAies 31 W, 2013 &Y
(SAH a) (T )
31T QTG U JTe
I foat 70,212.99 88,783.15
STR-FHrAed qrRIsH (I8) _ _
ENELEIS| 136,942.87 130,588.28
A TN o foTl Jraem 66,528.14 57,458.99
SRR T A (J[S) 25,875.00 45,502.00
3 547,728.13 503,196.63
T 847,287.13 825,529.05
Fel St U AT 26,812,954.90 22,979,973.92
e
W ifd S & T Tl U 9 1,356,016.67 1,311,417.72
el & Y 91T T WA ST 3rew AT W gfaed it
TR § dehl & I 9w 42,517.48 65,190.60
AT & AT S 31eY ot W i ¥ 5,000.00 o
R o aTeL 9y TRT 5,687.01 36,051.76
T 53,204.49 101,242.36
frawr
. RAH
(W) Wi iyt 6,013,024.67 5,072,382.40
CHRE S ECUIERR GER 4,400.80 6,036.68
@ I 143,163.32 94,243.14
@) fedud T aiveg 444,119.87 410,166.62
(3)  STINATAT T/ 37erel GYh ITH 26,291.50 25,416.62
(Th) 3 629,313.27 316,015.11
R. YRA Y 65.94 65.94
FA[1TE 2] 7,260,379.37 5,924,326.51
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@ doges ' 3w A
Central Bank of India

e anfier fare 2012-13

femien 31 U, 2013 S AT 9§ & fog Yool deh N fear s Efe gomas

(3T @ )
faqamor faqih 31 W, 2013 1 AT 31 W, 2013 @
(T a) (T o)
1t
. MRAH
(W) @< T e e foe 229,967.55 225,388.80
() THE-IYR, EASIU TS AR T I F 6,274,689.95 4,906,099.19
@ = 10,688,926.83 9,619,797.04
. WA Y _ _
F [1TE 2] 17,193,584.33 14,751,285.03
3T STt 268,475.46 247,390.90
3 i
IR FarRISH (IE) 90,216.95 29,460.39
Jufed =t 137,991.94 126,762.96
A YT/ &I W I T HT 209,347.46 233,109.95
ST T 371 ([8) _ _
el & f9er § st iR-sfenT e o o
TG EH T W 1,361.05 1,316.80
3= 242,377.18 253,661.30
A 681,294.58 644,311.40
T snfLaat 26,812,954.90 22,979,973.92
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e arfies e 2012-13

@ doges & 31T s
Central Bank of India

femien 31 1T, 2013 ST AT 9 & fog Az ot dar 3Nt Siear ot Ui germus

(afr g #)
faawor feier 31 99, 2013 @ faiaw 31 WM, 2013 &0
(FdqH av) (T aY)
3MMenfTTeh ITaTd
% & foreg g9, IS st & &9 § /=1 78 foma T @ 635,671.00 15,564.41
3Tl GOl STt o qed faaTiad ST &L A 9,126,021.00 142,458.60
T e a9 HI o HROT STl 3,576,968.28 4,164,749.84
7! 1 3R Y Y& TR 1,007,968.65 761,501.02
(i, TEieh Td 3T dreaaid 1,263,724.90 850,625.29
311 1S, o AT de aTTenfreh 2T & T Sl & 5,624.64 4,231.98
T 5,951,903.39 5,939,131.14
ol a1 duRw 609,557.07 567,719.07
1T 1 : 7 186758.21 (T ¥ T 189695.69) I JAHea TR&Ad Hied
Higd &, ey oo g@si SR D]
3T U Y 9T FUS vt EOPICAREN G
[BENED [GENED e
. . STAGUH w9, yiETe FO U
[BENED [BENED e
o e
[BENED
Fd U FUAIEIWE &,  &d A. . TN L &, &d U, T woe &,
GG AETHR GG AETHR GG AETHR

TH.3N.A. -1001868<Y

(die, gy =)
qGR
a1 9. 050927

T .3.H. -00307309

(drg <. )
IGR
a1 9. 019603

T 3R .H. -0010884T

(diw gt feram)
qMER
a1 9. 072467
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| doge d'@ 311 sTaar .
@ Central Bank of India 'H'FW T:lTﬁTah‘ ﬁ":hé 2012-13

Fa U, YU WS SMIIEE @ W, FER AIUST WU SMINEE  hd . W%, GemivEw WU &.

GG G GG AETHR GG AGTHR
T% 3. H. 003708 TF T .3.H. 000131TH T% 3. -004135TH
(U e gaHTeT) (T A&, ETA) (de g g5 1Y)
GR qIGR G’
HaIa1 9. 082735 eI 9. 081510 a1 9. 027601
I - 4
feqien : 10 98, 2013
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e arfies e 2012-13

@ doges & 31T s
Central Bank of India

fatien 31 WM™, 2013 h7 GHTE 94 & T A<eT deh 3T Sfear ot Sfge oy we g1ty @mr

(afsr era H)
fearcor faqih 31 WL, 2013 @ feies 31 W, 2013 &Y
T 99 & feg TuTE 9Y & feg
(SAHT aw) QLEL))
Py
rfera =
I/ faal 1,692,253.50 1,442,047.64
fraei 477,866.09 434,734.61
JREIATE Td {e-sleh e & 99 W 7,868.62 33,934.98
3 8,076.84 4,232.71
F ©2,186,065.05 ©1,914,949.94
T 3
FHHeH, faf=m g drantst 81,566.81 66,349.90
frareil Y foishl TC g o 38,287.50 32,006.28
¥, Wa Td 31 SMIETT ol fefshl T g o (65.36) (41.67)
o el W gg o 6,087.72 18,682.42
e/ foreen ® STl sl we/ 37ere G<h 3wl §
QAT SIS o GRT 3T 278.50 235.60
fafay g 40,577.79 22,297.63
FA 166,732.96 139,530.16
T 3T 2,352,798.01 2,054,480.10
)
U S
SR W) 1,493,988.80 1,299,610.70
RS/ ST -deh IUMA T 17,456.34 14,905.60
3 100,862.93 83,569.62
T 1,612,308.07 1,398,085.92
e &9
FHARE! o (T YA Te T 289,154.88 250,624.28
fortra, T d forstett 26,647.09 25,677.90
TS0 TS -9t 3,039.76 2,647.64
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@ doges ' 3w A
Central Bank of India

e anfier fare 2012-13

femtier 31 WT=, 2013 hT T oY o foIg Ager den 3MT® Sfear ot Gigw o wa g1f @

(fsr e )
faaor faqieh 31 W, 2013 foAieR 31 WA, 2013 @
AT ¥ & forg T ¥ & ferg
(adurT av) QLEEL))
forTo 9 TER-1ER 2,869.38 3,5621.77
S Y Gt | Jedgr 18,444.97 14,353.63
YT A BIY, 9 U T 87.51 93.59
AT T T Td F (IET A@TI&h! Tfed) 1,081.59 2,051.52
CIEEEI 1,474.06 1,157.01
S, AR, I IS 3,666.54 3,944.71
A U Tg@d 5,739.50 8,331.15
o 17,124.03 16,459.70
I 53,903.42 46,036.62
T 423,232.73 374,899.52
TEEH TS e &Y
RENRIE RN ESHIERIE] 16,224.47 15,280.68
3FSieh &I o feTT YrauM 135,826.02 137,498.96
T ST o fTT Yrae™ 9,069.15 5,358.99
3 (31T L ) 24,167.62 58,722.12
T 185,287.26 216,860.75
Tl I T Yrag™ 2,220,828.06 1,989,846.19
&Y gd 1/ (3) 131,969.95 64,633.91
CREIEETY 50,101.00 (11,238.00)
SR T (19,627.00) 22,568.00
HT YT 1/ (F1FT) 101,495.95 53,303.91
/T 3 o A8 T8 147.89 147.89
A 101,643.84 53,451.80
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e arfies e 2012-13

6]

doges & 31T s
Central Bank of India

fatien 31 T, 2013 h7 GATE 94 & T A<eT deh 3N Sfear ot Sfge oy we g1ty @mr

(Tfer ama H)
faaor faien 31 A, 2013 &1 iR 31 W, 2013 T
AT 9Y & felg AT 9¥ & folg
(FawT av) (T a)
ICIERISE
=1 =1 ofafia -
gifafies grfaa 25,373.99 13,325.98
fraT yRfara 3,752.16 4,394.66
HeER) e 4,047.00 1,500.00
T IRfErd 20,000.00 2,056.30
AT SATHIST - AR gl 15,049.93 12,859.21
TEATT AT - Sfaad) gt 26,114.42 14,722.31
o1 o 5t 200.00
ATHIT HL 6,948.55 4,445 .45
BNEREEKSIRIKRIRL] 157.79 147.89
Arg Y. i o @il .. A
3T U Yo YT FrfUTee (R HrTee (3T
e e e
W. . S ., I ST A3
e e e
wa.d. U2
e
Fd U FUHIEI WS &. & A, . Tanit we . & . foan woe &.
TS TEIHR GG AGTHR GG TRETHR

TH.3{R .. -1001868<Y_

T3], -003073T9

TH 3T H. -0010889
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@ doges ' 3w A
Central Bank of India

e anfier fare 2012-13
(Fu g =) (dg =T (W G foram)
BTGy RNy qMGR
a1 9. 050927 a9, 019603 a1 9. 072467

Fa 0. T we EifvEEn
TS TRETH

U%.31].4. 003708 TH

(FT 31T JahTT)
GR
HaIa1 9. 082735

Wﬂiﬁ
feqien : 10 98, 2013

Fd . TR AUST WS JHMVWEH  FHd . Ui.h. GEWUTEW e .

GG AETHR GG AGTHR
T .3.H. 000131TH T% 3., -004135TH
(T 3.3, SAET) (dT g g&= vY)
HiER RIKIEIS
eI 9. 081510 a1 9. 027601
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. | doges & 31T s
‘HF&NT a-rﬁ-aﬁ- ﬁ"fl?f 2012-13 @ Central Bank of India

fortian 31 W™, 2013 & TATE a8 & fotu Vger e 3ite Sfean &t it o farafirat o fewfurat

9. AT HIA T ST :

femtien 31 A, 2013 o1 T oY 3 fere Wit fomite ferarorai oo o erRaToifard Tussten feaxi faekfi & 3R

AR I TS & (35 918 3¢ “aiieh W3t foriig forexfora 3 9 & G feman siram) 2 gfaye foriva faeforai

FT (s TER F) IR 9 1@ Wi, 1956 & 9 7 T UF fo 5o, YRT ShR gRT 379 i

TE . 7/116.2012-130T ferfih 1 37, 2012 1 SRS 3 IFERON H AR Y € €. 3 S Y vl Tfereat ferchar
R. uﬁqﬁﬁ'@mﬁ’rﬁw :

S o\ Hewaqul eraieh i “aiftieh LS ferier ferarforan” st sgeh 17 & wffed €.

3. oGl U 3 WA A Ge oo anfteh Susstel forfie fererore sht erggeh 18 € E €. enfly, Sei eraich
Afereli & aRard & e STei eraradiers o Rdid # a1ftifh YERT 3fa e SRl wedl o, o g fooqoll wel
EETCTUE

g Y. i T gEStt .. A
3T TG Toy 1SeTh EDRRIGEAEENED EDDRIGEARENED
EENED EENED RENED
U, . SGUH w9, SETet FE WS
EENED EENED EENED
o e
EENED
Fd U F U WS &.  &d A, . Tanit we . & . foan woe &.
TSI TRAThR TSI TREThK TSI TREThK

TH.3{R .. -1001868<Y

(die, gy =)
GR
a1 9. 050927

T3], -00307309

(dru <. )
G’
a1 9. 019603
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(He wer foram)
qGR
a1 9. 072467




| doge d'@ 311 sTaar .
@ Central Bank of India 'H'FW T:lTﬁTah‘ ﬁ":hé 2012-13

Fd N, AU UL SMIBUEH  FHA A, FUN WIUST WIS SM@BUEH i W, 0. &, Yowforaw uus &.

GG TG L ECIRGEC|Cny GG AEHR
Th.3fRX.H. 003708 TF Th.3.H. 000131TH Th 3., -004135TH
(Fru T TewTT) (T 3.3, STaETe) (Fre g g5 1Y)
HIGR &R qER
H3dry. 082735 ey, 081510 FeIar 9. 027601
M : §as
feie : 10 92, 2013
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feret anfien fae 2012-13 @

doges & 31T s
Central Bank of India

fadtieR 31 WTH, 2013 ! AATE a9 & foTT Tehe U faaun

CETER))
w4, fagwo 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
T uftare wiafafet ¥ Toe yaE
I g4 A 1,319.76 646.37
I 'ﬂ'ﬁ'@ﬁ?%‘g’ :
3T ST WA 184.45 143.54
frrerell T eag (aRve fed=ri @) (169.28) 153.72
R Tt ST 3 HHel & 379 &t Jyuferiad i 1,358.26 1,374.98
A T / faifyd o fore araem 662.63 640.91
I WS (Yg) S foaw Traw™ 1.19 (1.05)
3 TN (Y5) i forsl o /& (0.65) (0.41)
0T 07 (ereh & Y IR TR o1t 3 el ST/ qrarer 582.86 522.54
T I 3 W A (80.77) 43.00
SRR /37 (T &9  yfaurfed € o) fedida (2.79) (2.35)
ST I 3,855.66 3,521.25
I ST 'y
ST H gfg/ 29,864.98 16,817.31
SYRI A gig/H 5,385.91 (468.38)
3T <3l U e A gig/ 14.24 1,527.49
A H (afg)/F (26,443.88) (19,803.33)
frasi 7 (3fg)/a (13,191.24) (4,892.50)
3 mfeaal § (fg)/ it (437.53) 1,329.33
Tce] Sl ol T (ATTHT 3 G 1S ) (156.86) (108.65)
ufarer Tafaferdt & g5 TR (W)  (4,964.38)  (5,598.74)
e Tfafafae ¥ e g YaTe (1,108.72) (2,077.49)
&t fraw nfafafast @ T vaE
3T 3Tl i forehl/ Foa 1.27 3.19
I T h @] (425.95) (227.32)
3Nl ue TRANTAN & e 31 3 A AT 31 2.79 2.35
fraretl Q Heiftrq (Tufr Td 31=) o SR H s - -
frawr nfafaferat @ g5 e vaE (421.89) (221.78)
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| doge d'@ 311 sTaar .
@ Central Bank of India ‘H‘F&W T:lTﬁTah‘ ﬁ":hé 2012-13

fastieR 31 WTH, 2013 h! AHTE a9 o foTT Tehe UaTg faaun
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CETER:D)
w4, fagwo 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
W famuifye wfafafa= ¥ Toe ya@
MRS CIVES CIESRUN 2,406.00 1,417.01
AT /o ot f 11 YT o e - 500.00
AT T ( e e 3 stafa amvier afed ) (275.81) (211.86)
GlEINETSUCIES (44.45) (34.37)
TS T H W AT (6.66) (5.18)
oy st 9T ST (582.86) (522.54)
fereraifam wferferl @ g e yATE . 1,496.22 ©1,143.07
d  The T The 7o (TH+H ) 1 (Tw -8) § 35 g (34.39) (1,156.20)
3 9 & YRY W TRE TUT TR Tod
IR o G1ef ehe, T T 13,114.18 14,081.99
<o B T H W 6 U 37eq G F 9 1,012.42 1,200.81
Y & YRY W Y[ Tehe qT Tehe, THH 14,126.60 15,282.80
Th  a¥ &l T W The Ud Tehe U
IR S & Tl Tehe, /o 9 13,560.17 13,114.18
e 3 T W TS H R T A T G H 9 532.04 1,012.42
Y & 37 & g Tha AT Tehe TURY 14,092.21 14,126.60
g Y. iy e St .. A
3T TH Yoy ST CODRCEARENED EODLICEARCNED
RENED RENED RENED
. T, STehsIH .. yiaETe HT S
RENED RENED RENED
er: i1 MV
RENED




e arfies e 2012-13

@ doges & 31T s
Central Bank of India

Fd W, F.UH.3AT UL &,

GG TG
T, 3R .H. -1001868<Y

(drw. |r=g =)
qIGR
a1 9. 050927

Fd A, Y. TN UL & & . fien woe &,
TSGR GG TGN
T 3R .. -00307309 T .3TR.H. -0010884!
(F <. @) (H, T foram)
LRI RILICITY
Y31 §. 019603 YA H. 072467

Fd A, AU WL AIMIEE @ N, HUN OUST WUT SrEIfeEH  F . W%, gewiuraw we &,

S AEHR
THh.3T1.4. 003708 TF

(T ITHE YhTIT)
qMER
i d. 082735

@Tﬁﬁﬁﬁ
feie : 10 92, 2013

GG TG L ECIRSEC|CATY
Th.3.H. 000131 Th .3 .. -004135TH
(HT 3.3, ST (HT g g5 1Y)

HIGR qIGR
H3qrd. 081510 FaIai 9. 027601
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@ Aoger 4 31w sEan .

Central Bank of india 'qu]'lﬂ‘ ElTﬁa-I ﬁ'lilé2012-13
T, % .TY. 372X TS . . 8. T e . 7. foren we &,
TS AQTHR T STEThTK TS AGTHR

#TE-7, e faey |, s frew o | ot &) 2fad, 11 wfsta, 2-68, o gifdae shimrerery
(ST 3. 7199 TS o 37 ) =] 82, IS 7.27 , SR €1e HeFaX 12, AT TR
TR , §eE - 400011 THEER |, T13- 600 034 S - 302017
7. 4HET WS SRy T, AR 0T WS SFHITH 7. 0 . GeHTIH WS &,
A AGTHR #-12, vy 11-5-23, STk Himciod
4800/24, YRS T TS SHTferar et fosTan s Seele & S
famist |, 7 feeett - 110002 7% et - 110065 T - 584101

TWfea forita faaforai
Wad wEl Tdgenl & foae
F1 fieves Hed
1. T a0 9% ok fedr (“g dF”), u SIEAmEl ik My (UMfew ¥ ¥ 3% W ¥ &9
¥ wafya fFar T 3) % wifed fde fewon, S Reie 31 W, 2013 @1 wERRA goR-T

W ARG P G ¥ & AU gEfea AW e @ @ 9afRd T TaR faa ud ugE e
e wd o SATETTE YOG WA €, o1 ol e fear 8, fE frefafea @efea @

() TR U SEiEd I 9% e fea (‘B de7) & oEkd oe.

(i) o orEl TeEhl gR1 gEe 2 SgufEl, 5 & UHW Wi T 1 I WIRE ¥ o
SECH

faite faaxfura o fag yaeds o1 g
TaE H G e froge fEw w9 S WRa ¥ gEe: Wied oEied A % srgewer §
dIR W T €, S wifea fade faewol % fEi @ wwgfa @ defud eiaRe fEEw @ G,
feparoad Td TEtEd dffed @ e S uw w@ ud oy Ry wega wRa € qor S fedr off g
F FUL AT AW WA ITUHH ¥ T <.

o Tyl @

31N @ AR G A T @l T F R W 3 aferd o fqerfiell W g9 st =k
HCM 8. T AR o W TG 3 Wi RSy 3 A’ g1 SN oG Hih
% SET H B A WHH S FA ¢ [ & SATA® Aol FI SIUCH hLd gL ol ThET P
39 THR GEEIT ok g o foF o gifRd forla foakfordl &% 9@ wd fpdt off g & ARl
UFHH § Yh o & gfaq T fafcd & .

32TF ol e ¥ 3 uferad wffifed At 8, R wifed fada faerfdl § & € ot we gemde
F IR A JEfd wed g fRu ST g, @ ufeaedl &1 wET o Wae & (U W emfia
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@l Hogo A a1 ShEar

Central Bank of india

dfere anfies Qe 2012-13

gl ¢, ol gafea foxar foerfirl & #ecaqel omere, =R Ffeaw swwa sueargl &, § @9 @l
Sifgs @1 eeheq ot ST BT 8. g1 SIREH o Sherl B ol e @ GAfhd faid faeira
& Fe w ggfeco & A% % 39 Gefid ofiaRer FEE W W feeR fRen ST 8, SRR e
RIS & 59 YR o SUYT ofEl e Tiehdl aF % fou ferme €, S @@ w frover fEor
U, TH o@ e ¥, o T AfTAl N SuYhal H oMo U Uaudad gnl fRU MU erwiRd
UMl & Sfifercd & wy-g, WAfha fexta foerfiEal & wHY TEgfaeRRw @0 godied o wifher @
2.

3.3%0 fau@ =k w § 6 SR g W ol TOe Wied, R o e ARG & At ud Stk
N F AU SR T FAA .

Srfma

4. U T H W@ TR HaH SR & FIER B U U WEH Jol STl 9 Sy
forirar faerfill W o1 orEr Wl & A & T RO & g & MR W A gaferd faaxforai
R B gErEaa @ a@ied Aadl % AgeY T §a o e o yega el §

(i) TR & foramean & fE® 31 96, 2013 @ &0 & @@fed -0 |,
(i) @AfRd @™ @ @, 39 I @ W 9y & oy gei| o wE

(iii) TAfpd Fhg Jarg foatoh & "M H 39 dE & GG 9 & AU Tehe 9R
ICERECO R FLC)

5.1 9 GAfhd fada faexfirEl i ol 18 & i €.5.3.1 & iR AN ohfud #Xd €, S a% @l
N T T ISR P aTeny % gy § adarm amE d9 % swarel ¥ fan Gve e
T gor 7o gl @l § afg fraemyel fafEme eeEr” W st o dae qRdg Red o
T SR IRu dE SsiE did #iw./80/21.04.018/2010-11 f&i® 09.02.2011 & ARAH ¥ @i
UM (TEW) 15 “wuei & o & gEwEl B A e § Qesteh 8 % del @l WRaE R
Sd % g0 USU @2 & oW ¥ ¥ Teg9R i 01 ordw, 2012 @I sruRkenfud U %.886.15
g & § d%  $.239.98 HAg Uy & U @1 €.55.40 W TG & fouw oRenfum feu g
St 31 #, 2013 1 gE@ ¥ & fow erguifae ART € qur UvH % U 99 ©.479.97 &S Tl
I8 & T 99 %.110.80 HUS 1 S anf ¥ uReifud frar STom.  g@e uRUTRE®Y d 3
YoF w egd W snRwifE URT @ 93 S R e e R d.

5.2 @ifhd forig foaxeh, el ©w & oo de omfa d=d e Ry THU 46 (Quadsie,
FERE) & o & FRER £.0.28 wle WHA §, W Had Fieks @ Wes I A T &
Hifa fru fomr, 338 Ml W @ TeMM, I &5 & Al 1 JeuE A, ST/ i &
F AT TEUH T S W AIg™ & HRU Huwdsiar &t foxie faatl ® gu g8 e
&1 frfcor T& fpan ST @ R
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@ | Hoges A 31T s

Central Bank of india

wfere arfies A 2012-13

THferd fFerfordl W g Sl Bl Yg UME HEEqU T B9 & HRU 39 AW H SR T it
T 2.
6. ST WS

T smfefad foda foafiel @ dan wen @ & (1) 3 st FE R frehe § 31 6,
2013 & P A €.466.35 HUS T Fd ToTE £.60.17 S T YE Tha JaE 39 IRE I
A & & o %.11.60 I quitar AT §; T (ii) SriRuEg (5 &g wrir S wd 1 e i),
fSeRr 39 dE 1 A a9 & AU gg oW §.132.02 S (d6 # RREH €.41.34 H8) uian
TR 3 o faefiEl e o wleml g an Wt € qun e Rad e geuda R Suers
HE T B, T TANY T I 3 ol el Rud W ol o 8. 3w AEe ek R

e & 2.

Fd H. 6.0Y.3X TS &,
TS TEEHR

T%.3T.A. -100186 T4

(@T T HART)
qMER
TSHar 9. 038934

Fd A, ST WS SR
L EEARGECIEar
T .3TR.4. 0037087

(FT 3T THTIT)
R IRIITALY
He&ar 9. 082735

ESIERRCCH
feier © 31 W5, 2013

Fd H. T TG WS .
ESECARCECI CaY
.3 F. -003073TH

(e st T
qMER
T 9. 019603

F H. FAX TSI TS ST
ESECARCECICaY
T%. 3. 000131T7

(TIT . 3TET)
R ILITATY
Fe@ar 9. 081510

Fd H. T s &.
EECARCECI GOty
.3 .A. -001088 Gt

(e g1 for)
qMER
TS 9. 072467

Fd |, 9o, IEATTEH TS &,
R ECARGECIEar
T%.3CH. -004135T9

(T S TFT )
R ITI ALY
TS 9. 023488
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@ doge ' 3T SREar
Central Bank of india

A anfies fare 2012-13

fere Tifend faia faavoit ot or@T uiteren! =t fae
. o TH.3JT WE &, 7. €. TIETH WE &, 7. far we &,
EECARGICIEary ESECARGICIEar EECARGICIEars
#TH-7, e fiew |, oift frew o | ot &t 2fad, 11 wfsTe, $-68, frar gifdaet shimcie
(7.3 78T U & 319 ¥) =] 82, 3fcE .27, SR ®1a TFIT 12, ATAST T
weTeE |, §E - 400011 TTEEET | 7- 600 034 S - 302017
7. 4T S IRy . FAR A9eT WS ERTH 7. 0 %, gaamEm we .
RECRCICIETY #-12, vy 11-5-23, STk SHimTcIo
4800/24, d TH U iferet it forsTa da SEatie & HU
SREmTst |, 7 faeett - 110002 T2 fewett - 110065 TR - 584101

g Ao A gfear & fravreRor

T YTl Sk 311 S7EA1 U9 SHRT STV U STEINICT (HIW &7 § “YUE” & 99 T M 4 ?) & fertior 31 7,
2013 T Wi Faferd To 9 T4 56 TR i GO 99 o T S qoferd Ary g1 U8 59 aRIE i TAT o b

Taferd e TaTe faawor 9T 39 Tore 39 W feufir (3uer a1 3= it gufera faxita faafor o T @ wwfud
fearm T ) Y ST Y T,

o g7 3 Tfere TRfeRe faxit faafora shoet (hs TR oY) T FormT Ud wiH, 1956 o fam 7 v ue fam #are,
W T GRT 30 ek ThH.7/116/201 2~ fertier 1 37T, 2012 o GRT SATUGI eI o ST § 9% o1 T &
Torr feier 31 e, 2013 61 T o o U S & eramafera gafed fade faefiml oT omeniia 7, S oraien /e
-21, TRfEa ot faewofial ta oraiehd Ame 23- ‘SR 3 A1EE THhEec 3 sfean g qHferd faafom
STHITAUT & 9T T TG 1 SATAHATS TTET doh FRT FAR fhT TT & ST 39 Sk o FC@ON ol T&Id AR
frard feier 31 W, 2013, ST TR T Ter €, & FRT HeR foHar T €.

Fd H. o TH. 3T WS . Fd 7. T, TMEH TS &. Fa . AT wE %,
TS TGTHR TS AGTHR TS QTR
TF.3TA. -1001868<] 6.3 A, -003073TH T%.3T . -001088 &t
(T TreT Sherent) (e <t TaT) (ST s feram)
LIKIIACY RICICACY iR

TS 9. 038934 TS 9. 019603

Fd ¥, YUEe W AW i . FUR =TT TS SRR
ESECARSICI ALY R ECARCECI ALY

T®.3R.A. 003708 TF.3R.A. 00013177

TS 9. 072467

Fd |, 6% GeAfTEm we .
TS AGTHR
% 3] . -004135TF

(T 3T weRTeT) (T 3T . 3TvraTer) (T TR TTHeT )
e CILIACY AMER
@ 9. 082735 Fe@rar 9. 081510 Fe@rar §. 023488
I '5}!'5:
e : 31 7€, 2013
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@ doges ' 3w A
Central Bank of India

e anfier fae 2012-13

fetien 31 W, 2013 & THTE ¥ & foTT Fger o 3itw Sfewn & Wfw wfaa g

(vfsr e )

feaor 31 W, 2013 &l 31 W, 2013 &l

(A aY) (T av)
Yoft T Ty,
gt 266,157.69 235,311.54
e ue sy
gifafires amRferd 192,330.31 166,956.32
Uit SARfere (faoqui 1) 231,215.38 230,400.70
IR Wi 594,425.17 384,671.32
ST Tg 37 TR 235,185.83 215,735.86
ST AT ot 4T 36/(1)(viii) o e i yrfara Tfd 10,392.47 10,170.60
IR IRR RILS 24,136.67 22,988.89
A 1,287,685.83 1,030,923.69
TSR AT 2,714.05 2,447 .66
ST i
HIT STHIE 1,447,213.51 1,270,817.92
TEq STHE 5,909,046.49 5,259,465.90
Qrafy s 15,265,646.97 13,093,248.21
A 22,621,906.97 19,623,532.03
I TR

Q. YRAH YR Al
(V) 9 i R o &
(@) sdH
(W) 31 Gl U el §
(@) 3R et stey (o suian)
@) oK fare Il sisg

(TH) TG S 3R foad
. R P el SUR TR
FA [1 T 2]
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554,307.52

1,369.60
475,336.74
263,630.00
288,500.00
108,300.00
148,085.01

1,839,528.87

25,007.00
256.04
374,047.16
263,730.00
288,500.00
58,300.00
282,019.41

1,291,859.61




e arfies e 2012-13

@ doges & 31T s
Central Bank of India

fetien 31 W, 2013 & TATE a9 & folU Vet S 3itw Sfean @ wfra wfaa gomas

(vfsr e )
fqazor 31 9T, 2013 &l 31T, 2013 T
CREIEEL)) (1 o)
31T QTG U JTe
I A1 foret 70,212.99 88,783.15
3R FrATTd TRSH (JE)
IqHfId < 136,849.68 130,664.80
A AT oh [T YTae™ 66,743.72 57,567.66
ST T AT (YS) 25,894.99 45,520.28
3 550,476.13 511,017.47
A 850,177.51 833,553.36
Fel St U AT 26,868,170.92 23,017,627.89
SIESRI
WA frord §a & g Tae 1 9w 1,356,016.91 1,311,424.76
Al | 919 U 3T FEAT AUT /A T A
e feord ol § 9 42,544.33 65,190.60
R H 37T YT T HIT T SH 5,000.00
IR o e 5,687.01 36,051.76
T 53,231.34 101,242.36
frawr
3. YRAH
(U il gfyfaa 6,013,378.59 5,072,835.60
(s 31 gAIfea gfayferan 4,400.80 6,036.68
CORIRE 142,794.74 94,243.14
(&) fes=R ud gy 444,119.87 410,166.62
() oWfquedfay 36,259.43 35,620.53
(TH) 3 629,681.87 316,015.14
. URd & 9K 4,500.70 3,851.88
T [1 T 2] 7,275,136.00 5,938,769.59
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@ doges ' 3w A
Central Bank of India

e anfier fae 2012-13

femien 31 W, 2013 1 TATE T4 & folU Vool S 31w e &1 Giyw ifend gomaa

(afsr ama H)
faaoT feier 319, 2013 & T 31 WP, 2013 &Y
(FdgF ad) (T o)
fw
Q. YRaH
(0) @S wE 9313 faa 229,967.55 225,388.80
() TS UG, 3TeR 9 Te HiTl T I F0 6,274,715.80 4,905,545.36
(@) gty xo 10,727,510.85 9,640,874.15
. URA & 9L -
FA[1TE 2). 17,232,194.20 14,771,808.31
3T Nt 268,587.96 247,472.03
3= et
IR FATT TRSH (IE) 90,216.95 29,460.39
Iqfad <=1 137,997.26 126,788.95
ST YT /B T AT Bl 210,042.73 234,717.41
T T (YE) - -
AT & FroeM § Tre i) SR eTarai
WY 16 Wrg 1,361.05 1,316.80
3 242,806.44 254,047.21
FA 682,424.43 646,330.76
A U GAH AH 580.08 580.08
Fel e 26,868,170.92 23,017,627.89
3R ITATY
R & X 790 T 9 & [G6g a9 6,356.71 15,564.41
3T, TARTETOT ST o STeTdl fafad STt A 92,823.60 142,458.60
fafar Gfaemei § senran & SR g 3,576,968.28 4,164,749.84
TTehl bl 3 T & T8 TRfEai 1,007,968.65 761,501.02
Wi, I we o1 S 1,263,724.90 850,625.29
311 72 f7h foTu S STerefeh SaRara 8 5,624.64 6,363.38
A 5,953,466.78 5,941,262.54
TR & feru faer 609,557.07 567,719.07
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e arfies e 2012-13

@ doges & 31T s
Central Bank of India

faaquly § : &, 186758.21 3 YA SR Gied (710 99 €. 189695.69 )

Higd Y. TihdTel
3T TH oY ST
3Tl 7
EENED

.. ST
EENED

Fd . 6. UYL TE &.
G TR
TH.3R.A. -1001868<Y_

(T 9T HeTehT)
GR
a1 9. 038934

Fa A, Gude we ey
TS TRETh

U .31R.9. 003708TH

(HI 3MHE YahToT)
GR
HeIai 9. 082735

Wﬂ'ﬁ
feqien : 31 98, 2013

T gt
FrfTee (R

T g
EENED

ST WS
EENED

Fd U, . TIanit we &.

GG G
T3], -003073T9

(dru <. )
qMER
a1 9. 019603

S e RIID |
HTTee (3T

. T, SIhuH

.. U2

& U, T woe &,
GG AGTHR
T%.31X.9. -0010889

(diw g feram)
GR
HaIa1 9. 072467

Fd . FUR AUST UL JHVUEH  Fd A, T. . YIATUEH WS &,

GG G
U .3TR.H. 0001310

(T, 3., STETE)
qMER
Haai 9. 081510
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@ doges ' 3w A
Central Bank of India

e anfier fae 2012-13

fetian 31 AT, 2013 & WATE ¥ & fot ger Sa 3itw Sfean & wfra wiifed o ud aifr @

(afrema )
faaor 31T, 2013 &l 31T, 2013 &l
AT 9¥ & forg AT 9Y & forg
(T %) (T )
Py
sfera =T
3fE/ faadl 1,695,737.45 1,443,940.11
fraeli 477,896.72 434,782.76
iR & 31 T 3fee-sle e 7,968.10 33,934.98
3 8,073.77 4,234.93
A 2,189,676.04 1,916,892.78
I I
FHHreH, faf v T gt 81,625.56 66,615.23
frarsti nt forshl W gIg oy 38,287.50 32,006.28
qfH, wa Td 3 & il forshl T g o (64.71) (40.92)
forfrea ei9-l T gg o 6,087.72 18,682.42
e/ fererelt Teh 3w 3/ rrar s/
FHE(E] SCATG § ATHIYT o &Y H I 37 - -
fafay a9 41,730.60 23,674.23
T 167,666.67 140,937.24
FeA 3T 2,357,342.71 2,057,830.02
)
LIS
SR ) 1,494,664.55 1,299,490.40
IR & 91 T 3fee-se fiE 18,562.99 15,544.97
) 100,862.93 83,569.62
T 1,614,090.47 1,398,604.99
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e arfies e 2012-13

@ doges & 31T s
Central Bank of India

fetian 31 T, 2013 & TTE Y & foTT Arget S 31T She o Wiere wifea orv od grfs @

(vframE #)
fqazor 31T, 2013 &l 31T, 2013 T
AT 94 & ferg AT 9¥ & folg
(T %) QLEEL))

e =
FHATA I YTAH TS T 289,522.18 250,904.25
fortran, o g forsTett 26,674.05 25,697.86
U TS e | 3,050.77 2,654.84
forTo Te 1= 2,878.36 3,533.76
o IR | goa 79 18,467.00 14,368.79
F13eTeR @l I o T 2 138.81 96.78
IETIRIEToh! ol I Te e (TRET Sr@ToRierehl |ied fafdr g+ ) 1,086.39 2,055.78
fafy gur 1,537.69 1,191.51
S, AR, AR e 3,678.37 3,951.97
ATH T TEEE 5,748.67 8,336.92
it 17,128.66 16,469.39
3 54,086.98 46,308.22
T 423,997.93 375,570.07

feroqroft « 17 a1 o T o e 99 T A oY o Ty 3 YRR W H T 95,01 T o1 SR fmerad § G g 3 o
TS HUfT o AT fereRor Y Y Heifrd 2. S8 ARSI ST 19 <h 37T o ST 74T &

AL Td ATHTATRATY,
e W g o fore graem
T forouTesh STt W yreuH
Heh AT T TG

3T (3T o 3TfRT)

E3y
ERCRRERICEIE]

& & T o/ (F1F)
ATTHM X
IR

& & YT A/ (1)
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16,224.47
135,827.02
9,176.06
23,874.22

185,101.77
2,223,190.17

134,152.54
50,766.19
(19,625.29)

103,011.64

15,280.68
137,498.96
5,358.99
58,818.78

216,957.41
1,991,132.47

66,697.55
(10,510.06)
22,567.12

54,640.49
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e anfier fae 2012-13

fatiah 3 ¢ AT, R0 € 3 I WHTW a¥ & foru Aeeet o it Sfear &t e wiifea ow od arf @

(vfrarE #)

fqaor 31T, 2013 &l 31 9T, 2013 &l

AT 94 & felg AT 9Y & folg

(T4 W) (T )

e STHIYEEH & o | Wriard 4,134.25 6,927.74

HeTd, eUHEed ST (407.59) (231.43)

g A 106,738.29 61,336.80

TR ST T A/ () 22,988.89 15,340.61

TeTd : JAITHET | a9 & Saur ¥ 3 oY wifed oy & &t (3,721.42)

A 126,005.76 76,677.41
ICIERIEE]
T A

Hifaferen sTRfera 25,373.99 13,325.98

FroreT et 3,752.16 4,394.66

% e iy 4,047.00 1,500.00

TSTEd TR 20,116.00 2,175.30

TEATore SATIET - ST gSit 15,049.93 12,859.21

TEIferd TSl - Sferadl gsit 26,114.42 14,722.31

1 o @ ) Ay 200.00 #REF!

GLEINETS 6,993.72 4,445 45

forgTy STRfad /79 36 (1) (viii) 221.87 170.60

I G T H S e 24,136.67 23,083.90

AigT a1, ihare e g@Sit SR B
37ee] Ud Yo fSerh EORRIGEARENED EORRIGEARENED
e e T fog . TH. STAGUH
RENED FENED FENED
.. e FuT TS o e
RENED FENED RENED
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Fd . F.TH.3T TS &.
G TREThT
T3 . -1001868<Y

(AT T HeTe?)
qIGR
YaIai 9. 038934

FA A, YU WL FWITEH
LECIKICIELY

Th.3T1.4. 003708TH

(WU 3T YahT9T)
qIGR
a1 9. 082735

@Tﬁﬁﬁﬁ
feie : 31 W€, 2013

Fd A, Y. TN UL &

G G
U311, -003073TH

(dru Y. )
qER
i d. 019603

Fa 0. frar we &,
GG SEThR
T%.3TX.9. -001088dT

(g GsrT form)
qIGR
aIai 9. 072467

Fd H. AR AULST UUE VU™  Hid A, W. . YIAUEH WS &.

GG TGN
T%.3.H. 000131

(HT 3. F. AT
qER
g3 dry. 081510

GG AEThR

T .31 H. -004135T9

(WU SheITH)
qIGR
a1 9. 023488
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fatian 31 W, 2013 & WHIW a¥ & folt V2ot S i Sfean & Wi wfea fadia
faatforat uv fewmfurat

4.1

4.2

43

AT ST hT ST

feer 31 9T, 2013 T QTG oY o forw W TfeneT fercier fararfoTa ek Ue Saeht ST e STfquey o1 erRaTadifere
THferd foreiia faaforel & ST WIaR &1 T © (9 915 3% “THford faiter faam ot & = § waif o smem)
F G gHford faiia foaaxfomt soet (G55 TR hl) [T 7w W& Wi, 1956 o 1 7 T ud foxt wamer, wRa
T G 37U Tk Th 7.7/116.2012 -3 FeAieh 1 37T, 2012 T UG o TR H FAR 1 E 7. T S
1 e e e femia ferecfor 8.

Te<aqut orEieh <ffera :

TSR W ST IR Y Ted Soh ST HeaquT oRaieh et “Thfeha farier faforar w6t g 17 % wfafea 7.

TG T 37T Heh 10T & Faifrq fermforert wtfer fereitar feraorall oht o1t 18 H & e €. qenfy, STt o ifeai #
TREe & ST2raT STET TR e i Rt S e Ry 4 H el |, H fRen EAT terat AT SMeRfia SR &Y.

T fotd dh o AT Teuuw 10T % fee ergieR

3T TR Sk, T T GHI o SGTSh o feTT e o Tehet Hod ¥ UeTuuw 30T 3 STt SeRT ohT 35 TITeT h it B
T BT TGN T TET AT, T Y § SRR e H Ui € o HROT ok § Tou 1T & Yl STETeE i
THTT Y5, AT T STASTE F IUTY o &7 F AT 2. A qrared o 1 crgiien et T STTERT et B ot %07 v
AT ®. 5500 TS FH &I MBI, 3T URGA o HROT Y o AT T 18 THTS Te | LT (“FHfeha faxie faaxfori st
YT 18 ot faoofy g 5.1)

F§ 2010-11 ¥ YR o1 Sk 3 TRa T Sretsiiet § it aiwt:80/21.04.018/2010-11 f&ir 09.02.11 &
ST ek = 37 Fererm weienfalt foree 1 g # YT ohT e et foram o, 3¢ U 9T o7 farehed I ohT 319 feam
T TE gt # nfgfy & Iae SR ST T 31.03.2011 T THT I J T A i STafey H ARG i o Sk
T e ST TEFAR fZ. 01.04.2012 T SR TRTE. 886.15 T HITFIF. 239,98 IS JIH & fow
Td 55.40 g IAfT o AT ek 31.03.2013 1 THT I 3 SR STAITe SR IR GRfed oht & . 91 9T et
e o o feres & wfteifer &6t < arelt i §vE % fAUE. 479.97 S U6 IS & fAUE. 110.80 FUS R,
(“guferd forit forafomr st o= 18 i frumfi @ 5.3.1)

TAR SFAITUEH 3reifel $e1 STfeaar dof ohT oReieh= oY et i cheirst a8 Y feaT T e, (“wiferd faeite ferecforer
1 ST 17 ot farwoft Temm 3.121)

Hig di. eisar e g@Sit SR B
37 U9 Yy (e erh EDRRIGEREENED EDRRIGEREENED
TeArah 27 T fag . T, qAHUH
BENED BENED [EENED
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.U, SETern ST S e B I
e e e
Hd . 6. UYL TE &. Fd U, . TIanit we &. & 0. foan we &.
GG TETHR TS TEIHR GG TETHR

TH.3R.A. -1001868<Y_

(T AT HeTehT)
GR
a1 9. 038934

FA A, Gude we sy
TS TRETH

T .31R.9. 003708TH

(HI 3MHE YahToT)
GR
HeIai 9. 082735

Wﬂ'ﬁ
feqien : 31 98, 2013

T3], -003073T9

(dru <. T
qMER
a1 9. 019603

T% 3T H. -0010884

(diw gt feram)
GR
a1 9. 072467

Fd . TUR AUST TS JHVUEH  Fd A, T. . YIATUEH WS &,

GG G
T .31R.H. 0001310

(T, .. STETE)
qMER
a1 9. 081510

GG TRETHR

T3], -004135T9

(S Asmevrgmm)
G
a1 9. 023488
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femtien 31 T, 2013 &1 WUTE ¥ o o TfRa Tahe wag faaon

CETER:D)
w49, fagwm 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
T ufared wfafafer ¥ Toe Yo
& 7 oH 1,341.59 666.99
I 'ﬂ'ﬂ'ﬁﬁﬁ'—r%ﬁ :
3T ST W HIg™ 184.67 143.69
el o earge (TRyer fesi=r |fed) (162.25) 153.72
T forouTest ST 3 HiHel § STeires ahet sTufeiiiad &l 1,358.27 1,376.26
A TN o foTd Jraem 663.70 641.87
I 7Sl (Y[8)  foT grem 5.85 1.05
I (Y§) W =S 80.77 43.00
3T ST (Yg) ot fetshl T /2 0.65 0.41
T 0] G SHTST o AT I/ T 582.86 522.54
3T I 4,056.11 3,549.53
I ST '
ST A gfg/ 29,983.75 16,856.77
YRl H gfg/H 5,476.69 (468.38)
3T <3l Ud el H g/l (38.50) 1,564.86
A0 H (afg)/F (26,625.83) (19,895.64)
frasti & (afg)/ (13,188.54) (4,884.93)
3 eTfeaal # (3fig) /=it (120.04) 1,322.78
P REENEIR IR CECIRE IR IF-AI Y] (638.99) (113.32)
e fafafest ¥ g T6g(T) (5,151.45) (5,617.85)
e Tfafafae ¥ &g g Yo (1,095.35) (2,068.32)
&t e nfafafast @ T var
ST ST ! fefehl/ Foam 43.37 3.28
3T T Y TlI” (469.67) (227.33)
SRS H o (8.75) (7.00)
e wfafafert ¥ yg e ya@ (435.05) (231.05)
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femtieR 31 W, 2013 & WUTE ¥ & forg TAfeha Tahe wag faaon

CETEE:D)
w4, fagwo 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
W fouuifya nfafatast ¥ Tae yaR
ST GH 2,406.00 1,417.01
ior ot fra 11 gt et /e - 500.00
gferadt S W ArieT- SfafH e afea (275.82) (211.86)
[SICINICTY (44.45) (34.37)
STATE T HI R T (6.66) (5.18)
o7 st OT ST (582.86) (522.54)
famraifye wfafafa= ¥ 9g T v 1,496.21 1,143.06
e U TG g (T++E) A1 (Th-5) § YIE g (34.19) (1,156.31)
¥ & TRY W T TGT T T
Tehe, We Wl o T 9 13,114.25 14,082.11
e B T AT O & TS ST AT F 9 1,012.42 1,200.87
T4 & YR T Y The a9 Tehe THEBY 14,126.67 15,282.98
Th  af & T U T Ud e e
Tehe, Te IR & T 9 13,560.17 13,114.25
e Te HIT T T T 37T YT H 9 532.31 1,012.42
¥ & 3 ¥ Y[ The AT The GURS 14,092.48 14,126.67
Aig i, eiarel e g@Sit S IR B
3T TS oY FSeTh EORRIRERECNED FIATTCT ¥R
A e T fog 0. T, IAFUH
EENED EENED EENED
.0, IRTETern FeT S o AR
EENED EENED EENED
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Fd W, F. UYL UL &,
GG TGN
T, 3R .H. -1001868<Y

(WU TAr9T FHeTah?)
qER
HeIar 9. 038934

FA N, TS WL I
S QR

THh.3TR.4. 003708TH

(WU 31T ahT9T)
qER
HeIar 9. 082735

@Tﬁﬂ?l's:
feie : 3198, 2013

g arffes fae 2012-13
& U, <. TIEnit e @, & U, foan woe &,
GG @R GG @R

U319, -003073TH T% 3.7, -00108841

(dru . T
qIGR
YaIai 9. 019603

(dig e firm)
qER
eI 9. 072467

Fd H. FUR TAUST WE VU™  Hd #. W. . GIAUEH WE &.
T TREThIT RECIEGICICaty

T%h.3T7.4. 000131TH T .31 H. -004135T9

(Tu dheyTgHEm)
qER
eI 9. 023488

(TT 3. &F. AT
qHER
YaIar 9. 081510
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TU T TITE!, T 915, a5 400 021
i
et ST hid
(FPITHTTeR GRT T o g&E o )

6t STk T Ak

T G, T ST ST #/UTe Sk e #

ITT BT T

"/EH ferameft fSTer ,
T , UTd ¥ % ifewm &/ @ TWUNE & efedd ¥
/g framet fSre

T , T STTATIHehT STqaTefa® /gt

famet e , T , & TMER, 29 5, 2013

TaTeT 11.00 F97, T G GRS GeRGTTETe Sohd dfRT Shicisl, U STdTer/ ey TSt shraied o I, STeiet
1Y ot (afgH), §o - 400 056 § UIel Soh 371 IFSAT o IERUThT 1 SRS B ATl 631 aTfich A= 3k
F /7R faw 3T H/EART SR F A 7 & o s shan/sntet g/ .

S[ENEC] f T 2013 I TG FEATR foma .

Tt o §ETER

CRRIRCE
S T

T/Tehel TR o &T&

(TTm 31eRT H)
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TTeRdT ThiH hl LTI Ue WA Shid ¥ STJe9T

. TR BT TS off IO T ek e el B, ST A o
@ Safther IATURSR ohi fEafq o, I8 SHeh @ o a1 3G g fafea o fafuaa wfuea oy Tu et g/
TEHRA T &

@) T uReel i R ), 7% TR W forg g oo T 9t SRRRes 311 @ a1 fafea § fafuaa mfuga
ST GRT & 7 7.

(@) wRe feem o fefq #, 98 sqer ey & fafea # fafiee muerd 31 g g&ameia .

. T IRk S fordl ot RO § 19T W forge 7 3ramef 81, 3ok Hiat W va 9 § gEaraiid 71 S afg
3T J9A W 3Tk 3G it B ol &1 T o =mamefier, afSide, IR o IR A1 9a-TNE R a1 Jehr
TSI AR A1 A o 3T Sean & ARIHRT SR Wredifera forar T .

1S off Wt 7 ek I el A ST S 7 o e fafiad L 1€ ¢ ot 3§ 9 & S=xgwl, TWIe iEe,
TE 400021 T Te Srater § 93k i 09 TRIE T A § 1 4 o 7o s1erfd 24 S, 2013 &1 5.00
T8 AT (T 311 STeT) A1 31 e, (@fe 1 2), foroes Sfawia 778 gwamafid s 8 81 1 He<! ufwmen
T AT G AT JEARATH (FeR 311 STT) AT MU ot TfT o Trer T o oh< S ST

S T STAT forarm T Seret ST U STafterd=a qer 3ifam grm.
Tieret ohT oo fe; ferehed o |Ter €1 A o T | fear e € o Shael Uk ®1 oo femfed fear s

S Freees 7 et o1 fore frenfed o< e &1, 9% 39 9% § W@ woe™ 7 U T erm, fSaes fan foe
fremfea fomam T 1.

Sk o STTUHRT a1 FHH=RT o7 faferaa mierga gfafafer a1 werdt & &9 § foragera et fham S gk,

TierdT HTH ohi Fft ShiT-Biel T FHoIEeRdl SRT 31T oY TEAER fohT ST =T,
TTerdt BT IO “WTH dt” H 7 T 9T I WA TR S,
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mam wgﬁem
TY AT TITE!, T 975, T8 400 021
Sufeerta u=it
6l aTfieh WTATT ddeh -29 S, 2013
fe 3 fearen TR, 29 S, 2013
ESIE) X GRS GreRGHTaTelT Sehdd S shicist 9T STerdre/ e
ST hrter o I, Sratdier @hia, foel aret (@fgm),
HaTg -400 056
T T A (WE 78R H)
IR ohT G
T AT AT ST LS 7/TTEeh ST #
WY R H HRe o AT / U ufaffy
QIERIER))
IUFET Te@/ Tierdl/ Ffafer o g&rer
TAYT U™
(I3 o <A X AT 319 1Y TH)
T ShHTe AT SIAT 3TEET /T STl #
T T A (T 78R H)
IR ohT G
Iufera gew/mie/ wfafafe S T TEX T TEATER
% H Td TEIET

TR/ TRt aTCeht/afaffert § ST3Erer € for & e grer & yaeT s o o 3 S ge-yaems ug ) fafeaa
TEITE Y Y TR 2. TaT I T feTdT TEHRehl/ Sierd! eien!/afafiedt st amae fora s, St #ifew o game
Toh U 31T U TWH. T TAvaeh THS ST Aol HATIH/ST o TR T & J99T STFAa grm. forat ot ufifefa &
HIfET TTel & JovT B Gftohe SUFRATT =il -Te-HaeT U SR Tal fomam S,
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i wew/a Farficp -
fowar: goragife acfafen dan (FHTE) /TR goagie i dar (TEHTE)

& AT U AW T YIAE/ Seh @rar faawon

Ife S 31eft Tk THCH/TTSHITH SIS HTH T sk Tt o faawor e} Jferer foru &Y, o1 &7 10 TR o @ o ey,
STa ot ST BT, o R, G, TR I o o 3 faeror fFreiferd od e fa e

P AT R o TR T IR T Wete/ feuifera<t midfata e o1ma g s ok faawor o ue 9et €, il
T fordlt oft 3fe o o T arareT amaeRT TfeT ot 3T @ § ST & TR ©

I,
Yol Sk T 3fogan

T.oh.T9
eIk HeMaEh - THa TS/ qfaa
d& @rmar faawoy $dTw TEHTE SRy wiM
BB e Uvel % e iea @
Tfpd T & P
o TR/TAR AT ARSI W FrifeRa faaRw gfgq
o B0 arrer Tfer S/ TR R O W dF @ F S @ ST

(A T 8 W FE )
HIADT TEAT: v
de @ @ faeR SRNSTELY/ Tk Teo ...
1. |[dwaram
2. |vmETE AW
AT (had ST & o)

3. |THRMEHSIR ek W ufsd S U v T |
9 31T THITEHISTR i &I

4. [T o1 YR (SFercl/=Te)

5. |=rF 9o W Hisd @ g

6. |ITET T TEAIST HIS TG dThA .

7. | 3T S vmET o SEThTEE Bhe

T THITEHIRI g T&A/ AEUHTHE IS 1 Tl & [IU HUa1 30 doh gRI SIRY 3Th Iuth oo @l
Y Gfd 9% FI T IEY A Th Tell & 96 dae a.

gw%nma%ww ifer TTH S, T FTTR | A TALHRS o I IR fedifuemsss ®UH e, o

FIAT 5% Aol
WW@‘{%’&TH@?MI%S IfTe: I S ot
3frear, @-13, =S faes ey m1ss, feuffsre?t widfate fSraer T ofTert ST WA 7.
T R, WIS (IFE), T — 400078
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CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR’s MESSAGE

Dear Shareholder,

| am delighted to present the Annual Report for the year ended 31st March, 2013, while the Bank completed its 101 years
of service to nation.

As committed in last Annual General Meeting that we are a strong Bank and have potential to come back, we have turned
around in our overall performance.

Heartiest Congratulations to all of you on your great Bank crossing another milestone of business mix of ¥ 4, 00,000 crore
as on March 31, 2013. During the year, your Bank has also shown robust performance in improvement in productivity and
profitability. The Net Profit of the Bank has registered an impressive growth of 90.43% Y-o-Y as on March, 31, 2013.
The Business per Employee improved to ¥ 973 lakhs from ¥ 862 lakhs in 2011-12. The Net Profit per Employee improved
to ¥ 2.83 lakh from ¥ 1.51 lakh in 2011-12.

During the FY 2012-13 both domestic and global factors had impact on Indian economy’s growth. Indian Economy faced
many concerns such as moderation in GDP growth, high inflation, high fiscal deficit and widening Current Account Defi-
cit (CAD). The GDP growth has been estimated to be 5% in 2012-13 as per latest estimates of CSO as compared to a
growth of 6.2% in 2011-12. The slowdown is attributed to deceleration of growth in all three major sectors viz, agriculture,
manufacturing, and service sectors.

The growth in manufacturing has been impacted severely. For 2012-13, growth in the Index of Industrial Production (IIP)
decelerated to 1% from 2.9% in the 2011-12 due to disappointing performance of capital goods sector. The inflation which
has been a concern for last couple of years has shown some respite. The WPI inflation rate has come down from around
7.5 % at the beginning of financial year to 5.96% in March 2013. The RBI monetary stance during the year reflected a
calibrated approach to balance growth and inflation dynamics. The overall liquidity position during the year remained
tight. On the external front, the pace of export growth has slowed down to 2% compared to last year, resulting in widen-
ing of the Trade Deficit and Current Account Deficit. Apart from it, the rupee during the year witnessed high volatility and
depreciated against US$ as compared to the previous year.

Despite all these odds your Bank has exhibited stunning performance in both top line and bottom line. The Business
of the Bank increased to ¥ 4,02,272 crore from ¥ 3,46,898 crore in 2011-12 registering a growth of 15.96% Y-0-Y. The
Deposit and Credit growth of the Bank stood at 15.22% and 16.92% respectively. The CASA share as a percentage of
Total Deposits stood at 32.55% which is well placed in the industry. To ensure organic growth in the Business, High Cost
Deposits has been shed. The share of high cost deposits as a proportion of Total deposits has been reduced to 24.37%
as on Mar-2013 from as high as 32% as on March-2012. This is well reflected in robust growth of Aggregate Core Depos-
its at 27.84 % Y-o-Y. Further, our efforts shall continue to reduce the proportion of high cost deposits to 15% of the total
deposits by the end of FY 2013-14.

The operating profit of the Bank increased to ¥ 3173 crore from ¥ 2815 crore in 2011-12 registering a growth of 12.72%
Y-0-Y whereas the Net profit of the Bank increased to ¥ 1015 crore from ¥ 533 crore in 2011-12 registering a marvelous
growth of 90.43% Y-o-Y.
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Though the Bank's Cost of Deposits increased to 7.42% from 7.20% in 2011-12, the Net Interest Income of the Bank
increased to ¥ 5738 crore from ¥ 5169 crore in 2011-12 registering a growth of 11.01% Y-o-Y. The Other Income or
Fee — based Income of the Bank has increased to ¥ 1667 crore from ¥ 1395 crore in 2011-12 registering a growth of 19.50% Y-o-Y.

Asset Quality has been the concern of the Bank for last couple of years. But due to improved recovery and rigorous
NPA management, your Bank has been able to decrease the percentage of Gross NPA to Gross Advances to 4.80%
from 4.83% in 2011-12 and percentage of Net NPA to Net Advances to 2.90% from 3.09 % in 2011-12. However, the
level of Gross and Net NPA in absolute terms has increased. This is on account of slippage mainly in Small / Agricultural
loans due to drought etc. and stress in some sectors like Pharmaceuticals, Telecommunication, Diamond, Infrastructure,
Textiles and Real Estate. Your Bank has been proactive in respect of NPA Management and shall continue its effort to
contain the percentage Gross NPA below 4% and Net NPA below 2.50% for FY 2013-14.

Your Bank has set up a “Women Entrepreneurs Cell” at our Central office with 77 Regional Coordinators for helping
women entrepreneurs. The Bank has also introduced Cent Kalyani Scheme with CGTMSE coverage exclusively for
women entrepreneurs on International Women'’s Day.

The Bank is fully engaged in inclusive growth through various Financial Inclusion initiatives to reach ‘the last mile’ of
economy. The Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) programme of the government is being implemented in identified 43
Districts in Phase | where our bank is Lead bank in 2 Districts and 78 Districts in phase Il where our bank is Lead Bank
in 6 Districts. Further progress in these districts and in new districts will be made during the FY-2013-14. This programme
paves the way for the Bank to canvass more CASA Deposits and also for Credit Expansion.

A Bank with 4294 branches as on March 2013, of which 2/3 rd of the Branches are in rural and semi urban areas and
3612 Ultra Small Branches shall continue to position itself as a Retail Bank. Your Bank shall be ensuring that the retail
and priority sector portfolios grow much faster than they have been so far. | am very fortunate to lead one of the banking
behemoths of our country. | think | have genuine reasons to feel happy and gratified when | leave office on 315t July 2013,
which will be the day of my superannuation. When | assumed the office on 29" June 2011, certain goals were set to
enhance value of all stakeholders, which | hope, has been redeemed in some measure in improved financials. Various
awards and accolades won by the Bank in the last two years highlight this achievement. During the year, Your Bank
has been conferred with many prestigious awards such as Golden Peacock HR Excellence Award-2012" for best HR
practices, “Best HR strategies & innovation in Employee Retention Strategies” by Greentech Foundation, “Outstanding
leadership award” at the Institute of Public Enterprise Banking Financial Services, Hyderabad, SKOCH GOLD Awards in
“Innovative Urban Financial inclusion” & in “Reaching Last Mile”, “4th Best PSU Bank in India under “Brand Equity-Top
100 Most Trusted Brand”, etc. Besides, Bank is discharging its responsibilities to society by actively engaging in Corporate
Social Responsibilities focusing on Education, Healthcare and support to under privileged & challenged children and by
adopting ‘Go-green Policy’ to save the environment. This could have not been possible without your unstinted support
for which | express my sincere gratitude.

With best wishes,
Yours sincerely,

Sd/-
Mohan V Tanksale

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 31, 2013
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Sixth Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India will be held on
Saturday, 29" June, 2013 at 11.00 A.M. at Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College, Near Cooper Hospital/
Reliance Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (west), Mumbai, 400056 to transact the following business :

1. Todiscuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 31st March 2013, Profit and Loss Account
of the Bank for the year ended 31t March 2013, the report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of
the Bank for the period covered by the accounts and the Auditors’ report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

2. To declare dividend for the financial year 2012-13.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai A KDAS
Date: 10.05.2013 Assistant General Manager-MBD/

Company Secretary

NOTES:
1. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ELIGIBLE TO ATTEND AND VOTE, IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE BANK.

The instrument appointing proxy should, however be deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at
Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on
or before 5.00 PM on 24" June, 2013.

2. APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE:

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at any meeting of the shareholders of Central Bank of India as the
duly authorized representative of a company unless a copy of the resolution appointing him as a duly authorized
representative, certified to be a true copy by the chairman of the meeting at which it was passed, has been deposited
at the Head Office of the Bank situated at Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days
before the date fixed for the meeting i.e., on or before 5.00 PM on 24" June, 2013.

3. No officer or employee of the Bank shall be appointed as Authorised Representative or proxy of a shareholder.
4. ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the shareholders, attendance slip-cum-entry pass is annexed to this notice. Shareholders/
proxy holders/representatives are requested to affix their signature at the space provided therein and surrender the
same at the venue. Proxy holders / representatives should state on the attendance slip-cum-entry pass as “proxy or
representative” as the case may be and should have proof of their identity by getting their signature attested by the
shareholder.

5. CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS:

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Books of the Bank will remain closed from 22" June, 2013
(Saturday) to 29" June, 2013 (Saturday) (both days inclusive) for determining eligibility of shareholders for the
purpose of dividend. Dividend will be paid to shareholders holding shares in electronic form as per the data provided
by the Depositories on Friday, 21t June, 2013 and to the shareholders holding shares in physical form as per the list
provided by the Registrar and Transfer Agent as on the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Bank. Dividend
Warrant shall be mailed within one month from the date of the Meeting.
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6. BANK MANDATE FOR DIVIDEND OR ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE (ECS) :

SEBI has made it mandatory for all listed companies, including banks, to mention in the dividend warrant, the Bank
Account details furnished by the shareholders, while distributing dividends as well as to use the Electronic Clearing
Service (ECS) facility wherever available. Direct credit to the bank account of the shareholder is done through ECS/
NECS as specified by the Reserve Bank of India. In the absence of ECS/NECS facility at certain centres and in the
event of some shareholders not availing such facility, the Bank shall print the Bank details as available with it in the
dividend warrants.

6.1

6.2

Shareholders holding shares in physical form:

As you may be aware that the shares cannot be traded in physical form and in order to impart liquidity to the
shareholders, we request you to convert your shares into Dematerialised form. You may convert your shares into
Demat by opening an Account with the nearest bank’s branch providing Demat Service or contact directly at:

Capital Market Services Branch
Ground Floor, MMO Buildg.,
Fort, Mumbai — 400 001
E-mail : centraldemat@centralbank.co.in
Tel: 022 22623148
Fax: 022 22623150

There are various advantages associated with converting your shareholding in Demat form viz. avoidance of
loss, bad deliveries, faster settlements, paperless trading, etc. Further, intimations regarding change of address,
bank mandate, nomination and request for transaction are required to be given only at one place i.e. with the
branch where you open your Demat Account even if you hold shares of more than one Company/entity.

However, if you are still interested in holding the shares in physical form and not opting for demat, please provide
us with the following Bank details to enable us to credit your Account with the dividend (as and when declared)
directly.

e Name of the Bank

e Address of the Branch

e Bank Account Number

e 9digit MICR code of the branch

e IFSC code of the Branch

(preferably, send us a cancelled cheque/ copy of a cheque leaf).

Please note that the bank account should be in the name of the 1st holder of shares. In case of any change in
address, shareholders are requested to intimate the same to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Bank.

The above mentioned details should be furnished by the first / sole shareholder directly to the Registrar and
Transfer Agent / DPs quoting the Folio No. or DP ID No. & Client ID No. and the number of shares held on
or before 21.06.2013 for receiving dividend for FY 2012-13, if declared in the 6" Annual General Meeting
scheduled to be held on Saturday 29" June, 2013.

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialised form:

It is our constant endeavor to provide the best services to our valued shareholders. We observe that there are
some shareholders who are holding shares in demat form but have not registered/updated their Bank account
details with their Depository Participants (DPs) for getting Dividend amount directly credited to their Bank ac-
counts. Accordingly, Dividend declared earlier, was paid to them by sending Dividend Warrants (DWs) to the
address maintained by them with Depositories.

It is worth noting that if such shareholders had registered / updated their Bank Account particulars with their DPs,
the Dividend Amount would have been credited directly to their bank account thus, ensuring faster receipt of
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Dividend right on due date, saving time spent on receiving dividend warrant by post, no requirement for visiting
bank for depositing the Dividend Warrant, non-apprehension of loss / theft of dividend warrant in transit or the
likelihood of fraudulent encashment thereof.

We accordingly suggest these shareholders to register/ update their Bank Account details i.e. Bank Name,
Branch Address, Account No., Account Type, Nine Digit MICR Code Number as appearing on cheque issued by
their banks, with their Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their Demat Account, to facilitate
credit of dividend amount directly to their Bank accounts right on due date. In addition to this, they may also
send directly to the Bank or its RTA namely, Link Intime India Pvt. Limited abovesaid bank details with mandate
to credit all future dividend amounts, refund amounts or other remittances, if any, to their bank accounts instead
of sending any Dividend warrant, cheque, Demand Draft , etc.

In case of any change in address, shareholders are requested to update the same in records of their Depository
Participants.

If shareholders choose not to register / update their Bank details as mentioned above, then Dividend Warrants
will be printed based on bank mandate earlier received by the Registrar or data downloaded from NSDL / CDSL
as on 21%t June, 2013.

7. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY

The shareholders who have not encashed their Dividend Warrants / or have not received dividend for any of the
previous years are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the Bank for arranging payment
thereof directly to their Bank A/c or for issue of duplicate dividend warrant.

As per Section 10B of The Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the amount of
dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend
Account is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central
Government under Section 205C of The Companies Act, 1956 and thereafter no claim for payment shall lie in
respect thereof either to the Bank or to the IEPF.

8. REQUEST TO SHAREHOLDERS:
Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report enclosed herewith.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Sd/-
Place: Mumbai A KDAS
Date: 10.05.2013 Assistant General Manager-MBD/

Company Secretary
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TOTAL BUSINESS (%. in Crore)

YoY Growth 35.48% 18.10% 23.49%  15.43% 11.63% 15.96%

el 33.28%  18.99%  23.49% 10.64%  9.38%  15.22%

YoY Growth 38.88%  16.76%  23.49% 22.67%  14.70%  16.92%

12.43% 36.14% 17.02% 5.46% 8.62%  21.96%

Return on Assets 0.62% 0.54% 0.45% 0.66%  0.70% 0.26% 0.44%

YoY Growth

PROFITABILITY (. in Crore)

YoY Growth 30.94% 31.17%  19.73% 19.47% 24.62% 14.52%

YoY Growth 38.10% 34.18%  16.38% 18.35% 27.60%  14.81%

YoY Growth 0.20% 13.28%  43.24% 25.90% 8.65% 12.72%

YoY Growth 10.47% 3.83%  85.36% 18.24%  (57.43%) 90.43%

Net Interest Income 2,474 2,223 2,228 2,545 5,326 5,169 5,738

Non Interest 1,070 1,735 1,265 1395 1,667
Income
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2012-13

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of the Bank along with the Audited statement of Accounts,
the Profit and Loss accounts and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2013.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Total Business of the Bank increased by 55374 crore to 3402272 crore from ¥ 346898 crore in previous year,
registering y-o-y growth of 15.96 per cent.

Total Deposits increased by 329865 crore to 3226038 crore, registering y-o-y growth of 15.22 per cent.

Gross Advance of the Bank grew by 325509 crore to 176234 crore, registering y-o-y growth of 16.92 per cent.
Operating Profit increased to ¥3173 crore from 32815 crore in FY 2011-12, registering y-o-y growth of 12.72 per cent.
Net Profit stood at ¥1015 crore in 2012-13 as against ¥533 crore in FY 2011-12, registering y-o-y of 90.43 per cent.
Capital Adequacy Ratio (as per Basel-ll) stood at 11.49 per cent as against 12.40 per cent in previous year.

Net worth increased to ¥13443.12 crore from ¥10550.44 crore.

Gross NPA of the Bank increased by 31183 crore to ¥8456 crore from ¥7273 crore in previous year. In percentage
term Gross NPA reduced to 4.80 per cent in FY 2012-13 from 4.83 per cent in last year.

Net NPA increased to 4988 crore from 4557 crore in previous year. Net NPA percentage decreased to 2.90 per
cent from 3.10 per cent in previous year.

Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) increased to 47.75 per cent from 40.62 per cent in March 2012.
Net Interest Margin (NIM) reduced to 2.65 per cent from 2.78 per cent in FY 2011-12.

Average Business per Employee increased to 973 lakh from 862 lakh in previous year.

Net Profit per Employee increased to 32.83 lakh from ¥1.51 lakh in March 2012.

Return on Assets (ROA) improved to 0.44 per cent from 0.26 per cent in March 2012.

Credit to Priority Sector increased to 351252 crore from 340259 crore in previous year, recording y-o-y growth of
27.31 per cent.

Agriculture Advance of the Bank increased to ¥24660 crore from 318848 crore in FY 2011-12 registering y-o-y growth
of 30.84 per cent.

Under the micro credit & other (credit upto 50,000 per borrower), Bank has extended credit of 3233 crore.

Advances to Micro & Small Enterprises (MSE) increased to 317289 crore during the year under review from 313161
crore in previous year.

During the year 13957 new Self Help Groups (SHGs) were formed, out of which 12397 SHGs have been credit-
linked.

Under the Government Sponsored Programmes, Bank has provided assistance to 15047 SGSY beneficiaries, 11384
SJSRY beneficiaries & 1302 PMEGP borrowers during the year 2012-13.

Bank has extended loan of ¥15521 crore to the borrowers belonging to the weaker section of the society.
Education Loan grew by 19.01 per cent during the year and the total loan reached to ¥2567 crore.
Bank has established 46 Rural Self Employment and Training Institute (RSETI) across India.

At the beginning of the year, the Bank had 7 sponsored Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) covering 57 Districts in 7
states with a network of 1806 Branches, out of which 2 RRBs were merged with other RRBs and 2 RRBs sponsored
by other Banks merged with our Central Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank. As on 31.03.2013, we had 5 RRBs spread
over 54 districts in 5 states with network of 1799 branches.

Bank was allotted 3728 villages with population above 2000. Bank has covered all these villages with 116 Branches
and 3612 BC Agents. Bank has opened all its 3612 Ultra Small Branches.

The corporate credit of the Bank increased to 3120328 crore from 98960 crore in previous year registering y-o-y
growth of 21.59%.
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The retail credit grew by 31.30% from ¥16915 crore in FY 2011-12 to 322209 crore in FY 2012-13.

“Cent Combo” — A Combination of Home Loan & Vehicle Loan at attractive Rates and at affordable EMIs and Hassle
Free Loan Sanction Process was introduced with lowest EMI of ¥ 896/- per Lakh for Home Loans upto 30 years and
lowest EMI of ¥ 1673/- per Lakh for Vehicle Loans upto 84 months. The scheme has been designed keeping the
corporate sector employees in view.

During the year 2012-13, Bank has earned commission of ¥15.23 crore in life insurance and ¥9.02 crore in non-life
insurance business.

All 77 Regions have been declared as BIMA Region and 835 branches as BIMA Banks by LIC.

As on 31%t March 2013, Bank has a network of 4294 branches across the country. During the year 283 branches have
been opened, which includes 13 extension counters converted to full-fledged branches.

Bank has installed 2529 ATMs till 315t March 2013.

Under the organizational re-structuring process, Bank has delegated more powers to the Regional Managers to
ensure decision making faster and Zonal Managers will work as Business Facilitator for Regional Offices for achieving
Corporate Goals.

INCOME & EXPENDITURE

Details of income and expenditure for the period 2012-13 are given hereunder:

< in crore
31.03.2013 31.03.2012 Variation %

1 INTEREST INCOME 21861 19150 2711 14.16
-Advances 16922 14421 2501 17.34
-Investments 4779 4347 432 9.94
-Others 160 382 (222) (58.12)

2 OTHER INCOME 1667 1395 272 19.50
(Profit on Sale of Investments)

3 TOTAL INCOME (1+2) 23528 20545 2983 14.52

4 INTEREST EXPENDED 16123 13981 2142 15.32
-Deposits 14940 12996 1944 14.96
-Others 1183 985 198 20.10

5 OPERATING EXPENSES 4232 3749 483 12.88
-Establishment 2891 2506 385 15.36
-others 1341 1243 98 7.88

6 TOTAL EXPENSES (4+5) 20355 17730 2625 14.81

7 SPREAD (1-4) 5738 5169 569 11.01

8 OPERATING PROFIT (3-6) 3173 2815 358 12.72

9 PROVISIONS-NPA/INVST./OTHERS 1853 2169 (316) (14.57)

10 |PROVISIONS FOR TAX 305 113 192 169.91

11 NET PROFIT 1015 533 482 90.43

% Interest Income grew by 14.16 per cent during the year

% Interest expenses on Deposits increased by 14.96 % to ¥14940 crore in March 2013 from 12996 crore in previous

year.

£ Expenses on employees increased by 385 crore during the year to ¥2891 crore from 2506 crore in previous year,

due to provisioning requirement of ¥100 crore for expected Wage settlement.
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3. PROVISIONS

Details of Total Provisions of 32158 crore charged to the Profit and Loss Account during the year 2012-13 vis-a-vis
previous year are detailed as under:

(X in crore)

31.03.2013 31.03.2012 Variation

Provisions for Standard Assets 91 54 37
Provisions for NPAs 1930 1962 (32)
Depreciation/Provision on Investments (163) 151 (314)
Provisions for Taxes 305 113 192
Others (5) 2 (7)
TOTAL 2158 2282 (124)

4. PROFITABILITY RATIO

(In percentage)

31.03.2013 31.03.2012

Cost of Deposits 7.42 7.20
Cost of Funds 7.53 7.28
Yield on Advances 1.14 11.36
Yield on Investments 7.60 7.53
Net Interest Margin 2.65 2.78
Cost Income Ratio 57.16 57.11

£ Cost of Deposits increased from 7.20 per cent in 2012 to 7.42 per cent in 2013.

% The yield on advances was 11.14 per cent in 2012-13 and yield on investments was 7.60 per cent against 7.53 per
centin 2011-12.

% Net Interest Margin reduced to 2.65 per cent from 2.78 per cent in previous year.
% Cost to Income Ratio increased from 57.11 per cent in 2012 to 57.16 per cent in the year under review.

5. BANKING RATIOS

(In percentage)
2012-13 201112
Interest Income to Average Working Fund (AWF) 9.46 9.22
Non-Interest Income to AWF 0.72 0.67
Operating Profit to AWF 1.37 1.36
Return on Average Assets 0.44 0.26
Business Per Employee ( in lakh) 973 862
Net Profit per Employee (% in lakh) 2.83 1.51
6. CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS RATIO (CRAR)
The components of Capital Adequacy Ratio were as under:
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Basel-I Basel-Il Basel-I Basel-ll
Risk Weighted Assets(3 in crore) 18253035 17765807 147958 140823
Capital Funds (in percentage)
Tier-l 7.95 8.09 7.50 7.79
Tier-ll 3.38 3.40 4.46 4.61
Capital Adequacy Ratio 11.33 11.49 11.96 12.40
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7. NET PROFIT & DIVIDEND

The Bank earned Net Profit of 31015 crore for the financial year 2012-13. The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend
a dividend @ 25 per cent on the Equity Share Capital i.e. ¥2.50/- per equity share of ¥10/- each.

8. CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR
During the year under review, the following changes took place in the Board of Directors of the Bank:

<% Shri Malay Mukherjee was appointed as Executive Director of the Bank w.e.f 05.11.2012 in place of Smt V.R.lyer who
ceased as Executive Director on 05.11.2012.

£ Shri R.K.Goyal was appointed as Executive Director of the Bank w.e.f 11.01.2013 in place of Shri R.K.Dubey who
ceased as Executive Director on 11.01.2013.

<~ Shri Brijlal Kshatriya ceased to be the Shareholders’ Director w.e.f 20.03.2013.

4% Shri Romesh Sabharwal and Major (Retd) Ved Prakash, Part Time Non-Official Directors ceased to be the Directors
of the bank w.e.f 06.10.2012 and 20.10.2012 respectively consequent upon expiry of their tenures.

£ Shri M.P.Shorawala and Shri Krishan Sethi were appointed as Part Time Non-Official Directors of the Bank w.e.f
03.01.2013 and 28.02.2013 respectively.

4% Shri B.S.Rambabu ceased to be the Workmen Employee Director of the Bank w.e.f 15.03.2013.

The Board places on record its appreciation of valuable contribution extended by Smt.V.R.lyer, Shri R.K. Dubey, Shri
Brijlal Kshatriya, Shri Romesh Sabharwal, Major (Retd) Ved Prakash and Shri B.S. Rambabu who ceased to be the
directors of the Bank during Financial Year 2012-13.

9. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2013;

£ The applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departure,
if any;

£ The accounting policies framed in accordance with the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India were consistently
applied;

4 Reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Bank for the year ended March 31,2013;

£ Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable laws governing banks in India ; and

£ The accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.
10. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of the Bank is committed to adapt Corporate Governance practices in letter and spirit. The Bank has adopted
well documented system and practice on Corporate Governance.

11. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors places on record its gratitude to the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India and the Security
Exchange Board of India for their valuable guidance and support. The Board acknowledges with gratitude the unstinted
support and faith of its customers and shareholders. The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation of the dedicated
services and contribution made by members of staff for the overall performance of the Bank.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Place : Mumbai Mohan V Tanksale
Date : May 31, 2013 Chairman & Managing Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Part A— ECONOMIC SCENARIO
GLOBAL DEVELOPMENTS

&

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) has estimated the growth of world output at 3.2% in 2012 and has forecasted
the world output growth to be at 3.3% for 2013 and to reach 4.0% by 2014 on account of expected sharper recovery
in the US. The growth in Emerging and Developing Economies (EDEs) has been estimated to grow by 5.1% in 2012
and is projected to reach 5.3% in 2013 and 5.7% in 2014, respectively.

Steady monetary easing in the face of fiscal austerity measures in advanced economies boosted global investor
sentiments since Q4 of 2012. International financial markets posted significant gains, especially in Japan following
its recent policy stimulus and in the US on the back of improved economic data.

The IMF’s Global Financial Stability Report of April 2013 has mentioned that global financial market conditions have
improved in the past six months due to monetary stimulus and liquidity support. The improvement in global financial
conditions is supportive of global growth prospects for 2013.

DOMESTIC ECONOMY

1.

GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT (GDP) GROWTH

During the year 2012-13 both domestic and global factors impacted Indian economy’s growth. The economy faced

multiple challenges like high inflation, rising fiscal deficit and widening Current Account Deficit (CAD).

¢ As per the Advance Estimates of the Central Statistical Organisation (CSO) India’s GDP growth is estimated to
be at 5% in FY 2012-13 as compared to 6.2% growth registered in 2011-12. The moderation in growth was seen
across all the three major sectors; agriculture, industrial and services.

€ The growth in agriculture and allied activities grew by 1.8% in 2012-13, compared to 2.8 % in 2011-12. The
delayed monsoon impacted kharif production though rabi prospects seems to be better. As per the latest
estimates, the food grain production is estimated at 250 million tones in 2012-13.

¢ For 2012-13, growth in the index of industrial production (IIP) slowed to 1% from 2.9% in the 2011-12 due to low
performance of capital goods sector.

¢ The services sector (excluding construction sector) is likely to grow by 6.5% in 2012-13 against 8.5% last fiscal.
INFLATION

® Headline inflation, as measured by the wholesale price index (WPI), moderated to an average of 7.3 % in 2012-
13 from 8.9 % in 2011-12.

¢ The food inflation which has a weightage of around 24% in the WPI remained high through the year on account
of the delayed monsoon and the increase in the minimum support price (MSP) for paddy. Fuel inflation averaged
in double during the year due to upward revision in administered prices and step wise increase in diesel prices.

®  The retail inflation measured by CPI averaged 10.2% during 2012-13 largely driven by food inflation.
EXTERNAL SECTOR

©  On external front, the merchandise exports in 2012-13 have declined by 2% amounting to US $301 billion
much below the indicative target of US $350 billion. Imports on the other hand increased marginally by 0.44%
amounting to $491 billion, during the fiscal.

¢ This has resulted into widening of trade deficit and current account deficit (CAD). The CAD as a percentage
of GDP stood at 5.4% for April-December 2012-13 as against 4.1% in the same period of 2011-12 owing to
significant increase in imports (of oil and gold) at a time when exports remained subdued.

€ In the current fiscal year, the exchange rate of the rupee against US$ has witnessed high volatility. Overall, the
rupee fell sharply against US$ during the year 2012-13 as compared to the previous year. Subdued investment
climate, high current account deficit and declining prospects of capital flows, have kept the rupee under continued
pressure.

€ Foreign direct investment (FDI) flows into India stood at US$ 22.2 billion during April-December 2012, which is

99




@ Hoges &' 31T SRaT
Central Bank of india Abridged Annual Report 2012-13

22.1% lower than US$ 28.5 billion during April-December 2011.

4. MONETARY DEVELOPMENTS

%

%

The RBI's monetary policy stance during the year reflected calibrated approach to balance growth and inflation
dynamics. During 2012-13, the RBI reduced the repo rates 3 times by 100 bps.

The overall liquidity position during the year remained under deficit mode. The average daily injection of liquidity
through liquidity adjustment facility (LAF) window during 2012-13 was about ¥81,678 crore, which was higher
than the previous year’s average of 378,686 crore.

In order to ease liquidity conditions, the RBI reduced the CRR of SCBs by 75 bps from 4.75% to 4.00% and
the Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) by 100 bps from 24% to 23% during the year. The broad money (M3) saw a
marginal increase of 13.3% for FY-2012-13 from 13.2% in FY-2011-12.

5. DEVELOPMENTS IN BANKING INDUSTRY

%

The aggregate deposits registered a growth of 13.5 % for FY 2012-13 as compare to 13.4% in FY-2011-12.The
credit growth decelerated to 14.1% for FY-2012-13 as compare to 17% in FY-2011-12. The credit growth has
decelerated mainly due to the sluggish investment demand and slowdown in the credit-intensive manufacturing
sectors.

The RBI has recently released final guidelines for the opening of new banks in India. At present the margins of
the banking sector are under pressure due to challenges like increasing capital requirements, higher provisioning
expenses and rising wage bill. The entry of new banks will further put pressures on the margins of the incumbent
Banks. Further, the banks will be facing the challenge on account of raising additional capital under the Basel Ill
framework with higher and modified nature of capital requirements.

Part B—- PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK
BUSINESS

As on 31t March 2013, the total business of the Bank was 3402272 crore, registering a growth of 15.96 per cent from the
previous year figure of ¥346898 crore. The operating profit reached to ¥3173 crore from previous year figure of ¥2815
crore, marking a growth of 12.72 per cent. The Bank has posted net profit of 1015 crore in 2012-13 as against 533
crore in previous year.

Various new products and initiatives were introduced to increase the Deposits of the Bank. Details thereof are as under:
1) NEW PRODUCTS-

%

¢ 6 b b

&

%
%

New premium variant of Savings account, “CENT PREMIUM” has been introduced alongwith new welcome kit
for our premium customers.

Premium variants of Current account “CENT SILVER”, “CENT GOLD” & “CENT DIAMOND” have been introduced.
A new cheque book design is being introduced to identify the premium variant customers.
New variant of Flexi RDS scheme “CENT SWA SHAKTI” introduced for sustained growth in core deposit.

RDS scheme has been repackaged by introducing variant “CENT LAKHPATI” to attract our rural & semi urban
clientele.

A short term deposit scheme “CENT 101” was introduced to tap short term deposit. Mopped ¥1500 Crores in one
month before discontinuing the Scheme.

“CENT SALARY” Savings Scheme has been introduced for Salaried class.

Total revamp of Cent Samvridhi scheme done introducing daily sweep facility in CURRENT as well as SAVINGS
account to attract big ticket accounts.

2) NEW INITIATIVES-

.é‘

.é‘

Various CASA Campaigns & Contests organized through out the year resulting into average no. of opening of
new saving accounts increasing to 3.62 accounts per branch per day from 2.54 accounts per branch per day.

“CUSTOMER DELIGHT” programme launched for Cent Premium customer by handing them a flower bouquet
on their birth dates.
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3) ON THE ANVIL-

¢ Rewards Point Programme is being introduced in SAVINGS account to improve our ON LINE banking
transactions.

¢ ON LINE opening of savings account is being introduced to attract more & more net savvy customers.
¢ FRFD (Floating Rate Fixed Deposit) is being introduced shortly.

CREDIT

As of 31.03.2013, the gross credit of the Bank stood at ¥176234 crore as against ¥150725 crore in the previous year,
registering y-o-y growth of 16.92 per cent. The growth in credit is diversified in all segments as under:

% in crore
As on 31.03.2012 As on 31.03.2013 Growth (%)
Corporate Credit 98960 120328 21.59
Agriculture 18848 24660 30.84
MSE 13161 17289 31.36
Retail Lending 16915 22209 31.30

Credit Monitoring Department

# Bank has introduced a well-defined Monitoring Policy, containing detailed guidelines on SMA (Special Mention
Accounts) Management which encompasses all areas of SMA management, Early Warning Signals, Monitoring &
Follow-up Measures and Reporting System.

PRIORITY SECTOR CREDIT

Priority Sector (PS) Lending is the thrust area of the Bank and we have totally focused for the growth of PS
Lending such as Agriculture, MSE and others.

As a result, our growth in Priority Sector has been quite impressive.

The credit deployed under priority sector increased from I40259 crore to ¥51252 crore in 2012-13, recording a y-0-y
growth of 27.31%. The performance recorded by the Bank under various segments of priority sector as on 31.03.2013
is as under:-

% In crore
S No. Particulars March 2012 March 2013 Growth (%)
Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC) 131277 151116
1 Priority Sector Advance 40259 51259 27.31
Percent to ANBC 30.67 33.92
2 Total Agriculture Advance 18848 24660 30.84
Percent to ANBC 14.36 16.32
3 Direct Agriculture Advances 15047 19850 31.92
Percent to ANBC 11.46 13.14
4 Indirect Agricultural Advances 3801 4810 26.55
Percent to ANBC 2.90 3.18
5 Micro & Small Enterprises 13161 17289 31.36
6  |Education Loan 2057 2525 22.75
7 |Housing Loan (upto ¥25.00 lacs) 5981 6545 9.43
8 Micro Cr. & other 212 233 9.91
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PRIORITY SECTOR @ 1n crore)
27.32%
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40259
34338
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AGRICULTURE

Total Agriculture credit increased by 30.84% from a level of 18848 crore as on 31.3.2012 to 24660 crore as on
31.03.2013.The share to adjusted net bank credit (ANBC) increased from 14.36% to 16.32% .

(% in crore)
30.84%
10.13% 24660
. 6
22.03% -0.81%
18848
17254 17115

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

MICRO CREDIT

The Bank has extended credit of ¥233 crore to 60,025 beneficiaries where the loan amount does not exceed ¥50,000/-
per borrower.

MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSE)

MSE sector is the engine of inclusive growth. The sector employs about 60 million people spread over 26.1 million
enterprises. The sector accounts for about 45% of the manufacturing output and 40% of the total export of the country.
MSE sector contributes 8% to GDP, which is expected to rise to level of 10%.
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SELF HELP GROUPS

During the year 13957 groups were formed under the scheme by the Bank. Out of which 12397 groups have been credit-
linked. Since inception of the scheme the Bank has formed 166147 SHGs out of which 107364 groups are credit-linked
with outstanding balance of ¥863.51 crore at the end of the year. Out of the credit-linked groups, 88267 are women SHGs
with total sanctioned limits of I681.91 crore which comes to 82.21% of total credit linked groups. Even in those districts
which face left wing extremism, the Bank could form 2875 SHGs and extend credit linkage to 617 SHGS.

Performance under Lead Bank

% We have the Lead Bank responsibility in 48 districts spreading in seven States viz. Madhya Pradesh(18), Bihar(10),
Maharashtra(7), Uttar Pradesh(5), West Bengal(3), Rajasthan(3) and Chattishgarh(2). More than 50% and about
25% of our total branches are located in these States and Lead Districts respectively.

% We have selected one village in each Lead District for inclusive growth through empowerment, training skill
development of youth and credit linkages. All developmental activities like complete implementation of Financial
Literacy/Financial Inclusion Programmes, Training unemployed rural youth in RSETIs, Formation of SHG/Farmers
Club/JLG, Lending activities have been implemented to bring complete socio-economic change. This is being
replicated in other selected villages also in lead districts.

State Level Bankers Committee:

“®  Our bank is the convenor of SLBC in the State of Madhya Pradesh. During the year 2012-13, four regular SLBC
meeting were held to review and monitor the progress made in the State under various parameters including
Government sponsored programmes by different agencies.

©  Our vision for the State is “An all-round and all-inclusive development of the State through which the life of citizens
can become prosperous and they should have opportunities for putting in their best efforts according to their potential
and contributing to the nation’s development”.

¢ Out of total 50 district with a network of 3377 branches (Commercial Banks and SBI Group) in the State, we have
lead district responsibility in 18 districts with a network of 415 branches.

GOVERNMENT SPONSORED PROGRAMME (2012-13)

During the year, the Bank has sanctioned loan under different Government sponsored programme as under :

(X in crore)

Sr.No. |Scheme Disbursement during 2012-13
Alc. Amount
1 SGSY 20394 199.25
2 SJSRY 47544 283.78
3 PMEGP 8441 140.84

ADVANCES TO WEAKER SECTIONS

During the year, the Bank has extended loans of ¥15521.36 crore to various categories of weaker sections which
constitutes 10.27% of ANBC, which is above the target (10%) envisaged by Government.

ADVANCE TO MINORITY COMMUNITIES

Gouvt. of India in its new Prime Minister’s 15 point programme for welfare of Minorities has envisaged a target of 15% of
priority sector lending to minority communities. Bank has extended various loan facilities amounting to ¥7698.00 crore to
597781 beneficiaries, belonging to different Minority communities which accounts for 15.02% of Priority Sector lending
as on 31.03.2013.

ADVANCES TO WOMEN BENEFICIARIES

Credit disbursement to women beneficiaries, has improved over the past year resulting in the outstanding credit to women
as on 31t March 2013 is ¥7564.80 crore. This is 5.06 % of ANBC as against the stipulated RBI norms of 5% of ANBC.
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DIFFERENTIAL RATE OF INTEREST (DRI)

Advances under DRI scheme were ¥39.89 crore on 31t March 2013.
CENTRAL KISAN CREDIT CARD (CKCC)

Bank has issued Kisan Credit Cards to 1619020 beneficiaries till 31t March 2013, amounting to ¥12594.71 crore. During
the year 250595 new CKCC cards have been issued to the tune of ¥7095.39 crore. At present ,1038878 cards are
operative.

RUPAY KCC DEBIT CARDS LAUNCHED:

On 21t December 2012, our first Rupay KCC card was launched by Hon'ble Finance Minister of India at New Delhi. Till
31stMarch 2013 67348 Rupay KCC debit Cards have been issued to the eligible CKCC account holders. We are targeting
to issue the Rupay KCC debit cards in all the eligible accounts by 30" June 2013.

Financial Literacy and Credit Counselling Centre (FLCC)

¢ We have opened 50 FLCCs in 7 States viz. Madhya Pradesh(18), Bihar(10), Maharashtra(8), Uttar Pradesh(5), West
Bengal(4), Rajasthan(3) and Chattisgarh(2).

% All these centres have conducted outdoor visits to 1664 villages extending literacy/counseling to 125619 persons.
Both mass campaigning and individual counseling are being done.

¢ Bank is in process of providing them vehicle fitted with Public Address System and LCD for displaying various
products/schemes being launched by banks for bringing awareness among the masses and opportunities to them
for availing benefits to uplift their economic status and standard of living. Besides, we provide literacy material, kits,
books etc while extending counselling as also visiting villages.

Rural self Employment Training Institutes

¢ Bank has established 46 RSETIs in 9 States of the country viz. Madhya Pradesh(18), Bihar(9), Maharashtra(6), Uttar
Pradesh(5), West Bengal(3), Chattisgarh(2), Rajasthan(1), Orrissa(1) and Assam(1).

¢ During the year 2012-13, the RSETIs conducted 514 training programmes and imparted training to 16103 candidates.
Out of this, 8696 (54%) trainees were linked to bank’s credit. Our bank share in credit linkages has also improved
from 55% (2011-12) to 74% (2012-13).

¢ The bank has been awarded “Centre of Excellence” by Ministry of Rural Development, Govt. of India for playing
proactive role in establishing RSETIs in the country.

¢ On the of eve of 102" Foundation Day of our bank, we have initiated unique step and laid foundation stone of 21
RSETI centres to have our own Building for Training and Hostel for Rural entrepreneurs. Presently 24 sites are ready
for building construction and are expected to be completed by the end of March 2014.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION

¢ Bank was allotted 3728 villages with population above 2000. Bank has covered all these villages with 116 Branches
and 3612 BC Agents.

¢ Bank has opened all its 3612 Ultra Small Branches attached to1482 Base Branches.
¢ Out of 1482 Base Branches, laptops with connectivity have been provided in 800 Base Branches

% In addition to the above, Bank on its own came forward and covered 4956 additional villages. Total 8684
unbanked villages are covered by the Bank.

o

We have opened 7 Urban Financial Inclusion centres in NCR region.

% Transactions in Fl Accounts have increased to 17.11 lac in FY 2012-13 from 3.88 lac in FY 2011-12 while the
number of cards issued have increased to 15.52 lac in FY 2012-13 from 11.94 Lac in FY 2011-12 in allotted
villages with population more than 2000 , thus registering y-o-y growth of 341% and 30% respectively.

¢ Bank has opened 73.64 lacs Basic Saving Bank Deposit Account (BSBDA) accounts. Total balance in these
accounts is 332.62 crores put together Branch and BC Outlets

¢ All our Fl accounts have been migrated to Bank’s CBS.
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We have devised all the five basic financial products stipulated by RBI for FI customers viz. Cent Bachat khata,
Cent Vikas khata, Cent Smart Kisan Credit Card, Cent Smart General Credit Card, Cent Variable Recurring Deposit
Scheme

Our Bank has been twice awarded the prestigious SKOCH Gold Award during the FY 2012-13. First award for

“INNOVATIVE URBAN FINANCIAL INCLUSION IMPLEMENTATION MODEL” on 18 September 2012. Second
award for “REACHING LAST MILE” on the Financial Inclusion Day 5 January 2013.

Direct Benefit Transfer

&

&

&

Our Amravati district has been first to effect the Direct Benefit Transfer including the payments under the below
schemes on 1.1.2013 itself.

1. Bal Shram Kamgar Yojna
2. Indira Gandhi Matritva Suraksha Yojna
235187 lacs accounts are seeded with Aadhaar in the Bank.

In 43 districts identified as pilot districts for DBT, 139435 accounts are seeded with Aadhaar. Out of 43 districts Bank
is lead Bank in 2 districts viz. Amravati and Hoshangabad.

In 78 districts identified as in the second phase of DBT, 27270 accounts are seeded with Aadhaar. Out of 78 districts
Bank is lead Bank in 6 districts viz. Etawah, Jalgaon, Kota, Coochbehar, Koriya and Jabalpur.

RETAIL CREDIT

Total outstanding under Retail Lending Schemes increased from 16915 crore as on 31.03.2012 to 322209 crore as on

31

.03.2013, registering quantum growth of ¥5294 crore and percentage growth of 31.30% over March 2012. The retail

portfolio of the Bank was 12.60% of total advances.

Retail Credit ( Rs in Cr)
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INTERNATIONAL DIVISION

o

Foreign Exchange Business of the Bank is carried out through 112 Authorized Dealer Branches spread across the
country. For operational efficiency, Bank has a centralized Dealing Room at Mumbai for attainment of better funds
management and operational convenience.

During the current Financial Year, the Export Credit portfolio of the Bank increased from I4262 crore as on 31.03.2012
to 5258 crore as on 31.03.2013. Our Export Credit turnover for FY-2012-13 was % 16,500 crore as against ¥ 12,400
crore in previous FY.

Total Turnover under foreign exchange business stood at ¥ 36,758 crore in FY 2012-13 as against ¥ 33,650 crore in
FY 2011-12.
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% Bank has opened specialized NRI Branches in Anand, Margao, Hyderabad and Bhuj to cater exclusively to the NRI
clients.

% Bank has installed e-learning and decision making software “Instant NRI” and “Instant LC++” on its intranet for use
across branches.

¥ Bank launched Gold Bullion sale and Gold metal loan scheme on 09.08.2012 from Capital market Service branch,
Mumbai.

% In the Financial Year Bank has established representative office at Nairobi, Republic of Kenya on 22.02.2013.
Approval of Reserve Bank of India for establishing representative office at Hongkong has been received and the
same will be operational by July 2013.

% Bank also proposes to open branches in DIFC Dubai and Bharain in FY-2013-14.Bank further proposes to set up a
Joint Venture Bank along with Punjab National Bank in Mozambique.

TREASURY, FUNDS AND INVESTMENT

% The investment portfolio of the Bank has increased to ¥72662 crore as on 315t March 2013 as against ¥59577 crore
as on 31t March 2012 thereby recording an increase of 21.96% over the previous year. The ten year benchmark yield
stood at 7.95% as on 31st March 2013 vis-a-vis 8.57% on 31.03.2012.

% In debt market, yields softened on account of consistent monetary intervention by RBI. RBI reduced Repo and Rev
Repo rate to 7.50% and 6.50% respectively, to boost market sentiment, on the backdrop of easing inflation. During
the period benchmark yield scaled down from 8.57% as on 31st March 2012 to 7.95% as on 31st March 2013.

% RBI injected liquidity worth ¥1,27,179 crore through Open Market Operations to ease mounting liquidity pressure in
the system during the period from April 2012 to March 2013. RBI also cut CRR by 25 bps from 4.75 to 4.00 % during
FY 2012-13.

% In the liquidity easing conditions and softening yield scenario, treasury recorded trading profit of ¥382.88 crore which
is considerably higher as compared to previous year trading profit of ¥ 320.06 crore. This was achieved by strategic
planning of resources and grabbing the market opportunities with proper analytical views. Investment increased by
21.96% and yield on investment increased from 7.53% to 7.60%.

% In compliance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the Bank has transferred Govt. and State Govt. securities
amounting to ¥2845.82 crore from AFS to HTM and booked depreciation of ¥91.83 crores. The composition of
investment portfolio of the Bank as on 31st March 2013 is as under:

(X in crore)
Sr. Composition 31.03.2012 31.03.2013
No.
1. SLR 50977.43 60172.25
2. Non-SLR 8599.33 12489.37
TOTAL 59576.76 72661.62

% During the year, Bank has recovered an amount of ¥18.80 crore in written off accounts.
DERIVATIVES

Bank has actively traded in both interest rate and currency derivatives. Among the Interest rate derivatives Bank has
traded in Overnight Indexed Swaps. Bank also traded actively in currency futures and forwards in the currency derivative
segment. Bank has also used derivatives for hedging purpose.

RISK MANAGEMENT
Risk Management System/Organizational Set Up

Risk Management systems are well established in the Bank. Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors
regularly oversees the Bank’s Risk Management policies/practices under Credit, Market and Operational risks. The
Committee reviews the policies and procedures for pricing of products and assessing the risk models relative to market
developments and also identifies and controls new risks. The committee also regularly monitors compliance of various
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risk parameters by the concerned departments at the corporate level.

Risk Management Structure

¢ At operational level, various Committees like Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) for Market Risk,
Credit Risk Policy Committee (CRPC) for Credit Risk and Operational Risk Management Committee (ORCO) for
Operational Risk have been constituted comprising of members from the top management team.

¥  These Committees meet at regular intervals throughout the year to assess and monitor the level of risk under various
Bank operations and initiate appropriate mitigation measures wherever necessary.

¥  The Bank has identified officers in the rank of Senior Managers/Managers to act as ‘Risk Managers’ at all the Regional
Offices. The Risk Managers act as the ‘Extended Arms’ of the Risk Management Department of the Central Office
at the Regional Level. The Bank has also identified officers at the senior level in various functional departments of
Central Office to act as ‘Nodal Officers’ in the matter of submission of data relating to Risk Management and support
risk management in the Bank.

RECOVERY

¢ The bank has a well-defined Recovery Policy containing detailed guidelines for NPA Management. It encompasses
all areas of NPA Management, Monitoring and Follow-up measures, Compromise settlements, Staff Accountability,
SARFAESI Act, appointment of Recovery/Enforcement Agencies, Sale of assets to ARCs, Wilful Defaulters and MIS.
The Policy is reviewed from time to time to incorporate the latest changes/developments in Economy and trends in
NPA Resolution.

¢ During the year 2012-13,the Bank has improved recovery performance, however, the NPA level has gone up mainly
due to slippage of Small / Agricultural loans due to drought etc, change in economy with stress on certain sectors like
Pharmaceuticals, Tele Communication, Diamond, Infrastucture, Textiles and Real Estates.

BANCASSURANCE

Insurance services are provided by our bank under corporate agency of LIC of India for life insurance and Chola MS
General Insurance Company for non-life insurance products.

The performance highlights up to 31.03.2013 :

¢ Our Bank stood at second position in mobilizing insurance premium amongst all Bancassurance partners of LIC of
India with Y-0-Y growth of 32%.

Bank has canvassed 1,49,668 policies and mobilized premium of ¥238.00 Crore

¢ %

Bank has earned commission of ¥15.22 Crore.

¢ All Zones (16) and all Regions (77) of our bank has been declared as Bima Zones and Bima Regions by LIC of India.
902 branches has become Bima Banks during the year 2012-13.

%  Under general insurance business , Bank has mobilized 1,89,956 policies with premium collection of ¥83 Crore with
Y-o0-Y growth of 38% and earned commission of ¥9.02 Crore.

¢ Under unique rural health insurance product (CHOLA AROGYA BIMA), bank has canvassed 2,59,952 policies .
DISTRIBUTION OF MUTUAL FUND PRODUCTS

¢ Bank has tie up arrangement with 11 mutual fund houses for distribution of their products and earned brokerage of
%0.48 Crore .

DEPOSITORY SERVICES

Bank is offering depository services through Nodal branch ,Capital Market Services Branch Mumbai and offering services
through 133 service centres branches to 24000 demat account holders. Depository service is offered as a Depository
participant under arrangement with Central Depository Services Ltd. (CDSL) through web-based solutions provided by
CMC Ltd.

ON LINE TRADING

Bank is offering “three— in— one” “On-Line Trading” facility with Trade name “Cent —e-trade”. Customers maintaining bank
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account and Demat account with the bank are offered on-line-trading facility for trading in Equity Shares and Derivatives
under arrangement with leading broking firm, M/s. Angel Broking Ltd. As on 31.03.2013, Bank is having 155 accounts
for On-Line Trading.

Capital Market Services Branch opened in Mumbai for offering capital market facilities such as ASBA, Demat, Clearing
Bank, Metal Gold Loans, Broker Loans etc. and is the controlling branch for on-line trading.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
1. CORE BANKING SOLUTION:
¢ Bank achieved 100% coverage of branches under Centralised Banking Solution (CBS) in December 2010. The
contract with System Integrator M/s TCS for Core Banking Solution has been renewed for 5 years starting from 1st
October 2012 upto 30" September 2017.
¥  The CBS technical infrastructure is sized based on the business requirement of the Bank for the next 5 years taking
into account further 1500 new branches. The new CBS infrastructure will process 8.5 million transactions per day
and will service 125 million accounts.
®  The Internet Banking solution will cater to the needs of around 10000 concurrent users from the present volume of
4400 concurrent users.
¥ Bank has setup a Disaster Recovery Centre and is conducting regular DR Drills as per regulatory guidelines in
line with Bank’s policy. Additionally, steps to ensure Business continuity with Zero Data loss is also initiated by
establishing a Near Site.
2. NETWORK & CONNECTIVITY
¢ Bank’s Corporate Network covers 4233 sites consisting of branches, extension counters, ARBs, Service Support
Branches, Retail Asset Branches, Training Colleges etc.
% Constant monitoring and controls are introduced for maintaining almost 100% uptime during branch working
hours.
3. INTERNET BANKING

® Internet banking facility with new look and feel has been extended for our customers at all the CBS branches
offering a wide array of products and facilities. They include On line password generation for Retail customers,
funds transfer, On line Tax credit view, Utility bill payments, On line Tax payment for various Govt., Airlines /
Movie ticketing, shopping, temple donations, Prime Minister’s National Relief fund donations, Fees collection
for various Institutions/Universities, Govt. e-payments/receipts, customized account statements in addition to
regular statement of account, Missed call alerts, On line time deposits including NRE/NRO deposit creation.

% IMPS transactions, IRCTC ticket booking, e-Freight for on-line Railway Freight booking by corporate customers
etc. RTGS/NEFT facility is also available through Internet Banking and NEFT functionality is currently available
24*7 through INB.

¢ Bank has deployed entirely new module through Payment aggregator, for tax collection for Odisha and Bihar
Govt. where customers of more than 40 banks can pay taxes. Bank has also implemented payment systems for
Ministry of civil services, Food and other e-PAO’s.

% Additional facility of customized statement of account for corporate customers is available. Facility for bulk
upload through NEFT is also available under Corporate Internet Banking. Corporate customers can choose
various options while availing Internet Banking as per the requirement of customer.

AUDIT AND INSPECTION

L

The branches are subjected to Risk-Based Internal Audit and the rating was made stringent in 2012-13 which
complemented a robust audit mechanism and improved the compliance culture. The audit risk ratings have improved
considerably.

There were 3449 Medium Risk & 390 Low Risk rated branches as on 31.03.2012. These have improved to 2481
Medium Risk and 1648 Low Risk with only 6 High Risk rated branches as on 31.03.2013.

ManagementAudits were conducted at the controlling offices hitherto. Now they are subjected to Corporate Governance
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Review, which gives SWOT analysis, suggests policy initiatives and specific action points for improvement.

¢ Risk Based Concurrent Audit is introduced & technology is leveraged. 198 branches are added for concurrent audit
by Chartered Accountant firms, increasing to 951 branches as on 31.03.2013, covering 63% of Deposits, 80% of
Advances and 70.5% of total business. Concurrent Auditors’ report independently & impartially, focusing on all credit
exposures at branches. The CA firms apply on web-portal & appointments of Concurrent Auditors are communicated
by emails promptly.

BRANCH EXPANSION

% As on 31t March 2013, Bank has network of 4294 branches, 3612 Ultra Small Branches, 2529 ATMs, 29 satellite
offices and 5 Extension Counters. Bank is having pan India presence covering all 28 States, 6 out of 7 Union
Territories, 561 District Head Quarters and 568 Districts out of 642 districts in the country.

¢ During the year 283 branches were opened including up gradation of 13 Extension Counters in to full-fledged
branches, 5 specialized Mid Corporate Finance Branches and 20 Retail Asset Branches.

Distribution of Branch Network

Metro-736
17%
Rural-1559
36%
Urban-830 _——"
20%

semi Urban-1169 Total Branches-4294

27%

‘¥ To commemorate the Centenary Day, Bank opened 101 branches on 21t December 2012.
OPERATIONS

Customer Relationship Management (CRM)

Call Centre has started Customer Relationship Management (CRM) which provides following information of the customer
at one place :-

®  All personal information related to customer such as address, DOB, PAN detail, contact number, mail ID.
‘®  The details of facility such as Net banking, Credit Card, Debit Card etc. availed by the customer.

‘¢ Details of all accounts such as SB/ CD/ OD/ Term Loan/Fixed Deposit and RD maintained by the customer.
‘¢ Last five transactions, Cheque status and request of “STOP PAYMENT” of cheques.

Bank has introduced following new concepts during this financial year for improving Customer Services.

¢ Deposit of cash in the account at Non-Home Branch made Free.

®  No service charge for NEFT up to 1.00 lakh.
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% Details of inoperative / unclaimed account displayed on Bank’s Web site.

% Apensioner can submit Life certificate at any branch of the Bank. On line feeding facility of Life Certificate is available
to all branches.

%  The detail of the monthly pension paid to individual pensioners, which the pensioners would desire, is available in a
secure domain for immediate retrieval at Branch level for the usage by the pensioner account holder .

Customer Grievances

Our Bank has started 24x7 hours Call Centre with Toll Free Number 1800 200 1911 for providing a better avenue for
redressal of grievances to Customers. The Customer Grievances Redressal Mechanism has been made fully on-line for
quick disposal of grievances. All grievances received are allotted a Unique Identification Number with tracking facility.

4 At all 77 Regional Offices, an officer has been designated as “Nodal Officer for Customer Service and Grievance
Redressal” The names of the Regional Nodal Officers have been displayed on Bank’s website for quick redressal of
grievances of the customers.

% Central Bank of India is the first PSB to appoint a Chief Customer Service Officer (CCSO) in terms of the
recommendations of Damodaran Committee on Customer Service w.e.f. 21/08/2012. In case, grievances of the
customer are not redressed by Bank within 30 days or the customer is not satisfied with the redressal, he may appeal
to the CCSO.

® The average grievance redressal period is 14 days as of 31/03/2013 as comparison to 26 days as of 31/03/2012.
RAJBHASHA

¥ Bank is honoured with ‘Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha Shield’ for the best implementation of Official Language Policy
of Government by Official Language Department, Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India during the financial
year. The Shield was received by Shri Mohan V.Tanksale, Chairman and Managing Director from the Hon’ble
President Shri Pranab Mukharjee in a glittering function organized at Vigyan Bhawan, New Delhi.

¥ Bank has also received Reserve Bank of India Governor Shield for the best Implementation of Official Language
Policy in Linguistic Region ‘A’.
% Further, we have also received award for the best performance in implementation of Official Language Policy in the

state of Maharashtra by Maharashtra State Level Bankers Committee and in the state of Gujarat by Gujarat State
Level Bankers Committee.

% Our Bank has also provided facilities to work in Hindi under Core Banking Solutions. We are providing passbooks,
drafts, fixed deposit receipts and statements in Hindi to our customers. SMSs are being sent in Hindi as well as
various Regional Languages to our customers.

© We have introduced an in house web portal “CENT QPR” for online submission of Quarterly Progress Reports
regarding progressive use of Hindi.

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS

% During the year, under our Corporate Branding exercise we have reached to 15.41 crore readers of different national
and regional newspapers. We have enhanced our reach with focus on popular magazines.

% We have established our Bank’s Museum in Mumbai that was inaugurated in the presence of Shri V Leeladhar,
Former Dy. Governor, RBI on 9" August, 2012 on the occasion of 131st Birth Anniversary of Founder.

% On the same day we organized third Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Memorial Lecture that was delivered by Former
Chairman of SEBI Shri M Damodaran on topic “Public Sector Banks & The Indian Economy”.

% Our Foundation Day was celebrated at all Offices throughout India with special programmes at Mumbai and Delhi.
At Delhi, Foundation Day was celebrated on 21st December 2012 wherein Shri P Chidambaram, Hon’ble Minister
of Finance, Government of India, Shri Namo Narain Meena, Hon’ble Minister of State (E&FS), Government of India,
Shri D K Mittal, Secretary — Department of Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, Government of India have graced
the function. At Mumbai, it was organized with a unique folk programme viz. TAAL India. On the occasion, eminent
classical singer Dr. Prabha Atre who is also bank’s customer for several years, was honoured. Bank also released
Cartoon film on children making them aware of importance of knowledge of banking on the same day.
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VIGILANCE

L

L

During the period 2012-13 the vigilance cases as also complaints has been disposed off much faster. The cases
outstanding beyond six months have been considerably reduced from 132 as on 31.03.2012 to 60 as on 31.03.2013.
Invocation of Re. 20.3 (iii) of Officers’ Service Regulations has been very few. Further, the vigilance officers have
been trained in CBS environment for effective and expeditious handling of matters.

Fraud prevention committees are meeting every quarter at Zonal Offices to discuss preventive vigilance issues
and effective measures to tackle the lacuna in the system. The committee comprises of Zonal Manager/Regional
Manager /Vigilance Officers and one Branch Manager from Rural /Semi Urban/Urban Branches.

Vigilance awareness week was celebrated throughout India with an aim to curb corruption. A “Cent Vigil” portal is
online available for all the staff members who can act as whistle blowers to facilitate reporting of malpractices.

Various New initiatives like checking daily transaction through E-VVR reports, biometric login systems and e-receipt
voucher are being introduced to further strengthen the system.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

1.

MANPOWER:

At the end of March 2013 the staff strength of the Bank stood at 37113 as against 35,901 in the previous year. The
category-wise break-up of staff is given below:

Category March 2013 March 2012
Officers 14043 12,375
Clerks 13475 15,167
Sub-staff 9595 8,359
Grand Total 37113 35,901
TRAINING:

Quality training is the cornerstone for building healthy succession and to nurture a sound managerial team.
Accordingly, during the year 2012-13 ‘Training & Development’ function continued to be given major thrust. With this
backdrop and in furtherance to the constant endeavour to transform the Bank as a ‘Learning Organisation’, vibrant
changes are brought about in the entire gamut of the training activity encompassing training modules, contents and
delivery systems etc.

¢ During the year 2012-13, special training programmes on “Creating Winning Branch for Branch Managers” and
“ Towards Cutting Edge Leadership “ for newly promoted AGMs/DGMs were conducted by Dr Pritam Singh and
Ms Asha Bhandarkar, from IMI New Delhi, who are eminent management professionals of international repute,
wherein the rich experiences were shared and contemporary business areas were discussed and delivered.
This apart, special training programmes were conducted exclusively by outside agencies/experts of high repute
on Mutual Fund/Insurance, Marketing, Transformational training programme “Inspiring to perform and making
life meaningful by work “ etc. Further, internal training programmes were conducted on Credit, NPA & Recovery
Management, Priority Sector, Retail Banking/Marketing etc.

On boarding of newly recruited staff:

¢ As a part of Man Power Planning, officers are recruited at various levels of management including officers at
the entry level, as also of recruitment of clerical staff. In order to equip these new staff members to face the
challenges of modern day banking as well as to give them secure space, especially considering the age gap
between the new incumbents and the existing staff, training module has curriculum such as group discussions,
role play, presentations on chosen topics and other extended activities like conducting survey on socially relevant
issues, debates, games and visits and more participative.

% In order to familiarize with various bank functioning newly recruited officers (MBA, CA, Tech Officers & IT) were
imparted induction training programmes. Likewise newly recruited POs and AFOs have been imparted extensive
training through outside experts/agency as well as intensive training through classroom training and on the job
training at branches / administrative Offices alternatively within the 06 months training curriculum. Chairman and
Managing Director / Executive Directors / General Managers addressed the participants during all these training
programmes.
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ATM /DEBIT CARD OPERATIONS

The bank has ATM / Debit Card base of 41,93,703 as on 315 March 2013 registering growth of 108%.
The bank issues ATM / Debit Cards with major card association’s viz. RuPay, MasterCard & Visa.

L
L
L

¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢

International Shopping cum Debit Card has been launched under Maestro, MasterCard and Visa Variants. This card
has been positioned as Shopping Card.

A premium version card — “Platinum Debit Card” has been introduced to cater to the specific needs of HNI customers.

neXGen Debit Card to meet requirement of minor (Age between 10 to 18 years) customers has been launched.

Central Kisan Card (Aadhar & Non Aadhar variant) is being issued under RuPay platform.
Total live ATMs 2529 as on 31.03.2013 compared to 1682 as of 31.03.2012.ie. we have added 847 during the year.
Net fee income is ¥8.62 cr.

SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES
CENTBANK HOME FINANCE LIMITED

L

L

L

During the year 2012-13, Cent Bank Home Finance Ltd (CBHFL) has inducted 2 senior Housing Finance
& Banking Professionals as Independent Directors to contribute for the growth of the organization and also
company’s commitment to Corporate Governance.

The company has also initiated process to attract best available talent from the open market to hire senior
executives.

The company also proposes to raise equity by way of rights issue which has been duly approved in extra-
ordinary general meeting held on 23rd May, 2012 to support its business plan for expansion. Rights issue of the
company which has been subscribed by its major promoters viz. Central Bank of India & National Housing Bank.

During the year the Total Business of the company improved from ¥ 338.64 Crores in March , 2012 to 3629.20
Crores as on March , 2013, growth of 85.80 %.

The loan outstanding increased from 3290.30 Crore as on March 2012 to ¥401.60 Crore as on March 2013.

Deposits from public and institutions have increased from I48.34 Crore as on March 2012 to ¥227.60 Crore as
on March 2013.

The Net Profit of the Company stood at ¥10.06 Crore as at March 2013, as against the level of ¥5.72 Crore as
of March 2012. The reason for increase in profit is due to increase in interest income on account of fresh lending
to individuals as well as to builders during the current year. Further, company has during the year vigorously
followed for recovery and reduction of Non-performing assets. The increase in profit is also on account of reversal
of provision on NPA which was added back to the profit.

The Company has consistently improved its Net Own Fund by adding Profit to the Reserves. Net worth has gone
up from ¥57.44 Crore in March 2012 to ¥64.01 Crore in March 2013.

The company has also started computerization of existing branches during the year and pilot project at Mumbai
branch has been successfully implemented in March 2013.

CENTBANK FINANCIAL SERVICES

%
%

Centbank Financial Services Limited (CFSL) is essentially providing ancillary Corporate Financial Services.

During 2012-13, CFSL has significantly diversified its business profile to make CFSL a full-service investment
bank.

CFSL services include Project Appraisal and Loan Syndication, Capital Market Transactions (both equity and
debt), Corporate Advisory Services including M&As and Debt Restructuring, Project Advisory, Securitisation,
Risk Management, Business Valuations, Private Equity and TEV Report, etc.

The company earned a Net Profit of ¥7.88 crore as of March 2013 against Net Profit of ¥10.01 crore in the
previous year, and recommended a Dividend of ¥200/- per share on the face value of ¥1000/- per share (which
is the same as paid for the year 2011-12), which aggregates to ¥1.00 crore on a paid up capital of ¥5.00 crore.
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INDO-ZAMBIA BANK LTD.

¢ The Bank’s Joint Venture in Zambia is promoted jointly by Government of Zambia and three India Banks viz.
Central Bank of India, Bank of Baroda and Bank of India. While each of the 3 Indian Banks hold 20% equity,
Govt. of Republic of Zambia holds the balance 40% equity.

¢ The Bank has been performing well in all parameters and is presently the sixth largest bank in Zambia with a
total business mix of ¥2124 crore.

‘¢ With the change in accounting year from March to December, the Bank’s net profit for the nine month period was
%25.03 crore. As against our total investment of 60 lacs, the total dividends earned by our Bank during the last
four years alone has been in excess of 440 lacs.

REGIONAL RURAL BANKSs (RRBs)

At the beginning of the year, the Bank had 7 sponsored Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) covering 57 Districts in 7 states
with a network of 1806 Branches, out of which 3 RRBs were merged with other RRBs and 2 RRBs merged with our
Central Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank. As on 31.03.2013, we had 5 RRBs spread over 54 districts in 5 states with
network of 1799 branches.

The performance of our RRBs as on 31/03/2013 is under

S |Name of RRBs DEPOSIT| ADVANCE GROSS NET| CD Ratio Per Per

No (Rin Rin NPA PROFIT (%) | Employee | Branch

crore) crore) | (T in crore) | (X in crore) Profit Profit

(Rinlac)| (Rinlac)

1 |Central Madhya Pradesh 4658.68 2616.43 312.94 3.10 56.16 0.18 0.73
Gramin Bank

2 |Surguja Kshetriya Gramin 1490.92 462.48 35.70 22.45 31.02 5.64 21.80

Bank

3 |Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank 8387.40 4344.85 136.54 50.01 51.80 1.34 5.00

4 |Ballia Etawah Kshetriya 1773.02 650.17 129.40 5.33 36.67 0.91 3.73
Gramin Bank

5 |Uttarbanga Kshetriya 1503.38 981.15 111.09 13.79 65.26 1.84 10.69
Gramin Bank

Total 17813.40 9055.08 725.67 94.68 50.83 9.91 41.95

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

¥ The Corporate Social Responsibility programme is an initiative of great importance which has made tangible impact
in sections of society wherever it has been implemented by the Bank.

¥ Donations under CSR are granted through the organization/Trust working for poor, downtrodden people of society
for their upliftment for education, health, natural calamities and overall social welfare of the society which reflects our
involvement in the society for social cause & creates indirect impact in the minds of general public towards attachment
with our Bank. It will naturally make positive impact on our overall business growth, it cannot be quantified.

INITIATIVES

% Innovative concept of Grow- Green Trees — through this, we have replaced the mementos with certificates having
planted specific number of trees in the wastelands of the country in association with growtrees.com

$  Green initiative measures viz., circulation of Board Agenda papers to Directors through electronic mode, back to
back printing on papers

¢ Bank’s clients greeted via sms & e-mails on all festivals of national & regional importance.

¥ Standardised branding of branches, atms, kiosks, lifts & gates.

¢ Branding of public transport buses & 200 tab cabs.

# Under “Cent Sanskriti”, various CSR activities were undertaken during the year in the field of healthcare, education,

welfare of old age people & destitutes, drought relief etc. by associating with renowned NGO'’s across the country.
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Bouquet of premium products in current and savings portfolio designed for HNI customers launched for retention,
upscaling and new HNI clients.

Customised savings product: Cent Salary Savings Scheme with inbuilt offers, concessions and overdraft facility
launched for salaried class.

Flexible RDS Scheme: Cent Swashakti launched to promote savings among customers with variable income.

Facility of online opening of time deposit accounts to internet banking users offered, being first nationalised bank to
offer this facility.

Operationalised 21 Retail Asset Branches (RABs) all over India.

Signed MOU with renowned builders/developers for providing hassle free home loans at special rates across the
country.

Convened and participated in various property expos and other expos across the country resulting in substantial
leads in housing loans as well as other bank products.

“Cent Custom Hiring Centre” for financing of tractors and other agriculture equipment to be given on hire.

Mukhya Mantri Yuva Swarozgar Yojna Scheme” of Madhya Pradesh state government for financing young
entrepreneurs willing to set up their own enterprise.

“Central Laghu Udhyami Credit Card (CLUCC) Scheme” is modified and rate of interest reduced to encourage small
entrepreneurs engaged in MSE activity.

“Cent Food Processing Plus Scheme” for financing food and agro based processing unit. The scheme was modified
and concessional rate of interest is offered if the collateral security is 100% irrespective of the credit rating of the unit.

“Cent Prosperity” (for minority communities) for unemployed / traditional and prospective artisan minorities to
generate continuous and sustainable employment opportunities and also to increase income. Rate of interest offered
under the scheme is BR+0.25% upto ¥ 10 lakh.

Customized Medi Claim Insurance Product (Chola Swasth Parivar) is designed by our insurance channel partner
Chola MS with family floater benefit. the product is designed for customers, staff members and retired staff members
at competitive rates. Bank has mobilized 8,047 policies during 2012-13 after its launch in the month of August 2012.

In order to canvass new savings accounts, a group insurance product (Sarva Shakti Suraksha) designed by Bajaj
Allianz Life Insurance Company has been launched for our customers with investment & insurance benefits. Under
Sarve Shakti Suraksha Scheme , insurance premium of ¥30 crore mobilized covering 26,832 customers during the
year 2012-13.

ACHIEVEMENTS

§

§
§
§

L

§

During the year Bank has added 847 ATMs to reach 2,529 ATMS.
E-transaction increased from 13.37% to 30% of total transactions during the year.
Debit Card base doubled from 21 lacs to 42 lacs during the year.

During the year Internet banking customer base increased from 1.81 lacs to 6.02 lacs registering an impressive
growth of 233%.

Direct Benefits Transfer successfully implemented in 6 districts.

Bank stood 2" in mobilizing insurance premium amongst all Bancassurance partners of LIC with Y-o-Y growth of
32%. Bank has canvassed 1,49,668 policies with premium of ¥ 238 crores.

Under general insurance business, Bank has mobilized 1,89,956 policies with premium collection of 83 crore with
Y-0-Y growth of 38%.

Bank has launched new cards viz. World Credit Card, Indian Dental Association Co-branded Credit Card and Big
Cinema Credit Card.

WAY FORWARD

b

CASA deposits to be raised to a level between 34% to 35%.
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¥ Cent Salary Saving Scheme for employees of Corporates & Non Corporates will be a driving force to bring in the
employer’s Corporate Accounts.

® Bank has robust plan to contain Gross NPA below 4.00% and Net NPA at less than 2.50%.

% 50 more Retail Asset Branches will be operationalised in the FY 2013-14 directly catering to the needs of bulk
customers with tie up of reputed builders, educational institutions and auto dealers.

4  Planned to open additional 2,450 on site ATMs during FY 2013-14 to reach a level of 5,000 ATMs, out of which 100
ATMs will be disabled friendly.

¥ Debit Card base to be increased to 1 crore mark.

% Poised to launch RuPay Debit Card.

% Poised to launch premium Debit Card named Wonder Card with OD facility for salaried class.

% Promoting Prepaid Cards for underprivileged class, and to the beneficiaries of Government incentives.

% Promoting online fee collection module of reputed schools, colleges and universities.

% Thrust in Transaction Banking Activities to generate additional business.

% Introducing Reward Point Programme incentivising online transactions among the Savings Account holders to
promote transactions through alternate delivery channels in order to reduce the cost per transactions as also to save
paper by introducing incentives in the form of reward points to Savings Account holders.

% Upgradation of existing product in line with the industry practices especially online products is the prime target
beginning with online opening of Savings Accounts.

% Non Interest Income of our Bank to be brought at par with peer Banks.

% Cross selling of mediclaim policies under general insurance to be undertaken through our branch network.

% Strengthening of Marketing Vertical at Zonal/ Regional & upto Branch level for promoting Bank’s products & cross
selling.

AWARDS & ACCOLADES

¥ “Golden Peacock HR Excellence Award-2012” for best HR Practices.

% “Best HR strategies & innovation in employee retention strategies” conferred by Greentech Foundation.

% “Outstanding Leadership Award” at the Institute of Public Enterprise Banking Financial Services & Insurance,
Hyderabad.

% Bank has been awarded with two prestigious Skoch Gold awards during 2012-13:

i. Innovative Urban Financial Inclusion
ii. Reaching Last Mile

% “Certificate of Excellence” in establishing of “RSETI” (Rural Self Employment Training Institute” across the country
during 2011-12.

% “Outlook Money Award 2012” for runner up in best housing & education loan provider.

% Bank has been recommended 4™ best PSU Bank in India under “Brand Equity- Top 100” most trusted brand.

% Zee Brand Excellence Award in BFSI.

% Ranking of our Bank has improved by 61 notches, moving up from 390 in 2011 to 329 in 2012 in the list of “Top 500
Banking Brands 2012”.

% Our Big Cinema Credit Card won best entry award in co-branded cards category at the recent Master Card innovation
awards at Kovallam, Kerala.

% Bank has received two prestigious awards for innovation: “finovative 2012” awards for missed call alerts & customized

statement product through internet banking.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Bank’s Philosophy of Corporate Governance

% Thrust of the Corporate Governance of the Bank is to enhance shareholder’s value by pursuing ethical practices in

the conduct of its business and maintaining high standard of disclosure and transparency. The Bank has adopted
best practices, and standards of governance are monitored by various Committees of the Board. The Board, the
Executives and other functionaries have distinctly demarcated roles in achieving the Corporate goals — improved
performance and enhanced shareholder’s value.

The equity shares of the Bank are listed at BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. However, the
Bank is not a company but a body corporate under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 and is regulated by Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, the Bank shall comply with the provisions of clause
49 of the Listing Agreement entered into with Stock Exchanges to the extent it does not violate the provisions of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and the Guidelines issued by Reserve
Bank of India in this regard.

ICRA Limited has assigned a “CGR3+” (pronounced CGR 3 plus) rating to the Corporate Governance practices
of our Bank. This rating implies that in ICRA’s current opinion, the rated company has adopted and follows such
practices, conventions and codes as would provide its financial stakeholders a high level of assurance on the quality
of Corporate Governance.

Board of Directors

" The Bank is constituted under the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 (as

amended from time to time). The general superintendence, direction and management of the affairs and business
of the Bank is vested in the Board of Directors presided over by the Chairman and Managing Director.

¢ The composition of the Board of Directors of the Bank is governed by the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act,

1949, the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 as amended and the Nationalised
Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme, 1970, as amended.

Table: Directors’ Attendance at the Board Meetings, Management Committee Meetings, Audit Committee Meetings,

Annual General Meeting, Committee Memberships and Directorship of other Companies

Particulars of Attendance | Attendance Attendance |Whether |Member of Directorship
Directors at the at the at the Audit |attended |Committees of Board | of other
Board Management |[Committee |[last AGM |of Companies
Meetings | Committee Meetings on July Central Bank of India
(Meetings | Meetings (Meetings 29,2011 |Member |Chairman
held during | (Meetings held during
their held during their tenure)
tenure) their tenure)
Shri M. V. Tanksale, 13 23 -- Yes MCB, MCB, i) Centbank
Chairman and (13) (23) RMC, RMC, Financial
Managing Director LVFC, LVFC, Services Ltd.
(From 29.06.2011) CSC, CSC, ii) Cent Bank
ITP. ITP, Home Finance
SIGC, IFRS, Ltd.
IFRS, ITPA, iii) Indo-
ITPA, VIG Zambia Bank
VIG, CAC Ltd.
CAC, CRC, iv) Life
CRC, REC, Insurance
REC, HR Corporation of
HR India
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Particulars of Attendance | Attendance Attendance |Whether |Member of Directorship
Directors at the at the at the Audit |attended |Committees of Board | of other
Board Management |Committee |last AGM |of Companies
Meetings | Committee Meetings on July Central Bank of India
(Meetings |Meetings (Meetings 29,2011 |Member |Chairman
held during | (Meetings held during
their held during their tenure)
tenure) their tenure)
Smt.V.R.lyer, 08 10 06 Yes -- -- --
Executive Director (08) (11) (07)
(From 01.09.2010
to 05.11.2012)
Shri R.K.Dubey, 09 15 08 No -- - --
Executive Director (10) (15) (08)
(From 01.09.2010
to 11.01.2013)
Shri Malay 05 12 02 Not a MCB, -- i) Centbank
Mukherjee, (05) (12) (02) Director |ACB, Financial
Executive Director on the RMC, Services Ltd.
(From 05.11.2012) date of |LVFC, ii) Cent Bank
AGM CSC, Home Finance
ITP, Ltd.
SIGC,
IFRS,
ITPA,
CAC,
CRC,
REC,
HR
Shri R.K.Goyal, 02 07 01 Not a MCB, - i) Centbank
Executive Director (03) (08) (01) Director |ACB, Financial
(From 11.01.2013) onthe |RMC, Services Ltd.
date of |LVFC, i) Cent Bank
AGM CSC, Home Finance
ITP, Ltd.
SIGC,
IFRS,
ITPA,
CAC,
CRC,
REC,
HR
Shri Alok Tandon, 10 -- 05 No ACB, RC, --
Government of (13) (09) RMC, NC
India Nominee LVFC,
Director RC, VIG,,
(w.e.f. 15.11.2011) NC,
RECV,
HR

117




doge 4@ 3T ST
Central Bank of india

9]

Abridged Annual Report 2012-13

Particulars of Attendance | Attendance Attendance |Whether |Member of Directorship
Directors at the at the at the Audit |attended |Committees of Board | of other
Board Management |Committee |last AGM |of Companies
Meetings | Committee Meetings on July Central Bank of India
(Meetings |Meetings (Meetings 29,2011 |Member |Chairman
held during | (Meetings held during
their held during their tenure)
tenure) their tenure)
Shri Salim 10 21 08 Yes MCB, - --
Gangadharan, (13) (23) (09) ACB, RC,
RBI Nominee VIG
Director
(From 30.07.2010)
Shri Brijlal 12 10 08 Yes -- -- --
Kshatriya, (12) (10) (09)
Shareholder
Director
(From
10.01.2012 to
20.03.2013)
Prof. N. 1 06 -- Yes MCB, Nil i) C-DOT
Balakrishnan, (13) (08) ITP, Alcatel
Shareholder SIGC, Research
Director ITPA Centre Pvt.
(From 10.01.2012) Ltd.
ii) Data
Security
Council of
India.
Shri Romesh 07 04 06 Yes -- -- --
Sabharwal, Part (07) (04) (06)
Time Non-official
Director
(From 06.10.2009
to 05.10.2012)
Major (Retd) Ved 06 06 -- Yes -- -- --
Prakash, Part (07) (06)
Time Non-official
Director
(From 20.10.2009
to 19.10.2012)
ShriB S 12 10 - No - - -
Rambabu, (12) (11)
Workmen
Employee Director
(From 16.03.2010
to 15.03.2013)
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Particulars of Attendance | Attendance Attendance |Whether |Member of Directorship
Directors at the at the at the Audit |attended |Committees of Board | of other
Board Management |Committee |last AGM |of Companies
Meetings | Committee Meetings on July Central Bank of India
(Meetings |Meetings (Meetings 29,2011 |Member |Chairman
held during | (Meetings held during
their held during their tenure)
tenure) their tenure)
Shri Guman 13 04 -- Not a M C B ,|SIGC --
Singh, (13) (05) Director |RMC, ACB*
Part Time Non- onthe |LVFC,
official Director date of |CSC,
(From 08.08.2011) AGM ITP,
SIGC,
IFRS,
HR,
NC
Shri M.P. 03 - - Not a RMC, - Vishwa
Shorawala, (03) Director |LVFC, Lakshmi
Part Time Non- onthe |CSC, Exports (P)
official Director date of |RC, Ltd.
(From 03.01.2013) AGM IFRS,
ITPA
Shri Krishan Sethi, 02 - - Not a ACB, - -
Part Time Non- (02) Director |RMC
official Director on the
(From 28.02.2013) date of
AGM

*w.ef. 23.04.2013
MCB -
ACB -
RMC -
LVFC -
CsC -
ITP -
SIGC -
RC -
IFRS -
ITPA -
VIG -
CAC -
HR -
CRC -
NC -
REC -

Vigilance Committee

Recovery Committee

Large Value Fraud Committee

Customer Service Committee

Remuneration Committee

Credit Approval Committee
Human Resources Committee
Capital Raising Committee

Nomination Committee

Management Committee of the Board
Audit Committee of the Board
Risk Management Committee

Information Technology Project Committee

Internal Training Policy Advisory Committee

Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances Committee

International Financial Reporting Standards Committee
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Remuneration of Directors:

€ The Non Official Independent Directors were paid sitting fees of ¥10,000/- for attending every meeting of the Board
of Directors and ¥5,000/- for attending every meeting of various Sub-Committees of the Board, apart from the Bank
incurring the usual travelling and stay expenses. Sitting fees are not paid to the Chairman & Managing Director,
Executive Directors and Directors who are officials of Government of India/Reserve Bank of India.

o During the financial year 2012-13, the following amounts have been paid to the Chairman & Managing Directors and
Executive Directors as total salary, allowances and perks:

Sr Name Rupees in lacs
1. Shri M.V.Tanksale (CMD) 16.90
2, Smt.V.R.lyer (Ex-ED) 10.51
3. Shri R.K.Dubey (Ex-ED) 15.00
4. Shri Malay Mukherjee (ED) 5.94
5. Shri R.K Goyal (ED) 3.05

£* In addition to the above salary, allowances and perquisites, the Remuneration Committee of the Board approved
the payment of performance-linked incentive amounting to ¥4,50,000/- to Shri M.V.Tanksale, Chairman & Managing
Director, ¥4,00,000/- to Smt. V.R.lyer, Ex-Executive Director and ¥4,00,000/- to Shri R.K.Dubey, Ex-Executive
Director, in respect of the financial year 2012-13.

o During the year under review, the Bank has paid ¥5,20,000 (Rupees Five lacs Twenty Thousand only) to the eligible
Directors towards sitting fees for attending Board Meetings and ¥4,35,000 (Rupees Four lacs Thirty five thousand
only) towards attending the Sub-Committee Meetings of the Board.

Management Committee of the Board:

The Management Committee of the Board is constituted under The Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme, 1970 read with the Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and
it exercises all the powers vested in the Board in respect of financial sanctions, compromises/write off proposals and
filing of suits/appeals etc. As on 31.03.2013, it comprised 6 members consisting of the Chairman & Managing Director,
2 Executive Directors, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director, and 2 part time non-official Directors. The Management
Committee of the Board met 23 times during the year.

Credit Approval Committee:

Pursuant to newly added clause 13A of the Nationalised Banks (Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Scheme,
1970, a Credit Approval Committee of the Board of Directors comprising of Chairman and Managing Director, Executive
Directors, Chief General Manager & General Manager in charge of Credit, General Manager In Charge of Finance and
General Manager in charge of Risk Management was constituted w.e.f. 31.01.2012. Further, in view of the revision in
Premises Policy wherein the premises proposals are to be placed in CAC, General Manager In Charge of GAD was
inducted as member of the CAC w.e.f 20/11/2012.The Credit Approval Committee met 34 times during the year.

Audit Committee of the Board

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted by the Board of Directors as per the guidelines of the
Reserve Bank of India. The ACB provides direction as well as overseeing the operation of the total audit function of the
Bank, which includes the organisation, operationalisation and quality control of internal audit and inspection within the
Bank and follow-up on the statutory/external audit of the Bank and inspections of the RBI.

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises of Executive Directors, Government of India Nominee Director, Reserve
Bank of India Nominee Director and two non-official non-executive directors, at least one of them should be a Chartered
Accountant. Directors from staff will not be included in the ACB. During the year, the Audit Committee met 9 times.

Shareholders’/ Investors’ Grievance Committee

In compliance with SEBI guidelines on Corporate Governance as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
Shareholders’/ Investors Grievances Committee has been constituted, for redressal of the grievances of the shareholders/
investors with regard to the transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report, non- receipt of dividends, etc. All the
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references/ complaints received from the investors during the year have been replied/ redressed till date. Investors’
grievances are normally attended to within seven days, on receipt of the relevant information. The Committee comprises
of Chairman & Managing Director, both Executive Directors and two independent Directors. It is headed by Independent
Director of the Bank. The Committee met 4 times during the year.

The details of Investor Grievances for the year 2012-13 (01.04.2012 to 31.03.2013) is as under:

1 Grievances pending at the beginning of the year NIL
2 Non Receipt of Dividend Warrants 174
3 Non Receipt of Demat Credit/Refund Order 51
4 Not Receipt of Annual report 07
5 Non Receipt of Share Certificate 04
6 Non Receipt of Rejected Demat Request Form NIL
7 Others NIL
8 NSE 01
9 BSE 01
10 SEBI 02
11 Total Grievances received 240
12 Total Grievances attended/resolved 240
13 Total complaints pending at the end of the year NIL

We confirm that no investor’s complaints remained unattended/pending for more than 30 days.
Compliance Officer

Shri Anand Kumar Das, Assistant General Manager-MBD/Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Bank as
per Equity Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

Proceeds from Public Issues, Right Issues, Preferential Issues, etc.

During the year, Bank has raised ¥ 2405.99 crores (including premium) from allotment of 308,461,538 equity shares
to Government of India of the face value of I 10/- each at issue price of ¥ 78.00 per equity share (including premium
of ¥68.00 per equity share) on preferential basis. Further, Bank has also raised ¥500 crores in the form of Unsecured
Perpetual Tier | Bonds (Sr Il). The funds are raised with the primary objective of augmenting Tier-l and Tier-1I Capital for
strengthening capital adequacy ratio and for enhancing the long-term resources of the Bank. The funds raised, are being
utilized for the above purpose.

Means of Communications

The quarterly financial results (unaudited but subject to limited review by Statutory Auditors) and audited Annual Results
were normally published in English, Hindi, Marathi and many regional languages in various leading newspapers, such
as, Economic Times, Financial Express, Business Standard, Pudhari(Marathi), etc. The results were also displayed on
the Bank’s website at www.centralbankofindia.co.in.

General Shareholder Information
6" Annual General Meeting of the Bank:

Day and Date: Saturday, 29" June, 2013 at 11:00 AM at Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College, Near
Cooper Hospital/Reliance Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai, 400056

1. The Annual General Meeting is relevant for the financial year 2012-13
2. Date of Book Closure: 22" June 2013 to 29" June, 2013 (Both days inclusive)
3. Dividend Payment Date: on or before 29" July 2013
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General Body Meetings:

Sr. No. | Nature of Meeting Date & Time Venue
1. Fifth Annual General Meeting 27" June, 2012, 4:00 | Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s
PM Training College,
Near Cooper Hospital / Reliance
Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile
Parle (West), Mumbai, 400056
2. Fourth Annual General Meeting 291 July, 2011 | - Same as above ------
3:00 PM
3. Third Annual General Meeting 14t July, 2010 | -=——-- Same as above ------
3:00 PM

Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The shares of the Bank are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The scrip codes are as

follows:
BSE Ltd. (BSE) 532885
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) CENTRALBK
ISIN Number INE483A01010

Annual Listing fee for 2013-14 has been paid to both the stock exchanges.

The Bank has issued Non-Convertible Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes (Tier-l1l Capital) from time to time. The

relevant outstanding details thereof are as under:

Central Bank of India Bonds-Tier-1l Capital position as on 31.03.2012

Series Particulars Issue date Total Value ISIN

(" in crores)
Lower Tier II-Series X 08.10.2004 200.00 INE483A09138
Lower Tier II-Series X 28.03.2006 578.20 INE483A09146
Lower Tier ll-Series Xl 04.10.2006 700.00 INE483A09153
Lower Tier II-Series Xl 03.03.2008 389.10 INE483A09161
Lower Tier II-Series XIlI 10.02.2009 270.00 INE483A09187
Lower Tier II-Series XIV 21.12.2011 500.00 INE483A09245
Upper Tier II-Series | 14.11.2008 300.00 INE483A09179
Upper Tier ll-Series 17.02.2009 285.00 INE483A09195
Upper Tier II-Series IlI 23.06.2009 500.00 INE483A09203
Upper Tier Il-Series IV 20.01.2010 500.00 INE483A09211
Upper Tier II-Series V 11.06.2010 1000.00 INE483A09229
Upper Tier II-Series VI 21.01.2011 300.00 INE483A08015

Total 5522.30

All these bonds are listed either on National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. or BSE Ltd. The Bank has paid the Annual

Listing fee for 2013-14 to the Exchanges.
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Market Price Data:
The monthly high and low quotation on NSE and BSE is as under:
MONTH NSE BSE

High Price Low Price High Price Low Price

®) ®) R) ®)

April 2012 106.40 93.55 106.50 93.75
May 2012 99.90 69.20 99.35 69.25
June 2012 82.95 72.30 82.90 72.55
July 2012 84.60 67.75 85.40 68.00
August 2012 73.00 62.75 73.00 63.00
September 2012 79.90 62.20 79.90 62.30
October 2012 81.40 68.10 81.40 68.30
November 2012 78.50 68.80 78.40 76.75
December 2012 86.80 77.00 85.00 77.00
January 2013 95.60 80.25 95.60 80.40
February 2013 85.05 70.10 84.70 70.80
March 2013 76.00 65.00 76.20 65.10

Share Transfers and Redressal of Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievances:

Share Transfers, Refund Order, Dividend payments and all other investor related activities are attended to and processed
at the office of our Registrar and Transfer Agents. For lodgment of any of these documents and for queries/complaints/

grievances, shareholders and investors are requested to contact the Registrars at the following address:

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound
LBS Marg, Bhandup (West), Mumbai — 400 078

Tel: 022-25946970
Fax: 022-25946969

Email Id: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Address for correspondence with the Bank:

AGM-MBD / Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Central Bank of India

9t Floor, Chandermukhi
Nariman Point

Mumbai 400 021

Contact No. 022- 6638 7818
Fax No.: 022- 2283 5198

Email id: agmcompsec@centralbank.co.in; investors@centrabank.co.in

Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2013

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2013
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares No. of Shareholders |Total Shares |% of
Demat Physical Demat |Physical holding
Central Government 891096964 0 1 0 891096964 85.31
Clearing Member 645847 0 312 0 645847 0.0618
Other Bodies Corporate 6442087 90 1257 1 6442177 0.6167
Corporate Directors 480 0 2 0 480 0.0000
Financial Institutions 73420914 0 16 0 73420914 7.0288
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Fll's 18118642 0 54 0 18118642 1.7345
Hindu Undivided Family 100822 0 2 0 100822 0.0097
Mutual Fund 43015 0 2 0 43015 0.0041
Nationalized Banks 886857 0 7 0 886857 0.0849
Non Nationalized Banks 772304 0 5 0 772304 0.0739
Non Resident Indians 969831 69600 1064 1 1039431 0.0995
Non Resident (Non Repatriable) 179354 0 282 0 179354 0.0172
Public 46935073 16861 187501 | 131 46951934 4.4948
Trusts 43974 0 25 0 43974 0.0042
G | C & lts Subsidiaries 4834239 0 5 0 4834239 0.4628
Total 1044490403 86551 190535 |133 1044576954 |100.00

Dematerialization of Shares

The Bank’s shares are being traded compulsorily in Demat form. The Bank had already entered into agreements with
both the Depositories viz., National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd.
(CDSL) for dematerialization of shares.

Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by shareholders as on 31.03.2013 are as under:

No. of shareholders No. of shares % shareholding
Physical 133 86551 0.01
NSDL 122546 910998640 87.21
CDSL* 67989 133491763 12.78
Total 190668 1044576954 100

* Including 891096964 (85.31%) held IN DEMAT form by the Central Government.

Shares in Unclaimed Suspense Account:

In terms Clause 5A of Listing Agreement, the Shares outstanding in “Unclaimed Suspense Account” as on 31t March,
2013 are as under:

shares lying in the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the
end of the year

Sr. No. Particulars Aggregate number of|Aggregate outstanding
Shareholders Shares

(i) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding 266 35,047
shares lying in the Unclaimed Suspense Account at the
beginning of the year

(i) Number of shareholders who approached the issuer for 2 196
transfer of shares from Unclaimed Suspense Account
during the year

(iii) Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred 2 196
from the Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year

(iv) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding 264 34,851

Certificate of Compliance of mandatory stipulations of Corporate Governance

The certificate issued by the statutory auditors of the Bank, in compliance of mandatory stipulations of
Corporate Governance in the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange is attached.
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Annexure |
Declaration of Compliance with Code of Conduct

| confirm that all Board Members & Senior Management have affirmed Compliance with the Bank’s Code of Conduct for
the financial year 2012-13.

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai [M V Tanksale]
Date : May 10, 2013 Chairman and Managing Director
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To the Members of Central Bank of India

Abridged Annual Report 2012-13

CERTIFICATE

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Central Bank of India for the year ended
on 31t March, 2013 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of Central Bank of India with stock exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by Central Bank of India for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of Central Bank of India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that Central
Bank of India has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing
Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against Central Bank of India as per the
records maintained by the Shareholders Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the efficiency

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of Central Bank of India.

For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-100186W

(CA SANTANU GHOSH )
PARTNER
M. NO.050927

For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003708N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

Place : Mumbai

Date: May 10, 2013

For M/s. D. RANGASWAMY & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA B. RAMANI )
PARTNER
M. NO.019603

For M/s. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-000131N

(CA R.K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M. NO.081510

For M/s. GHIYA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-001088C

(CA SANJAY GHIYA)
PARTNER
M. NO.072467

For M/s. P.K. SUBRAMANIAM & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-004135S

(CA U. SURENDRA PRABHU)
PARTNER
M. NO.027601
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M/s K S Aiyar & Co M/s D. Rangasway & Co M/s Ghiya & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
#F-7, Laxmi Mills R C Towers, Il Floor, E-68, Ghiya Hospital Complex
Shakti Mills Lane New 82, Old No. 27 Sector 12, Malviya Nagar
(Off Dr. E. Moses Road) Josier Street, Nungambakkam Jaipur- 302017
Mahalaxmi, Mumbai-400011 Chennai- 600034
M/s Samsand & Associates M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates M/s P K Subramaniam & Co
Chartered Accountants B-12, Ground Floor 11-5-23,Karthik Complex
4800/24, Bharat Ram Road Kalindi Colony Above Vijaya Bank Bresthwarpet
Daryaganj, New Delhi- 110002 New Delhi — 110065 Raichur-584101

Independent Auditors’ Report

To
The President of India

Report On The Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Central Bank of India as at 31t March, 2013, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended and a summary of significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated
in these financial statements are the returns of 20 Branches, 34 Regional offices audited by us out of a total of
77 Regional offices, 1358 Branches and 53 Service Support Branches/Offices audited by other branch auditors.
Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account are the returns of 2863 branches, 43 regional
offices which have not been subjected to audit. The unaudited branches account for 9.76% of advances, 42.05% of
deposits, 8.45% of interest income and 26.33% of interest expense. The branches audited by us and those audited
by other auditors have been selected by Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Management of the Bank is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give true and fair view
of the financial position and financial performance of the Bank in accordance with Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
complying with Reserve Bank of India Guidelines issued from time to time. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.\

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’'s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

6. Dividend has been proposed by the Bank without writing off un-amortized amount of pension (Rs 479.96 Crore) and
gratuity liability (Rs. 110.80 Crore), subject to permission of Central Government.

7. Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note No. 11(c) of the Schedule 18 to the financial statements,
regarding deferment of pension liability and gratuity liability of the Bank, pursuant to the exemption granted by
the Reserve Bank of India to the public sector banks from application of the provisions of Accounting Standard
(AS) 15, Employees Benefits vide circular no. DBOD.BP.BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11, dated 09-02-2011 on “Re-
opening of Pension Option to the employees of Public Sector Banks and Enhancement in Gratuity Limits- Prudential
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Regulatory Treatment.” Accordingly, out of the unamortized amount of Rs 886.15 crore as on 01/04/2012, the Bank
has amortized Rs 239.98 crore for Pension and Rs 55.40 crore for Gratuity being proportionate amount for the year
ended March 31, 2013 and balance amount to be amortized in future periods for Pension is Rs. 479.97 crore and for
Gratuity is Rs.110.80 crore.

In our opinion, as shown by the books of the bank, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report that :

(i) The Balance Sheet, read with the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon, is a full and fair Balance
Sheet containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of state
of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2013, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India;

(i) The Profit and Loss Account, read with the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon, shows a true
balance of profit, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India, for the year covered by
the accounts; and

(iii) The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements

9.

10.

11.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms ‘A’ & ‘B’, respectively, of the Third
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking
Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and subject also to the limitations of disclosure
required therein, we report that;

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

(b) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

(c) The returns received from the Offices and Branches of the Bank, as supplemented with the information furnished
by the Management, have been found adequate for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards.

For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO. For M/s. D. RANGASWAMY & CO. For M/s. GHIYA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-100186W

(CA SANTANU GHOSH )
PARTNER
M. NO.050927

For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003708N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 10, 2013

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA B. RAMANI )
PARTNER
M. NO.019603

For M/s. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-000131N

(CA R.K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M. NO.081510

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-001088C

(CA SANJAY GHIYA)
PARTNER
M. NO.072467

For M/s. P.K. SUBRAMANIAM
& CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-004135S

(CA U. SURENDRA PRABHU)
PARTNER
M. NO.027601
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AUDITORS’ REPORT ON ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M/s K S Aiyar & Co
Chartered Accountants
#F-7, Laxmi Mills
Shakti Mills Lane

(Off Dr. E. Moses Road)
Mahalaxmi
Mumbai-400011

M/s D. Rangasway & Co
Chartered Accountants
R C Towers, Il Floor,
New 82, Old No. 27
Josier Street
Nungambakkam
Chennai- 600034

M/s Ghiya & Co.

Chartered Accountants

E-68, Ghiya Hospital Complex
Sector 12, Malviya Nagar
Jaipur- 302017

M/s Samsand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
4800/24, Bharat Ram Road
Daryaganj

New Delhi- 110002

M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates
B-12, Ground Floor

Kalindi Colony

New Delhi — 110065

M/s P K Subramaniam & Co
11-5-23,Karthik Complex

Above Vijaya Bank Bresthwarpet
Raichur-584101

To the Members of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India (‘the Bank’) as at March 31, 2013, the
abridged Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto
together with the notes thereon (hereinafter referred as Abridged Financial Statements).

These abridged financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to Rule 7 A of the Companies (Central
Government’s) General Rules and Forms, 1956 and as notified by Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its letter
No.FNo0.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited financial statements of the Bank for the
year ended March 31, 2013 drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949
read with Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 and covered by our report dated May 10, 2013 to the Members of
the Bank, which is attached hereto.

For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-100186W

(CA SANTANU GHOSH )
PARTNER
M. NO.050927

For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003708N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 10, 2013

For M/s. D. RANGASWAMY & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA B. RAMANI )
PARTNER
M. NO.019603

For M/s. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-000131N

(CAR.K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M. NO.081510

For M/s. GHIYA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-001088C

(CA SANJAY GHIYA)
PARTNER
M. NO.072467

For M/s. P.K. SUBRAMANIAM
& CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-004135S

(CA U. SURENDRA PRABHU)
PARTNER
M. NO.027601
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Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2013

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS

As at
March 31, 2013
(Current Year)

As at
March 31, 2012
(Previous Year)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Statutory Reserves

Capital Reserve (Note 1)

Share Premium

Revenue and Other Reserves

Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Balance in Profit & Loss a/c.

Total

Deposits

Demand Deposits
Savings Bank Deposits
Term Deposits

Total

Borrowings

1. Borrowings in India
(a) From Reserve Bank of India
(b) From other banks
(c) from other institutions and agencies

(d) Unsecured Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated Debt)

(e) Upper Tier Il bonds
(f) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument

2. Borrowings outside India
Total [1 & 2]

Other Liabilities & Provisions

Bills payable

Inter-office adjustments (net)
Interest accrued

Provisions towards standard assets
Deferred Tax Liability (net)

Others

Total

Total Capital and Liabilities
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266,157.69 235,311.54
191,198.79 165,824.80
231,215.40 230,400.70
594,425.17 384,671.32
238,130.28 218,796.33
10,000.00 10,000.00
157.79 147.89

1,265,127.43

1,009,841.04

1,449,119.35
5,909,046.49
15,245,665.64

1,268,039.36
5,259,465.90
13,089,827.42

22,603,831.48

19,617,332.68

554,307.52

1,369.60
466,259.04
263,730.00
288,500.00
108,300.00

148,085.01

25,007.00
256.04
374,147.16
263,730.00
288,500.00
58,300.00

282,019.41

1,830,551.17

1,291,959.61

70,212.99 88,783.15
136,942.87 130,588.28
66,528.14 57,458.99
25,875.00 45,502.00
547,728.13 503,196.63
847,287.13 825,529.05

26,812,954.90

22,979,973.92
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Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2013

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS

As at
March 31, 2013
(Current Year)

As at
March 31, 2012
(Previous Year)

ASSETS
Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India

Balances with banks and money at call and short notice
Balances with banks in India

Money at call and short notice in India

Balances outside India

Total

Investments
1. In India
(a) Government Securities
(b) Other approved securities
(c) Shares
(d) Debentures and Bonds
(e) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures
(f) Others

2. Outside India
Total [1 & 2]

Advances

1. In India
(a) Bills purchased and discounted
(b) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans receivable on demand
(c) Term loans

2. Outside India
Total [1 & 2]

Fixed assets

Other assets

Inter-office adjustments (net)

Interest accrued

Tax paid in advance/ deducted at source

Deferred Tax Asset (net)

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
Stationery and Stamps

Others

Total

Total Assets

1,356,016.67

1,311,417.72

42,517.48 65,190.60
5,000.00 _
5,687.01 36,051.76

53,204.49 101,242.36

6,013,024.67 5,072,382.40
4,400.80 6,036.68
143,163.32 94,243.14
444,119.87 410,166.62
26,291.50 25,416.62
629,313.27 316,015.11
65.94 65.94

7,260,379.37

5,924,326.51

229,967.55
6,274,689.95
10,688,926.83

225,388.80
4,906,099.19
9,619,797.04

17,193,584.33 14,751,285.03
268,475.46 247,390.90
90,216.95 29,460.39
137,991.94 126,762.96
209,347.46 233,109.95
1,361.05 1,316.80
242,377.18 253,661.30
681,294.58 644,311.40
26,812,954.90 22,979,973.92
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Abridged Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2013

(Amount in Lac)

As at
March 31, 2012
(Previous Year)

As at
March 31, 2013
(Current Year)

PARTICULARS

Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts 6,356.71 15,564.41
Disputed income tax demands under appeals, revisions, etc 91,260.21 142,458.60
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts 3,576,968.28 4,164,749.84
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 1,007,968.65 761,501.02
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 1,263,724.90 850,625.29
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 5,624.64 4,231.98

Total

Bills for collection

5,951,903.39 5,939,131.14

609,557.07 567,719.07

Note 1 : Includes Revaluation Reserve of Rs. 186758.21 (last year Rs. 189695.69)

M. V. TANKSALE
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

ALOK TANDON
DIRECTOR

PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN
DIRECTOR

For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-100186W

(CA SANTANU GHOSH)
PARTNER
M. NO.050927

For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003708N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

Place : Mumbai

Date : May 10, 2013

MALAY MUKHERJEE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SALIM GANGADHARAN
DIRECTOR

M. P. SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

S. B. RODE
DIRECTOR

For M/s. D. RANGASWAMY & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA B. RAMANI )
PARTNER
M. NO.019603

For M/s. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FR.NO.-000131N

(CA R.K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M. NO.081510
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Abridged Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ending March 31, 2013

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS

For the year
ended

March 31, 2013

(Current Year)

For the year
ended

March 31, 2012
(Previous Year)

Income

Interest earned

On advances/ bills

On investments

On balances with RBI and inter-bank funds
Others

Total

Other income

Commission, exchange and brokerage

Net profit on sale of investments

Net profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets
Net profit on exchange transactions

Income by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/
companies and/or joint ventures abroad/ in India
Miscellaneous income

Total

Total income

Expenditure

Interest expended

On deposits

On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings
Others

Total

Operating expenses

Payments to and provisions for employees
Rent, taxes and lighting

Printing and stationery

Advertisement and publicity

Depreciation on bank’s property

Director’s fees, allowances and expenses
Auditor’s fee and expenses (including branch auditors)
Law charges

Postage, telegrams, telephones etc.
Repairs and maintenance

Insurance

Others

Total

1,692,253.50
477,866.09
7,868.62
8,076.84

1,442,047.64
434,734.61
33,934.98
4,232.71

2,186,065.05

1,914,949.94

81,566.81 66,349.90
38,287.50 32,006.28
(65.36) (41.67)
6,087.72 18,682.42
278.50 235.60
40,577.79 22,297.63
166,732.96 139,530.16
2,352,798.01 2,054,480.10
1,493,988.80 1,299,610.70
17,456.34 14,905.60
100,862.93 83,569.62

1,612,308.07

1,398,085.92

289,154.88 250,624.28
26,647.09 25,677.90
3,039.76 2,647.64
2,869.38 3,521.77
18,444.97 14,353.63
87.51 93.59
1,081.59 2,051.52
1,474.06 1,157.01
3,666.54 3,944.71
5,739.50 8,331.15
17,124.03 16,459.70
53,903.42 46,036.62
423,232.73 374,899.52
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Abridged Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India

for the year ending March 31, 2013

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS

For the year
ended

March 31, 2013
(Current Year)

For the year
ended

March 31, 2012
(Previous Year)

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions for depreciation on investment
Provision towards non performing assets
Provision towards standard assets

Others (excluding income taxes)

Total

Total expenses and provisions

16,224.47 15,280.68
135,826.02 137,498.96
9,069.15 5,358.99
24,167.62 58,722.12
185,287.26 216,860.75

2,220,828.06

1,989,846.19

Profit/(loss) before tax 131,969.95 64,633.91
Current tax 50,101.00 (11,238.00)
Deferred tax (19,627.00) 22,568.00
Profit/(loss) after tax 101,495.95 53,303.91
Profit/ Loss brought forward 147.89 147.89
Total 101,643.84 53,451.80
Appropriations
Transfer to :
Statutory Reserve 25,373.99 13,325.98
Investment Reserve 3,752.16 4,394.66
Staff Welfare Fund 4,047.00 1,500.00
Revenue Reserves 2,0,000.00 2,056.30
Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital 15,049.93 12,859.21
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital 26,114.42 14,722.31
Fund in lieu of Insurance 200.00 _
Dividend Tax 6,948.55 4,445.45
Balance carried forward to balance sheet 157.79 147.89
M. V. TANKSALE MALAY MUKHERJEE R. K. GOYAL

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ALOK TANDON
DIRECTOR

SALIM GANGADHARAN
DIRECTOR

PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN
DIRECTOR

M. P. SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

S. B. RODE
DIRECTOR
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For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-100186W

(CA SANTANU GHOSH)
PARTNER
M. NO.050927

For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003708N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

Place : Mumbai

Date : May 10, 2013

For M/s. D. RANGASWAMY & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA B. RAMANI )
PARTNER
M. NO.019603

For M/s. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-000131N

(CA R.K. AGGARWAL)
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-001088C

(CA SANJAY GHIYA )
PARTNER
M. NO.072467

For M/s. PK. SUBRAMANIAM
& CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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NOTES TO ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013.

1. Basis of Preparation:

The abridged Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited standalone financial
statements of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Annual Standalone
Financial Statements’) pursuant to Rule 7A of the Companies (Central Government’s) General Rules and
Forms, 1956 and as notified by Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide its letter no.FNo0.7/116.2012-
BOA dated August 1, 2012. These are the first abridged financial statements of the Bank.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

Significant accounting policies of the Bank are contained in Schedule 17 of the ‘Annual Standalone
Financial Statements'.

3. Notes to Accounts and other disclosures are contained in Schedule 18 of the Annual Standalone Financial
Statements. However, as there are no notes and disclosures where there is change in accounting policy
or are inviting qualification or attention in the Auditors’ Report, hence no further note/ disclosure is
required herein.

R. K. GOYAL
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

MALAY MUKHERJEE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

M. V. TANKSALE
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

GUMAN SINGH
DIRECTOR

SALIM GANGADHARAN
DIRECTOR

ALOK TANDON
DIRECTOR

KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR

M. P. SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN
DIRECTOR

S. B. RODE
DIRECTOR

For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO. For M/s. D. RANGASWAMY & CO. For M/s. GHIYA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-100186W

(CA SANTANU GHOSH)
PARTNER
M. NO.050927

For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003708N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA B. RAMANI )
PARTNER
M. NO.019603

For M/s. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-000131N

(CA R.K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M. NO.081510

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-001088C

(CA SANJAY GHIYA )
PARTNER
M. NO.072467

For M/s. PK. SUBRAMANIAM
& CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-004135S

(CA U. SURENDRA PRABHU)
PARTNER
M. NO.027601

Place : Mumbai

Date : May 10, 2013
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

(Rs. In Crore)

Sn Particulars 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxes 1,319.76 646.37
| Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 184.45 143.54
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) (169.28) 153.72
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 1,358.26 1,374.98
Provision for Standard Assets / Restructured 662.63 640.91
Provision for Other items (Net) 1.19 (1.05)
Profit / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) (0.65) (0.41)
Payment/ provision for interest on subordinated debt (treated separately) 582.86 522.54
Interest on Income tax refund (80.77) 43.00
Dividend received from subsidiaries / others (treated separately) (2.79) (2.35)
Sub total 3,855.66 3,5621.25
I Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 29,864.98 16,817.31
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 5,385.91 (468.38)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions 14.24 1,527.49
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (26,443.88) (19,803.33)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (13,191.24) (4,892.50)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (437.53) 1,329.33
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) (156.86) (108.65)
Net Cash from operating activities (A) (4,964.38) (5,598.74)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (1,108.72) (2,077.49)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 1.27 3.19
Purchase of Fixed Assets (425.95) (227.32)
Income earned by way of Dividend etc. from
subsidiaries and associates 2.79 2.35
Change in Trade related investments (subsidiaries & Others) _ _
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (421.89) (221.78)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital / Application money 2,406.00 1,417.01
Proceeds / Redemption of Subordinated Debts Tier Il Capital _ 500.00
Dividend Paid (Inculding Interim Dividend of Prev year) (275.81) (211.86)
Dividend Tax Paid (44.45) (34.37)
Interest on JNY Swap coupon (6.66) (5.18)
Interest on Subordinated Debt (582.86) (522.54)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1,496.22 1,143.07
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

(Rs. In Crore)

Sn Particulars 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) (34.39) (1,156.20)
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 13,114.18 14,081.99
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 1,012.42 1,200.81
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 14,126.60 15,282.80
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 13,560.17 13,114.18
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 532.04 1,012.42
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14,092.21 14,126.60
M. V. TANKSALE MALAY MUKHERJEE R. K. GOYAL
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DIRECTOR
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For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FR.NO.-003708N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

Place : Mumbai

Date : May 10, 2013
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M. P. SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

S. B. RODE
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M/s K S Aiyar & Co
Chartered Accountants
#F-7, Laxmi Mills
Shakti Mills Lane

(Off Dr. E. Moses Road)
Mahalaxmi
Mumbai-400011

M/s D. Rangasway & Co
Chartered Accountants
R C Towers, |l Floor,
New 82, Old No. 27
Josier Street
Nungambakkam
Chennai- 600034

M/s Ghiya & Co.

Chartered Accountants

E-68, Ghiya Hospital Complex
Sector 12, Malviya Nagar
Jaipur- 302017

M/s Samsand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
4800/24, Bharat Ram Road
Daryaganj

New Delhi- 110002

M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates
B-12, Ground Floor

Kalindi Colony

New Delhi — 110065

M/s P K Subramaniam & Co
11-5-23,Karthik Complex

Above Vijaya Bank Bresthwarpet
Raichur-584101

Independent Auditors’ Report On Consolidated Financial Statements

To The Board of Directors of
CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA

1.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Central Bank of India (“The Bank”), its
subsidiaries and associates (collectively referred to as “The Group”) which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31st March, 2013, and the consolidated Profit & Loss Account and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, in which are
incorporated:

(i) Audited accounts of the Central Bank of India (The Bank), audited by us,

(i) Audited accounts of two Subsidiaries, five Regional Rural Banks and one other Associate all of which are audited
by other auditors

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.1

3.2

3.3

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation and presentation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

4. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the

consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the financial statements of the subsidiaries and associates
as noted below, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
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principles generally accepted in India:

i. in the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31t March,
2013;

ii. inthe case of consolidated Profit & Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

ii. in the case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matter

5.1

5.2

We draw attention to Note no.5.3.1 of Schedule 18 to the consolidated Financial Statements, regarding deferment of
pension liability and gratuity liability of the Bank, pursuant to the exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of India to
the public sector banks from application of the provisions of Accounting Standard (AS) 15 ‘Employee Benefits’ vide
circular no. DBOD.BP.BC/80/21.04.018/2010-11, dated 09-02-2011 to amortize the additional liability on account of
‘Re-opening of Pension Option for existing employees who had not opted for pension earlier as well as the liability
on enhancement in gratuity limit over a period of five years beginning with the financial year ended 31t March,
2011. Accordingly, out of the unamortized amount of Rs 886.15 crore as on 1%t April, 2012, the Bank has amortized
Rs 239.98 crore for Pension and Rs 55.40 crore for Gratuity being proportionate amount for the year ended 31¢
March, 2013 and balance amount to be amortized in future periods for Pension is Rs. 479.97 crore and for Gratuity
is Rs.110.80 crore. As a result, dividend has been proposed by the Bank without writing off unamortized amount of
pension & gratuity. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

In the consolidated financial statement which includes share of profit of Rs.0.28 crore of one of the RRB viz. Central
Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank (CMPGB, an Associate), the Central Statutory Auditor has, without qualifying his
opinion, drawn attention to inadequate provision in respect of certain advances, non-provision of expenses for two
Regions, inadequate provision of income tax/ deferred tax and overstatement of depreciation on computers the net
impact of which on the financial statements of CMPGB could not be ascertained.

The net impact of these adjustments on the consolidated financial statements being not material, our opinion is not
qualified in this matter.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of (i) two subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs.
466.35 crore as at March 31, 2013 and total revenue of Rs. 60.17 crore and net cash flows amounting to Rs. 11.60
crore for the year ended on that date; and (ii) Associates (five Regional rural banks and one other associate) reflecting
net profit of Rs. 132.02 crore (the Bank’s share Rs. 41.34 crore) for the year ended on that date. These financial
statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management, and
our opinion is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO. For M/s. D. RANGASWAMY & CO. For M/s. GHIYA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-100186W

(CA SATISH KELKAR )
PARTNER
M. NO.038934

For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003708N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 31, 2013

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA B. RAMANI )
PARTNER
M. NO.019603

For M/s. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-000131N

(CA R.K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M. NO.081510

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-001088C

(CA SANJAY GHIYA)
PARTNER
M. NO.072467

For M/s. P.K. SUBRAMANIAM
& CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M. NO.023488
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Shakti Mills Lane

(Off Dr. E. Moses Road)
Mahalaxmi

Mumbai-400011

M/s Samsand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
4800/24, Bharat Ram Road
Daryaganj

New Delhi- 110002

M/s D. Rangasway & Co
Chartered Accountants
R C Towers, Il Floor,
New 82, Old No. 27
Josier Street
Nungambakkam
Chennai- 600034

M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates
B-12, Ground Floor
Kalindi Colony

New Delhi — 110065

M/s Ghiya & Co.

Chartered Accountants

E-68, Ghiya Hospital Complex
Sector 12, Malviya Nagar
Jaipur- 302017

M/s P K Subramaniam & Co
11-5-23,Karthik Complex

Above Vijaya Bank Bresthwarpet
Raichur-584101

To the Board of Directors of Central Bank of India

We have examined the attached abridged consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India & its subsidiaries &
associates (collectively known as the “Group”) as at March 31, 2013, the abridged consolidated Profit and Loss Account
and also the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto together with the notes
thereon (hereinafter referred as Abridged Consolidated Financial Statements).

These abridged consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Bank pursuant to Rule 7 A of the Companies
(Central Government’s) General Rules and Forms, 1956 and as notified by Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide
its letter No.FNo.7/116/2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012 and are based on the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 2013 prepared by the Bank in accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standard — 21, ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ and Accounting Standard 23 — ‘Accounting for Investments in
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India & covered by
our report dated May 31, 2013 to the Board of Directors of the Bank, which is attached hereto.

For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-100186W

(CA SATISH KELKAR )
PARTNER
M. NO.038934

For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003708N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 31, 2013

For M/s. D. RANGASWAMY & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA B. RAMANI )
PARTNER
M. NO.019603

For M/s. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-000131N

(CAR.K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M. NO.081510

For M/s. GHIYA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-001088C

(CA SANJAY GHIYA)
PARTNER
M. NO.072467

For M/s. P.K. SUBRAMANIAM
& CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M. NO.023488
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Abridged Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2013

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS

As at
March 31, 2013
(Current Year)

As at
March 31, 2012
(Previous Year)

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Statutory Reserves

Capital Reserve (Note 1)

Share Premium

Revenue and Other Reserves

Special Reserve U/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
Balance in Profit & Loss a/c.

Total

Minorities Interest

Deposits

Demand Deposits
Savings Bank Deposits
Term Deposits

Total

Borrowings
1. Borrowings in India
(a) From Reserve Bank of India
(b) from other banks
(c) from other institutions and agencies

(d) Unsecured Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated Debt)

(e) Upper Tier Il bonds
(f) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument

2. Borrowings outside India
Total [1 & 2]

Other Liabilities & Provisions

Bills payable

Inter-office adjustments (net)
Interest accrued

Provisions towards standard assets
Deferred Tax Liability (net)

Others

Total

Total Capital and Liabilities
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266,157.69 235,311.54
192,330.31 166,956.32
231,215.38 230,400.70
594,425.17 384,671.32
235,185.83 215,735.86
10,392.47 10,170.60
24,136.67 22,988.89
1,287,685.83 1,030,923.69
2,714.05 2,447.66
1,447,213.51 1,270,817.92
5,909,046.49 5,259,465.90

15,265,646.97

13,093,248.21

22,621,906.97

19,623,532.03

554,307.52

1,369.60
475,336.74
263,630.00
288,500.00
108,300.00

148,085.01

25,007.00
256.04
374,047.16
263,730.00
288,500.00
58,300.00

282,019.41

1,839,528.87

1,291,859.61

70,212.99 88,783.15
136,849.68 130,664.80
66,743.72 57,567.66
25,894.99 45,520.28
550,476.13 511,017.47
850,177.51 833,553.36
26,868,170.92 23,017,627.89
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Abridged Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2013

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS As at As at
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

ASSETS
Cash and balance with Reserve Bank of India 1,356,016.91 1,311,424.76
Balances with banks and money at call and short notice
Balances with banks in India 42,544.33 65,190.60
Money at call and short notice in India 5,000.00 _
Balances outside India 5,687.01 36,051.76
Total 53,231.34 101,242.36
Investments
1. In India
(a) Government Securities 6,013,378.59 5,072,835.60
(b) Other approved securities 4,400.80 6,036.68
(c) Shares 142,794.74 94,243.14
(d) Debentures and Bonds 444,119.87 410,166.62
(e) Investments in Associates 36,259.43 35,620.53
(f) Others 629,681.87 316,015.14
2. Outside India 4,500.70 3,851.88
Total [1 & 2] 7,275,136.00 5,938,769.59
Advances
1. In India
(a) Bills purchased and discounted 229,967.55 225,388.80
(b) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans receivable on demand 6,274,715.80 4,905,545.36
(c) Term loans 10,727,510.85 9,640,874.15

2. Outside India — —

Total [1 & 2] 17,232,194.20 14,771,808.31
Fixed assets 268,587.96 247,472.03
Other assets
Inter-office adjustments (net) 90,216.95 29,460.39
Interest accrued 137,997.26 126,788.95
Tax paid in advance/ deducted at source 210,042.73 234,717.41

Deferred Tax Asset (net) _ —
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims

Stationery and Stamps 1,361.(% 1,316.8_0
Others 242,806.44 254,047.21
Total 682,424.43 646,330.76
Goodwill on Consolidation 580.08 580.08
Total Assets 26,868,170.92 23,017,627.89
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Abridged Consolidated Balance Sheet of Central Bank of India as at March 31, 2013

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS

As at
March 31, 2013
(Current Year)

As at
March 31, 2012
(Previous Year)

Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts

Disputed income tax demands under appeals, revisions, etc
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

Total

Bills for collection

6,356.71 15,564.41
92,823.60 142,458.60
3,576,968.28 4,164,749.84
1,007,968.65 761,501.02
1,263,724.90 850,625.29
5,624.64 6,363.38

5,953,466.78 5,941,262.54

609,5657.07 567,719.07

Note 1 : Includes Revaluation Reserve of Rs. 186758.21 (last year Rs. 189695.69)

M. V. TANKSALE
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

MALAY MUKHERJEE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ALOK TANDON
DIRECTOR

GUMAN SINGH
DIRECTOR

M. P SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR

For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-100186W

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA SATISH KELKAR )
PARTNER
M. NO.038934

(CA B. RAMANI )
PARTNER
M. NO.019603

For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003708N

For M/s. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-000131N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

Place : Mumbai

(CA R.K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M. NO.081510

Date : May 31, 2013
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For M/s. D. RANGASWAMY & CO.

R. K. GOYAL
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN
DIRECTOR

S. B. RODE
DIRECTOR

For M/s. GHIYA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-001088C

(CA SANJAY GHIYA )
PARTNER
M. NO.072467

For M/s. PK. SUBRAMANIAM
& CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M. NO.023488
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Abridged Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ending March 31, 2013

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS

For the year
ended

March 31, 2013

(Current Year)

For the year
ended

March 31, 2012
(Previous Year)

Income
Interest earned

On advances/ bills 1,695,737.45 1,443,940.11
On investments 477,896.72 434,782.76
On balances with RBI and inter-bank funds 7,968.10 33,934.98
Others 8,073.77 4,234.93

Total

Other income

2,189,676.04

1,916,892.78

Commission, exchange and brokerage 81,625.56 66,615.23
Net profit on sale of investments 38,287.50 32,006.28
Net profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets (64.71) (40.92)
Net profit on exchange transactions 6,087.72 18,682.42
Income by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/

companies and/or joint ventures abroad/ in India _ _
Miscellaneous income 41,730.60 23,674.23
Total 167,666.67 140,937.24
Total income 2,357,342.71 2,057,830.02
Expenditure

Interest expended

On deposits 1,494,664.55 1,299,490.40
On RBI/ inter-bank borrowings 18,562.99 15,544.97
Others 100,862.93 83,669.62
Total 1,614,090.47 1,398,604.99
Operating expenses

Payments to and provisions for employees 289,522.18 250,904.25
Rent, taxes and lighting 26,674.05 25,697.86
Printing and stationery 3,050.77 2,654.84
Advertisement and publicity 2,878.36 3,633.76
Depreciation on bank’s property 18,467.00 14,368.79
Director’s fees, allowances and expenses 138.81 96.78
Auditor’s fee and expenses (including branch auditors) 1,086.39 2,055.78
Law charges 1,537.69 1,191.51
Postage, telegrams, telephones etc. 3,678.37 3,951.97
Repairs and maintenance 5,748.67 8,336.92
Insurance 17,128.66 16,469.39
Others 54,086.98 46,308.22
Total 423,997.93 375,570.07

Note : The difference of ¥ 95.01 lacs between closing balance of profit of last year and opening balance of profit
of current year pertains to pervious year which the amount of diviend distribution tax of the subsidiary companies.
The same has been adjusted from the balance brought forward.
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Abridged Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of Central Bank of India
for the year ending March 31, 2013

(Amount in Lac)

PARTICULARS

For the year
ended

March 31, 2013
(Current Year)

For the year
ended

March 31, 2012
(Previous Year)

Provisions and contingencies

Provisions for depreciation on investment
Provision towards non performing assets
Provision towards standard assets

Others (excluding income taxes)

Total

Total expenses and provisions

16,224.47 15,280.68
135,827.02 137,498.96
9,176.06 5,358.99
23,874.22 58,818.78
185,101.77 216,957.41

2,223,190.17

1,991,132.47

Profit/(loss) before tax 134,152.54 66,697.55
Current tax 50,766.19 (10,510.06)
Deferred tax (19,625.29) 22,567.12
Profit/(loss) after tax 103,011.64 54,640.49
Add: Share of earnings in Associates 4,134.25 6,927.74
Less Minority Interest (407.59) (231.43)
Group Profit 106,738.29 61,336.80
Profit/ Loss brought forward 22,988.89 15,340.61
Less Decrease in brought forward Consolidated Profit
due to transfer of Investment in Associates (3,721.42) _
Total 126,005.76 76,677.41
Appropriations
Transfer to :
Statutory Reserve 25,373.99 13,325.98
Investment Reserve 3,752.16 4,394.66
Staff Welfare Fund 4,047.00 1,500.00
Revenue Reserves 20,116.00 2,175.30
Proposed Dividend - Preference Capital 15,049.93 12,859.21
Proposed Dividend - Equity Capital 26,114.42 14,722.31
Fund in lieu of Insurance 200.00 _
Dividend Tax 6,993.72 4,445.45
Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii) 221.87 170.60
Balance carried forward to balance sheet 24,136.67 23,083.90
M. V. TANKSALE MALAY MUKHERJEE R. K. GOYAL

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

ALOK TANDON
DIRECTOR

M. P. SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

GUMAN SINGH
DIRECTOR

KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR
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For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO. For M/s. D. RANGASWAMY & CO. For M/s. GHIYA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-100186W

(CA SATISH KELKAR )
PARTNER
M. NO.038934

For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003708N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

Place : Mumbai

Date : May 31, 2013

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA B. RAMANI )
PARTNER
M. NO.019603

For M/s. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FR.NO.-000131N

(CA R.K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M. NO.081510
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FR.NO.-004135S
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NOTES TO ABRIDGED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013.

Basis of Preparation:

The abridged Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Bank & its subsidiaries & associates for the year ended March 31,
2013 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’) pursuant to Rule 7A of the Companies
(Central Government’s) General Rules and Forms, 1956 and as notified by Ministry of Finance, Government
of India vide its letter no.FN0.7/116.2012-BOA dated August 1, 2012. These are the first abridged
consolidated financial statements of the Bank.

Significant Accounting Policies:

Significant accounting policies of the Bank including the basis of preparation of consolidated accounts
are contained in Schedule 17 of the ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’.

Notes to Accounts and other disclosures are contained in Schedule 18 of the Consolidated Financial
Statements. However, notes and disclosures where there is change in accounting policy or are inviting
qualification or attention in the Auditors’ Report are given in para 4 below.

4.1 Accounting for LAF Repo with Reserve Bank of India

Hitherto the bank was following the policy of deducting the net amount of borrowings under LAF repo
from gross value of investments for the purpose of year end accounting. Due to change in accounting
policy effective from the current accounting year, bank has shown net amount due to RBI under LAF repo
as borrowing from RBI. In case the accounting treatment of the preceding year had been followed, the
loans and investments would have been less by Rs.5500 crores. There is no impact on the profit for the
year due to this change. (Note no 5.1 of Schedule 18 to the ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’).

4.2 In the year 2010-11, in accordance with circular No. DBOD No. BPBC.80/21.04.018/2010-11, dated 09-02-
2011 issued by Reserve Bank of India, the Bank had opted to amortize the additional liability on account of
re-opening of Pension option for existing employees who had not opted for pension earlier, as well as the
liability on enhancement in Gratuity limit, over a period of five years beginning with the financial year
ended 31st March, 2011. Accordingly, out of the unamortized amount Rs.886.15 crore as on 1st April,
2012, the Bank has amortized Rs.239.98 crore for Pension and Rs.55.40 crore for Gratuity being proportionate
amount during the year ended March 31, 2013. The balance amount to be amortized in future periods
for Pension is Rs.479.97 crore and for Gratuity is Rs.110.80 crore. (Note no 5.3.1 of Schedule 18 to the
‘Consolidated Financial Statements’).

4.3 The accounting year of the Associate, viz. Indo Zambia Bank has been changed to calendar year. (Note
no 3.1 d of Schedule 17 to the ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’).

M. V. TANKSALE MALAY MUKHERJEE R. K. GOYAL

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ALOK TANDON GUMAN SINGH PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. P SHORAWALA KRISHAN SETHI S. B. RODE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-100186W

(CA SATISH KELKAR )
PARTNER
M. NO.038934

For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003708N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

Place : Mumbai

Date : May 31, 2013

For M/s. D. RANGASWAMY & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA B. RAMANI )
PARTNER
M. NO.019603

For M/s. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FR.NO.-000131N

(CA R.K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M. NO.081510
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

(Rs. In Crore)

Sn Particulars 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxes 1,341.59 666.99
| Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed assets 184.67 143.69
Depreciation on investments (including on matured debentures) (162.25) 153.72
Bad Debts written off/Provision in respect of non performing assets 1,358.27 1,376.26
Provision for Standard Assets 663.70 641.87
Provision for Other items (Net) 5.85 1.05
Interest on Income Tax (net) 80.77 43.00
Profit / Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) 0.65 0.41
Payment/ provision for interest on subordinated
debt (treated separately) 582.86 522.54
Sub total 4,056.11 3,549.53
I Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 29,983.75 16,856.77
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 5,476.69 (468.38)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities and Provisions (38.50) 1,564.86
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (26,625.83) (19,895.64)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (13,188.54) (4,884.93)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (120.04) 1,322.78
Direct Taxes paid (Net of Refund etc) (638.99) (113.32)
Net Cash from operating activities (A) (5,151.45) (5,617.85)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (1,095.35) (2,068.32)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 43.37 3.28
Purchase of Fixed Assets (469.67) (227.33)
Investment in RRB (8.75) (7.00)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (435.05) (231.05)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital 2,406.00 1,417.01
Proceeds / Redemption of Subordinated Debts Tier Il Capital _ 500.00
Dividend - Equity shares Inculding Interim Dividend (275.82) (211.86)
Dividend Tax (44.45) (34.37)
Interest on JNY Swap coupon (6.66) (5.18)
Interest on Subordinated Debt (582.86) (522.54)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1,496.21 1,143.06
D Net increase in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) or (F - E) (34.19) (1,156.31)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

(Rs. In Crore)

Sn Particulars 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
E CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 13,114.25 14,082.11
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 1,012.42 1,200.87
Net cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 14,126.67 15,282.98
F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash and Bank Balance with RBI 13,560.17 13,114.25
Balance with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 532.31 1,012.42
Net cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14,092.48 14,126.67
M. V. TANKSALE MALAY MUKHERJEE R. K. GOYAL

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

ALOK TANDON
DIRECTOR

M. P. SHORAWALA
DIRECTOR

For M/s. K.S. AIYAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-100186W

(CA SATISH KELKAR )
PARTNER
M. NO.038934

For M/s. SAMSAND &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003708N

(CA ANAND PARKASH )
PARTNER
M. NO.082735

Place : Mumbai

Date : May 31, 2013

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

GUMAN SINGH
DIRECTOR

KRISHAN SETHI
DIRECTOR

For M/s. D. RANGASWAMY & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-003073S

(CA B. RAMANI )
PARTNER
M. NO.019603

For M/s. KUMAR CHOPRA &
ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-000131N

(CA R.K. AGGARWAL)
PARTNER
M. NO.081510

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PROF. N. BALAKRISHNAN
DIRECTOR

S. B. RODE
DIRECTOR

For M/s. GHIYA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-001088C

(CA SANJAY GHIYA )
PARTNER
M. NO.072467

For M/s. PK. SUBRAMANIAM
& CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.NO.-004135S

(CA S. VENKATKRISHNAN)
PARTNER
M. NO.023488
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1911 9§ Jus fag “&faa” “ CENTRAL” TO YOU SINCE 1911

Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

FORM ‘B’

PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the shareholder)

6™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Folio No. or DP Id #/ Client-Id #

No. of Shares held

I/We, resident of in the district of

in the State of being a shareholder/shareholders of

Central bank of India hereby appoint Shri/Smt.

resident of
in the district of in the State of or failing him/her,
Shri/Smt. resident of in the district of

in the State of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on

my/our behalf at the 6" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the shareholders of CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA to be held

on Saturday, 29" June, 2013 at 11.00 AM at Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training College, Nr. Cooper Hospital/
Reliance Energy Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai — 400 056 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2013. Please affix
revenue
stamp
Signature of the Proxy

Signature of the first named/ sole Shareholder

Name
(in Block Letters)

Address
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless:
a) in the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by his/her attorney duly authorised in writing.

b) In case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the Register of Members or by his/her

attorney, duly authorised in writing.
c) Inthe case of a body corporate, it is signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. Aninstrument of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholders who is for any reason , unable to write his/her
name, if his/her thumb impression is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar

of Assurance or other Government Gazetted Officer or an officer of Central Bank of India.

3. No Proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and is deposited at the Head Office of the Bank situated at
Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai, 400021 not less than four days before the date fixed for the meeting i.e. on
or before 5.00 PM on 24" June, 2013, together with the Power of Attorney or other Authority (if any) under which it is
signed or a copy of that Power of Attorney or other Authority Certified as True Copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate

unless such a Power of Attorney or any other Authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.
4. Aninstrument of Proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.

5. In the case of an instrument of Proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form

shall be executed.

6. The shareholders who have executed an instrument of Proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the meeting to

which such instrument relates.

7. No person shall be appointed a duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or an employee of the
Bank.

8. All alterations in the Proxy Form should be duly initialed by the executant.

9. No instrument of Proxy shall be valid unless it is in ‘Form B’.
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Central Bank of India

1911 ¥ 3us fag “@&fda” “ CENTRAL” TO YOU SINCE 1911

Central Bank of India
Head Office : Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400021

ATTENDANCE SLIP
6" Annual General Meeting — 29t June, 2013

Day and Date Saturday, 29" June, 2013

Place Sir Sorabji Pochkhanawala Banker’s Training
College, Nr. Cooper Hospital/Reliance Energy
Office, JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West),
Mumbai — 400 056

Name of the Member (In Block Letters)

No. of Shares

Folio No. or DP Id # / Client-Id #

Name of the Proxy-holder/ Representative
Present in Block Letters (if any)

Signature of the Member/Proxy /
Representative Present

ENTRY PASS

(To be retained throughout the meeting)

Folio No. or DP Id #/ Client-Id #

Name of Member

No. of Shares

Name and signature of attending Member/ Bank Stamp and Signature
Proxy/Representative Present

Shareholders/Proxy holders/Representatives are requested to produce this Attendance slip-cum-Entry pass duly
signed, for admission to the venue. The Entry pass portion will be handed back to the shareholders/Proxy holders/
Representatives, who should retain it till the conclusion of the meeting. The admission will, however, be subject to
verification/checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no circumstances, any duplicate Attendance slip-cum-Entry
pass will be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.
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Dear Member(s) Date:

Re: payment of dividend through Electronic Elearing Services (ECS)/
National Electronic Clearing Services (NECS)/Bank Account details

In case you have not already sent the ECS/NECS Mandate Form and Bank account particulars, we would request you
to forward the said particulars to the addresses provided below to facilitate prompt, safe and correct payment of the
dividend, whenever declared.

Please ensure that the bank details submitted by you to the Registgrar and Share Trnasfer Agent/Depository Participants
are clear and correct as any error therein could result in the dividend amount being credited to wrong account.

Yours faithfully,
Central Bank of India

Sd/-

A.K. Das

Assistant General Manager-MBD/
Company Secretary

BANK ACCOUNT PARTICULARS/ECS/NECS MANDATE FORM
IV e s do hereby authorise Central Bank of India

e To print the following details on my/our dividend warrant or
e To Credit my dividend amount directly to my Bank account by ECS/NECS.

(Strike out whichever is not applicable)

Particulars of Bank Account: DPID/CLIENTID ....cceviviiiiieennees

1. |Bank Name

2. |Branch Name

Address (for Mandate only)
3. |9 Digit MICR Code number of the Bank & Branch |:
as appearing on the MICR cheque

Account Type (Savings/Current)

Account No. as appearing on the cheque book
Branch STD code & Telephone No.

IFSC Code of your brank Branch

Nie|oak~

Signature of the Member

Please attach the photocopy of a cheque or a blank cancelled cheque issued by your Bank relating to your above bank
account for verifying the accuracy of the 9 digit MICR Code Number/IFSWC Code.

In case of shareholders holding shares in Physical |In case of shareholders holding shares in Dematerialised

mode, please send to: form, please send to :

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., . " . .
Unit: Central Bank of India The Depository participant with whom your Demat Account is
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, maintained.

LBS Marg, Bhandup (West),
Mumbai-400078.
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